



OSCE Human Dimension Implementation Meeting

FINAL LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Warsaw, 26 September - 7 October 2011

OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Spiro KOCI

Head of Delegation; Permanent Representative of the Republic of Albania to the OSCE
E-Mail: spiro.koci@mfa.gov.al

Permanent Mission of Albania to the Int'l Organizations in Vienna

Reisenerstrasse 27/6a; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 87 10
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.al>

Amb. Florent CELIKU

E-Mail: fceliku@mfa.gov.al

Albanian Embassy to Poland

ul. Altowa 1; 02-386 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-824 14 27
Fax:+48-22-824 14 26

Mr. Ivi KASO

Director of the Department of Internal Control and Anti-corruption
E-Mail: Ivi.kaso@km.gov.al

Council of Ministers of Albania

Blv. "Deshmoret e Kombit" No. 1; 1000 Tirana; Albania

Ms. Kadrije KRUJA

Social Worker in the Social Service Unit
E-Mail: kadrikruja@hotmail.com

Municipality of Elbasan

Rruga "11 Nentori", Sheshi "Aqif Pasha"; Elbasan; Albania
Tel:+355-694-41 27 41
Website: <http://www.elbasani.gov.al>

Germany

Amb. Heiner HORSTEN

Head of Mission
E-Mail: L-osze@wien.diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 171
Fax:+49-30-500 05 51 13
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Michael SCHMUNK

Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: michael.schmunk@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-711 54 191
Fax:+43-1-711 54 268
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Thede BOYSEN

Head of the Office
E-Mail: minderheitensekretariat@t-online.de

Minderheitensekretariat (Secretariat of National Minorities)

Fehrbelliner Platz 3; 10707 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-173-909 40 93
Fax:+49-1888-681 48 86
Website: <http://www.bmi.bund.de>

Mr. Uwe PETRY

Counsellor
E-Mail: uwe.petry@diplo.de

Permanent Mission of the Federal Republic of Germany to the OSCE

Metternichgasse 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-71 15 41 94
Website: <http://www.osze.diplo.de>

Mr. Michael MORGENSTERN

Counsellor
E-Mail: 203-0@auswaertiges-amt.de

Federal Foreign Office

Auswaertiges Amt, Section 203; Werderscher Markt 1; D-10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-50 00 28 22
Fax:+49-30-50 00 52 822

Dr. Henner Joerg BOEHL

Head of Division
E-Mail: hennerjoerg.boehl@bmi.bund.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division V I 5

Alt-Moabit 101 D; 10559 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-186 81 45 522
Fax:+49-30-186 81 54 55 22

Dr. Detlev REIN

Head of Division
E-Mail: Detlev.Rein@bmi.bund.de

Federal Ministry of the Interior; M II 4 - National Minorities; Measures to Promote Mutual Understanding; Tracing Services

Graurheindorfer Strasse 198; D-53117 Bonn; Germany
Tel:+49-228-996 81 37 66
Fax:+49-228-996 81 53 766

Dr. Juergen THOMAS

Deputy Head of Division
E-Mail: juergen.thomas@bmas.bund.de

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Wilhelmstr. 49; 10117 Berlin; Germany
Tel:+49-30-18-527 69 85
Fax:+49-30-18-527 51 27

United States of America

Mr. David JOHNSON
Head of Delegation, Ambassador
E-Mail: popemurray@state.gov

Mr. Ian KELLY
Ambassador and Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

Mr. Lee FEINSTEIN
U.S. Ambassador to Poland
E-Mail: rosenthalme@state.gov

Amb. Cynthia EFIRD
Senior State Department Adviser
E-Mail: cefird@mail.house.gov

Amb. Suzan D JOHNSON-COOK
Ambassador-at-Large for International Religious Freedom
E-Mail: JohnsonCook@state.gov

Mr. Thomas MELIA
Deputy Assistant Secretary for Democracy, Human Rights and Labor

Mr. Mark MILOSCH
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: mark.milosch@mail.house.gov

Mr. Gary D. ROBBINS
Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: RobbinsGD@state.gov

Mr. Elizabeth BABROSKI
Executive Assistant to the Permanent Representative
E-Mail: BabroskiEF@state.gov

Ms. Nasreer BADAT
South Central Asia and Multilateral Foreign Affairs Officer
E-Mail: badatni@state.gov

Mrs. Susan BALL
Deputy Director, EUR/RPM
E-Mail: popemurray@state.gov

Ms. Ethel BROOKS
Public Member
E-Mail: popemurray@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-736 74 45
Fax: +1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 01
Fax: +43-1-368 31 53
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel: +48-22-504 24 00

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-344 07 38

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-647 33 14
Fax: +1-202-647 45 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-296 51 01
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-225 19 01

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-31 339
Fax: +43-1-31 339 31 38
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel: +43-1-313 39 34 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-531 93 51
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-736 74 45
Fax: +1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel: +1-202-736 74 45
Fax: +1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Dr. Rebecca BUCHANAN
Foreign Affairs Officer, EUR/PGI
E-Mail: BuchananRM@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 71 17
Fax:+1-202-647 06 97
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Patrick CONNELL
Political Officer
E-Mail: Connellpd@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 12
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Catherine COSMAN
Senior Policy Adviser
E-Mail: ccosman@uscirf.gov

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom
800 North Capitol Street, NW, Suite 790; Washington, DC 20002; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-523 32 40
Fax:+1-202-523 50 20
Website: <http://www.uscirf.gov>

Mr. Joseph FARRELLY
Deputy Coordinator for the OSCE, eur/rpm
E-Mail: FarrellyJT@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 21 28
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Corrin FERBER
Adviser
E-Mail: segaslm@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Timothy FINGARSON
Political Officer
E-Mail: fingarsonjt@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 11
Fax:+43-1-313 39 32 55
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. John GINKEL
Deputy Political Counselor
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 18
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Mr. Brent HARTLEY
Director, EUR/RPM
E-Mail: johnsoncl@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 16 26
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Patrick HARVEY
Foreign Affairs Officer, DRL/EUR
E-Mail: harveypj2@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-834 08 18
Fax:+1-202-261 81 97
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Sonia HELMY-DENTZEL
Multilateral Affairs Officer; Bureau of Population, Refugees and Migration
E-Mail: dentzelsh@state.gov

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-663 10 03
Fax:+1-202-663 30 94
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Ms. Janice HELWIG
Policy Advisor
E-Mail: Janice.Helwig@mail.house.gov

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225-1901
Fax:+1-202-226-4199
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

Ms. Linda HOOVER
Consul General
E-Mail: segaslm@state.gov

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

Ms. Elizabeth HUSE
Foreign Service Officer
E-Mail: HuseEA@state.gov

Mr. Alex JOHNSON
Adviser
E-Mail: AlexT.Johnson@mail.house.gov

Ms. Kari JOHNSTONE
Deputy Director, DRL/IRF
E-Mail: johnstoneka@state.gov

Mr. Kevin KABUMOTO
Political-Economic Internal Unit Chief
E-Mail: kabumotokc@state.gov

Ms. Christina KINSELL
Political Officer
E-Mail: KinsellCR@state.gov

Ms. Daria KOVARIKOVA
Political Officer
E-Mail: kovarikovad@state.gov

Mrs. Eva KUDERA
Management Associate
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Ms. Julie MARTIN
Attorney-Adviser, L/HHR
E-Mail: martinjb@state.gov

Dr. Patrick MERLOE
Public Member
E-Mail: pat@ndi.org

Mr. Chris MIDURA
Public Affairs Officer
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Ms. Kathleen NEWLAND
Public Member
E-Mail: knewland@migrationpolicy.org

Dr. Douglas PADGETT
Foreign Affairs Officer, DRL/SCA
E-Mail: padgettmdm@state.gov

Mr. Anthony PAHIGIAN
Director of Policy Planning and Public Diplomacy
E-Mail: pahigianaa@state.gov

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 71 33
Fax:+1-202-647 32 09
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 14
Fax:+43-1-313 39 31 38

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 14 73
Fax:+1-202-647 95 19
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 27 33

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 22 67

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 16
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 31 31
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 70 84
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

National Democratic Institute - NDI
2030 M Street, 5th Floor; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-468 92 13
Website: <http://www.ndi.org>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 22
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Delegation of the United States of America
3813 Legation St. NW; Washington, DC 20015; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-266 19 03
Fax:+1-202-266 19 00

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-261 81 04
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and Labor
2201 C Street N.W., Suite 7802; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-615 14 66
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Mr. Kyle PARKER
Advisor
E-Mail: kyle.parker@mail.house.gov

Mrs. Margaret PATON
Political Specialist
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS
Public Affairs Assistant
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Ms. Constance PHILIPOT
Senior Advisor
E-Mail: phlipotc@state.gov

Ms. Sarah PIERSON
Foreign Affairs Officer, EUR/PGI
E-Mail: piersonse@state.gov

Ms. Pamela POPE-MURRAY
Program Assistant, EUR/RPM
E-Mail: popemurrayp@state.gov

Ms. Julie RASCHKA
Political Specialist
E-Mail: RaschkaJD@state.gov

Mr. Christopher ROBINSON
Political Counselor
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Mr. Michael ROSENTHAL
Political Officer
E-Mail: rosenthalme@state.gov

Mr. Paul SANDEEP
Political Officer
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Mr. David TARR
Regional Research Coordinator, Europe and Central Asia
E-Mail: david.tarr@dhs.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER
Adviser
E-Mail: Erika.Schlager@mail.house.gov

Ms. Lynn SEGAS
Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 05
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 34 26
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-504-89 89 90

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs
2201 C Street, NW; Washington, DC 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 88 20
Fax:+1-202-647 06 97
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-736 74 45
Fax:+1-202-647 13 69
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 3712
Fax:+43-1-313 39 3255
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 37 12
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services; Office of Refugee, Asylum, and International Operations
20 Massachusetts Avenue, Suite 3300; Washington DC 20529; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-272 81 53
Website:
<http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis/menuitem.eb1d4c2a3e5b9ac89243c6a7543f6d1a/?vgnnextoid=e88514c0cee47210VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD&vgnnextchannel=e88514c0cee47210VgnVCM100000082ca60aRCRD>

U.S. Helsinki Commission
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, D.C. 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Ms. Elizabeth SHACKELFORD
Consular Officer
E-Mail: shackelfordee@state.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL
Press Assistant
E-Mail: sperlvx@state.gov

Mrs. Martina STRONG
Counselor, Political/Econ Section
E-Mail: leblanccf@state.gov

Ms. Louise TEITZ
Adviser
E-Mail: sagaslm@state.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON
Advisor
E-Mail: mischa.thompson@mail.house.gov

Ms. Agata WACLAWIK-WEJMAN
Public Member
E-Mail: SegasLM@state.gov

Ms. Rachel WESTON
Elected Official
E-Mail: rachel@rachelweston.org

Mr. John WILLIAMS
Analyst, INR
E-Mail: williamsjp@state.gov

Ms. Marta SALVAT
Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues
E-Mail: office@ambaixada-andorra.at

Mr. Ashot GALOYAN
Ambassador
E-Mail: secretariat@armenia.internetdsl.pl

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: v.gevorgian@armenianmission.at

Mrs. Karine SOUDJIAN
Head of Human Rights and Humanitarian Issues Desk
E-Mail: k.soudjian@mfa.am

Mr. Davit MIKAYELYAN
Expert
E-Mail: davit.mikaelyan@gov.am

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 21 23

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-664-838 43 34
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw
Al. Ujazdowskie 29/31; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-504 26 31

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki Commission)
234 Ford House Office Building; Washington, DC 20515; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-225 19 01
Fax:+1-202-226 41 99
Website: <http://www.csce.gov>

United States Mission to the OSCE
Obersteingasse 11/1; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-313 39 32 01
Website: <http://osce.usmission.gov>

Vermont House of Representatives
78.5 Pitkin Street; Burlington, Vermont; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-802-999 66 23

U.S. Department of State
2201 C Street N.W.; Washington, D.C. 20520; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-647 91 86
Website: <http://www.state.gov>

Andorra

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra
Kartnerring 2A/13; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-961 09 09 20
Fax:+43-1-961 09 09 50

Armenia

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland
ul. Bekasow 50; 02-803 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-899 09 40
Fax:+48-22-899 09 35

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE
Hadikgasse 28/1; A-1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-730 96 73
Fax:+43-1-890 63 63 150

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2, Government Building, Republic Square; 375010 Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-10-54 40 41
Fax:+374-10-54 39 25

State Department of National Minorities and Religious Affairs
1, Republican sq.; Yerevan; Armenia
Tel:+374-10-51 57 42

Amb. Christine MOSER
Head of Mission
E-Mail: christine.moser@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Alexander BAYERL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: abtii7@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Guenther ZIMMER
First Secretary
E-Mail: Guenther.ZIMMER@bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Hasan HASANOV
Ambassador
E-Mail: warsaw@mission.mfa.gov.az

Mr. Vugar AGHAYEV
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: vugar.aghayev@gmail.com

Mr. Yusif ASGAROV
Head of Law and Registration Department
E-Mail: yussuf124@mail.ru

Mr. Chingiz ASGAROV
Head of Human Rights Protection Unit
E-Mail: agent@pa.gov.az

Mr. Fuad AKHUNDOV
Head of Section
E-Mail: ceyran_famil@pa.gov.az

Mr. Vahid GAHRAMANOV
Deputy Director of Migration Policy Department
E-Mail: migration.az@gmail.com

Mr. Ulfat MACHANOV
Attache
E-Mail: umachanov@gmail.com

Mr. Anar MAMMADOV
Police Officer
E-Mail: international@mia.gov.az

Mr. Natig MAMMADOV
CEC Secretary
E-Mail: sh_baku@yahoo.com

Austria

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 35 86
Fax:+43-501-159 227
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Austrian Federal Ministry for European and International Affairs
Minoritenplatz 8; 1014 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-501-150 36 80
Website: <http://www.bmeia.gv.at>

Embassy of Austria
ul. Gagarina 34; 00-748 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-841 00 81
Fax:+48-22-84 00 85

Azerbaijan

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Ministry of Justice
1, Inshatchilar ave.; 1073 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-510 01 75
Fax:+994-12-430 09 76

State Committee for the Works with Religious Associations
12, Ahmed Javad Str.; AZ 1001 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-50-634 87 71

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-492 39 20
Fax:+994-12-492 3920
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-492 38 15
Fax:+994-12-492 24 93
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

State Migration Service
53, Ataturk av.; Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-498 01 50
Fax:+994-12-498 01 50

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan
ul. Zwycieczcow 12; 03-941 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 21 88
Fax:+48-22-616 19 49
Website: <http://www.azer-embassy.pl>

Ministry of Internal Affairs
7 Husu Hacıyev str.; AZ 1005 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-590 93 93
Fax:+994-12-492 03 49
Website: <http://www.din.gov.az>

Central Election Commission
Rasul Rza 3; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 60 08
Fax:+994-12-493 43 40
Website: <http://www.cec.gov.az>

Dr. Aytan MUSTAFAYEVA
Director
E-Mail: vmammadov@yahoo.com

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI
Head of the Office
E-Mail: ombudsman@ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Farhad TUTAYUK
Senior Adviser; Department of Legislation and Legal Assessment
E-Mail: tutayuk@yahoo.com

Mr. Denis SIDORENKO
Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: oscedel@byembassy.at

Mr. Aleksandr OPIMAKH
Deputy Head of Department for European Cooperation - Head of OSCE and
Council of Europe Division
E-Mail: osce@mfa.gov.by

Mr. Vladimir SOLOVYEV
First Secretary
E-Mail: solovyev_osce@mail.by

Mr. Anton SHMYGOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: anton.shmygov@mail.by

Mr. Andrei LOZOVIK
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: poland@belembassy.org

Mr. Aleksei GRIKHNO
First Secretary
E-Mail: belembassy@wp.pl

Mr. Yury KULABUKHAN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: poland@mfa.gov.by

Amb. Genevieve RENAUX
Ambassadrice; Head of Mission
E-Mail: lies.defossez@diplobel.fed.be

Mrs. Ariadne PETRIDIS
Director OSCE Desk
E-Mail: ariadne.petridis@diplobel.fed.be

**Institute on Human Rights of the National Academy of Science of the
Republic of Azerbaijan**
Huseyn Javid Avenue, 31; 1143 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-50-353 88 08
Fax:+994-12-430 09 89

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
Government House; 40, Uz. Hajibeyov Str.; 1000 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-12-493 97 39
Fax:+994-12-498 23 65
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.az>

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan
Prezident Sarayi, Istiqlaliyyet kucesi 19; 1066 Baku; Azerbaijan
Tel:+994-55-680 00 11
Fax:+994-12-492 45 49
Website: <http://www.apparat.az>

Belarus

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30 23
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375/17 227-39-05
Fax:+375/17 227-45-21
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Lenin Street, 19; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-227 39 05
Fax:+375-17-210 42 50
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.by>

Permanent Delegation of the Republic of Belarus to the OSCE
Huettelbergstrasse 6; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-419 96 30
Fax:+43-1-419 96 30 30
Website: <http://www.austria.belembassy.org>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-742 09 70
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-666-51 18 57
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland
ul. Wiertnicza 58; 02-952 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-784-80 31 98
Website: <http://poland.belembassy.org>

Belgium

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE
Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 40
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

**Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development
Co-operation**
15, Karmelietenstraat; 1000-Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-501 36 39

Website: <http://www.diplomatie.be>

Mr. Alexander HOEFMANS

Legal Adviser; Human Rights Unit
E-Mail: alexander.hoefmans@just.fgov.be

Ministry of Justice

Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-542 67 90
Fax:+32-2-542 70 09
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Mr. Marc TYSEBAERT

Counsellor General; Fundamental Rights Department, General Directorate for
Legislation
E-Mail: marc.tysebaert@just.fgov.be

Ministry of Justice

Waterloolaan 115; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-2-542 75 51
Fax:+32-2-542 70 97
Website: <http://www.just.fgov.be>

Mr. Hendrik ROGGEN

First Secretary
E-Mail: Hendrik.Roggen@diplobel.fed.be

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Wohllebengasse 6/3; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 63 64 46
Fax:+43-1-505 03 88

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Milenko MISIC

Head of Department for Human Rights
E-Mail: milenko.misic@mvp.gov.ba

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Musala 2; Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Tel:+387-33-28 11 15
Fax:+387-33-22 71 56

Bulgaria

Mr. Ivan NAYDENOV

Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: office@bgemb.com.pl

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-629 40 71

Mr. Kemal EYUP

Chairman
E-Mail: kzd@kzd.bg

Commission for Protection Against Discrimination

bld. "Dragan Tzankov" 35; 1125 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-807 30 12
Fax:+359-2-870 84 48
Website: <http://www.kzd-nondiscrimination.com>

Dr. Georgi KRASTEV

Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: g.krastev@government.bg

National Council for Cooperation on Ethnic and Demographic Issues

Knyaz Dondukov blv. 1; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-2-940 24 19
Fax:+359-2-986 27 32
Website: <http://www.nccedi.government.bg>

Mr. Dimitar PETROV

Senior Expert; Human Rights Directorate
E-Mail: dpetrov@mfa.bg

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

2, Alexander Zhvendov Str.; 1040 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-88-901 09 91

Mr. Slavcho VASEV

Counsellor for Internal Affairs
E-Mail: pol_mvr@abv.bg

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria to Poland

Al. Ujazdowskie 33/35; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-625 74 57

Ms. Denitsa BOEVA

State Expert
E-Mail: d.boeva@antitrafic.government.bg

National Commission for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

52A, "G.M.Dimitrov" blvd, fl.1, of.107; 1797 Sofia; Bulgaria
Tel:+359-888-14 45 95
Fax:+359-2-807-80-50
Website: <http://www.antitrafic.government.bg>

Canada

Amb. Fredericka GREGORY

Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: vosce@international.gc.ca

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Laurenzberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 20

Ms. Monica AMBELEZ

Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: monica.ambelez@international.gc.ca

Department of Foreign Affairs Canada

125 Sussex Drive; Ottawa, ON K1A 0G2; Canada
Tel:+1-613-944 33 80
Fax:+1-613-992 24 82
Website: <http://www.international.gc.ca>

Mr. Yves BEAULIEU
Counsellor
E-Mail: yves.beaulieu@international.gc.ca

Mr. Souren BEYLERIAN
Junior Professional Program
E-Mail: souren.beylerian@international.gc.ca

Ms. Marie-Soleil VERVILLE ALLARD
Junior Policy Officer
E-Mail: marie-soleil.vervilleallard@international.gc.ca

Ms. Malgorzata KUCZYNSKA
Political Affairs and Communications Officer
E-Mail: malgorzata.kuczynska@international.gc.ca

Ms. Jeanette STOVEL
Counsellor
E-Mail: Jeanette.Stovel@international.gc.ca

Ms. Polly IOANNOU
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: pioannou@mfa.gov.cy

Mr. Dariusz WYCISLO
Assistant
E-Mail: ambasada@ambcypr.pl

Mr. Branko SOCANAC
Head of the Office
E-Mail: branko.socanac@vlada.hr

Mrs. Maja GREGURIC
Head of Department
E-Mail: mgreguric@pravosudje.hr

Ms. Alemka VRCAN
Head of Section for OSCE and Council of Europe
E-Mail: alemka.vrcan@mvpei.hr

Ms. Katarina HODAK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: Katarina.Hodak@mvpei.hr

Amb. John BERNHARD
Ambassador
E-Mail: johber@um.dk

Mr. Jens FAERKEL
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: jenfar@um.dk

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 22
Fax:+43-1-531 38 39 15

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-531 38 32 27

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE
Laurenzerberg 2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-14 43 10 57

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 52
Fax:+48-22-584 31 92
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Embassy of Canada to Poland
ul. Matejki 1/5; 00-481 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-584 32 50
Fax:+48-22-584 31 90
Website: <http://www.canada.pl>

Cyprus

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE
Parkring 20; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-513 06 30
Fax:+43-1-513 06 32

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus
ul. Pilicka 4; 02-629 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-844 45 77

Croatia

Office for National Minorities of the Government of the Republic of Croatia
Mesnicka 23; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-456 93 58
Fax:+385-1-456 93 24

Ministry of Justice
Dezmanova 10; 10 000 Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-371 08 44
Fax:+385-1-371 06 72
Website: <http://www.pravosudje.hr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and European Integration
Trg Nikole; Zagreb; Croatia
Tel:+385-1-459 74 50
Fax:+385-1-459 74 16
Website: <http://www.mvp.hr>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and Int'l Organizations in Vienna
Bartensteing. 16/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 01 37
Fax:+43-1-535 01 34

Denmark

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 03 10
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Mrs. Karin NIELSEN
Head of Section/ European Neighbourhood and Russia
E-Mail: karnie@um.dk

Ms. Lene AGGERNAES
First Secretary
E-Mail: lensag@um.dk

Mr. Agustin NUNEZ MARTINEZ
Minister; Deputy Permanent Representative
E-Mail: agustin.nunez@maec.es

Amb. Mariin RATNIK
Ambassador
E-Mail: mariin.ratnik@mfa.ee

Ms. Ule SOOSALU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ysososalu@mfa.ee

Mr. Priit MASING
First Secretary
E-Mail: pmasing@vm.ee

Mr. Mart NUTT
E-Mail: mart.nutt@gmail.com

Amb. Timo KANTOLA
Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE
E-Mail: sanomat.wet@formin.fi

Mr. Erik LUNDBERG
Director, Unit for Human Rights Policy
E-Mail: erik.lundberg@formin.fi

Mr. Pasi KOKKONEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: pasi.kokkonen@formin.fi

Ms. Leena RITOLA
Counsellor
E-Mail: leena.ritola@formin.fi

Ms. Anna ESKO
First Secretary
E-Mail: anna.esko@formin.fi

Ms. Johanna KETOLA
Programme Co-ordinator
E-Mail: johanna.ketola@formin.fi

Mr. Pekka HAAVISTO
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: haavisto@fin.la

Ms. Pia HOLM
Superintendent
E-Mail: pia.holm@poliisi.fi

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Asiatisk Plads 2; 1448 Copenhagen; Denmark
Tel:+45-33-92 18 38
Website: <http://www.um.dk>

Delegation of Denmark to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 6/3rd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 02 32 ext 14

Spain

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE
Argentinierstrasse 34; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 86 00 379
Fax:+43-1-505 86 00 388

Estonia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE
Fuehrichgasse 8/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-512 19 01 11
Fax:+43-1-512 19 01 22

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Islandi v. 1; Tallinn 15049; Estonia
Tel:+372-6-37 71 26
Website: <http://www.vm.ee>

Embassy of the Republic of Estonia
ul. Karwinska 1; 02-639 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-881 18 10
Website: <http://www.estemb.pl>

Estonian Institute for Human Right
Tonismagi 2; 10122 Tallinn; Estonia
Tel:+372-5-14 05 35
Website: <http://www.eihr.ee>

Finland

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34
Fax:+43-1-533 69 82

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-9-16 05 53 49

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-40-168 35 48

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 176; FI-00023 Government; Finland
Tel:+358-407-44 51 73

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 1034 77

Permanent Mission of Finland to the OSCE
Gonzagagasse 16/2nd fl; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 10 34

Parliament of Finland
FI-00102 Eduskunta, Helsinki; Finland
Tel:+358-9-43 21
Fax:+358-9-432 22 74

National Police Board
Nallinkatu 8; 21200 Raisio; Finland
Tel:+358-71-878 17 95
Website: <http://www.poliisi.fi>

Ms. Mari LANKINEN
First Secretary
E-Mail: mari.lankinen@formin.fi

Mrs. Marianne PUROJARVI
Consular and Administrative Affairs Officer
E-Mail: marianne.purojarvi@formin.fi

Ms. Magdalena GALINSKA
Assistant to Ambassador
E-Mail: Magdalena.GALINSKA@formin.fi

Mr. Francois ALABRUNE
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of France to the OSCE; Head of delegation
E-Mail: Marie.lemeut@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Daniel VOSGIEN
Human Rights Director
E-Mail: secretariat.nuoi-h@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Herve MACHI
Secretary General

Ms. Claire BARBEREAU
Parliamentary and Communication Counsellor
E-Mail: claire.barbereau@pm.gouv.fr

Mr. Jeremie BLIN
Counsellor
E-Mail: jeremie.blin@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Mathieu JAGOUR
OSCE Desk Officer
E-Mail: mathieu.jagour@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Jonathan BOFFY
Counsellor

Mr. Elie CAVIGNEAUX
Conseiller
E-Mail: elie.cavigneaux@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Mr. Francois Xavick KOWANDY
Attache

Embassy of Finland
ul. Fr. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-601-22 59 64
Fax:+48-22-621 34 42
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

Embassy of Finland
ul. Fr. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-598 95 00
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

Embassy of Finland
ul. Fr. Chopina 4/8; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-598 95 00
Fax:+48-22-621 34 42
Website: <http://www.finland.pl>

France

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 503
Fax:+43-1-501 82 502
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 46 76
Fax:+33-1-43 17 51 05
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 44
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

MIVILUDES
66, rue de Bellechasse; 75007 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-42 75 76 34
Fax:+33-1-42 75 77 92
Website: <http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr>

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE
Schwarzenbergplatz 16; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-501 82 025 19
Fax:+43-1-501 82 509
Website: <http://www.delegfrance-at.org>

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs
37, Quai d'Orsay; 75351 Paris; France
Tel:+33-1-43 17 45 04
Fax:+33-1-43 49 52
Website: <http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 00
Fax:+48-22-529 30 01
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-529 30 15
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland
Piekna 1; 00-477 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.ambafrance-pl.org>

Georgia

Ms. Teona GIUASHVILI
Deputy Director of the Department of International Organizations
E-Mail: tgiuashvili@mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Ketevan GOGOLASHVILI
Counselor
E-Mail: keti.gogolashvili@geomission.at

Mr. Dominic SCHROEDER
Ambassador
E-Mail: dominic.schroeder@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Rosemary THOMAS
Ambassador
E-Mail: rosemary.thomas@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Louise DE SOUSA
Head of Human Rights and Democracy Department
E-Mail: Louise.DeSousa@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Simon JONES
Head of OSCE and Council of Europe Team
E-Mail: simon.jones@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Simon Shelly SHELLY
Deputy Head of OSCE/Council of Europe Team
E-Mail: simon.shelly@fco.gov.uk

Ms. Suzelle DICKSON
Hate Crime Policy Lead
E-Mail: Suzelle.Dickson@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk

Mr. Paul GIANNASI
Police Superintendent
E-Mail: paul.giannasi@cjs.gsi.gov.uk

Mr. Paul WELSH
First Secretary Political
E-Mail: paul.welsh@fco.gov.uk

Mr. Nikolaos PATAKIAS
Head of Delegation; Director of OSCE-CoE Directorate
E-Mail: patakias@mfa.gr

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS
Deputy Legal Adviser; Legal Department
E-Mail: kastanas@mfa.gr

Mrs. Anna VOZIOU
First Secretary of Embassy
E-Mail: anna.voziou@mfa.gr

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Chitadze Str. 4; 380018 Tbilisi; Georgia
Tel:+995-32-294 50 00-1807
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ge>

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE
Doblhofgasse 5/5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-631 96 70
Fax:+43-1-403 98 48 20

United Kingdom

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 02

British Embassy in Minsk
37 Karl Marx Street; 220030 Minsk ; Belarus
Tel:+375-17-229 82 00
Fax:+375-17-229 82 06
Website: <http://ukinbelarus.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 39 92
Fax:+44-207-008 38 84
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 24 33
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Foreign & Commonwealth Office
King Charles Street; London, SW1A 2AH; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-008 38 01
Website: <http://www.fco.gov.uk>

Home Office
2 Marsham Street; London SW1P 4DF; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-207-035 81 42

Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France; London SW1H 9AJ; United Kingdom
Tel:+44-203-334 56 21
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.uk>

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE
British Embassy, Jauresgasse 12; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 13 33 04

Greece

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 28 28
Fax:+30-210-368 20 32
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 3619
Fax:+30-210-368 3612
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1st Vasilissis Sofias Ave.; 106 71 Athens; Greece
Tel:+30-210-368 28 42
Fax:+30-210-368 20 32
Website: <http://www.mfa.gr>

Ms. Tania FALIEROU
Second Secretary of Embassy
E-Mail: taniafalierou@mfa.gr

Ms. Maria MONDELOU
Press Attache / Director of the Press Office
E-Mail: grpress@post.pl

Amb. Miklos BOROS
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: LBosz@mfa.gov.hu

Ms. Agnes BALLA
Desk Officer for CoE and OSCE
E-Mail: aballa@mfa.gov.hu

Amb. Eoin O'LEARY
Head of Mission
E-Mail: Ireland-OSCE@dfa.ie

Ms. Martina FEENEY
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: martina.feeney@dfa.ie

Mr. Frank COGAN
Ambassador, Head of Task Force
E-Mail: frank.cogan@dfa.ie

Mr. Brian GLYNN
Director, OSCE
E-Mail: brian.glynn@dfa.ie

Mr. Jonathan CONLON
Deputy Director, OSCE Taskforce
E-Mail: jonathan.conlon@dfa.ie

Mr. Simon DEIGNAN
Attache
E-Mail: simon.deignan@dfa.ie

Mr. Stefan SKJALDARSON
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: emb.vienna@mfa.is

Mrs. Ingibjoerg DAVIDSDOTTIR
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: ingibjorg.davidsdottir@utn.stjr.is

Amb. Giulio TONINI
Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE
Trattnerhof 2/Top 305 (Am Graben 19); 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-503 39 30

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic
Gornoslaska 35; 00-432 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 37 77
Fax:+48-22-646 60 82
Website: <http://www.greece.pl>

Hungary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Hungary to the OSCE
Bankgasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+36-1-201 77 23
Fax:+36-1-201 78 93

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Nagy Imre Ter 4; 1027 Budapest; Hungary
Tel:+36-1-458 12 30
Website: <http://www.kormany.hu/en/ministry-of-foreign-affairs>

Ireland

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 26
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 27
Fax:+43-1-715 57 55

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 23 32
Fax:+353-1-408 20 26

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-877-66 11 11

Department of Foreign Affairs
80, St. Stephan's Green; Dublin 2; Ireland
Tel:+353-1-408 20 93
Fax:+353-1-408 21 65

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE
Rotenturmstrasse 16-18; A-1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-715 76 98 46

Iceland

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Permanent Mission of Iceland
Naglergasse 2/8; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-533 27 71
Fax:+43-1-533 27 74
Website: <http://www.iceland.is/at>

Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE
Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Mr. Agostino PINNA

Head of the OSCE Desk, Directorate General for Political Affairs and Security
E-Mail: raffaella.dicarlo@esteri.it

Mr. Luigi MATTIROLO

Second Secretary
E-Mail: luigi.mattirolo@esteri.it

Mr. Francesco BRANCA

Dirigente Tecnico
E-Mail: francesco.branca@istruzione.it

Ms. Martha Elisabeth Anna MATSCHER

Head of Office of Asylum, International Protections, Dublin Regulation Unit
E-Mail: martha.matscher@interno.it

Ms. Marina NELLI

Viceprefetto
E-Mail: marina.nelli@interno.it

Dr. Maura CURCIO

Viceprefect - Director of Unit V - Historical Minorities and New Minorities
E-Mail: maura.curcio@interno.it

Prof. Domenico MORELLI

Expert
E-Mail: domenico.morelli@interno.it

Dr. Anna Maria VOCI

Interpreter
E-Mail: annamaria.voci@interno.it

Mr. Pietro VULPIANI

Expert

Dr. Pierfrancesco DE CERCHIO

Counsellor
E-Mail: segreteriaosce.vienna@esteri.it

Ms. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: jarmad@mid.kz

Amb. Alexey VOLKOV

Ambassador
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Mr. Vladimir FOOS

Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P. le della Farnesina 1; 00194 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-36 91 71 69

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

P. le della Farnesina 1; 00194 Rome; Italy
Tel:+48-516-13 13 57

Ministry of Education

Viale Trastevere 76; Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-58 49 25 66
Fax:+39-06-58 48 27 77
Website: <http://www.istruzione.it>

Ministry of Interior

Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 69 68
Fax:+39-06-46 54 94 59
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

Ministry of Interior

Piazza del Viminale 1; 00100 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 73 25
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**

via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 54 60 38
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**

via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 72 30
Fax:+39-06-46 54 95 28
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Ministry of Interior; Department of Civil Liberties and Immigration;
Central Directorate of Civil Rights, Citizenship and Minorities**

via Balbo, 39; 00184 Rome; Italy
Tel:+39-06-46 53 68 00
Website: <http://www.interno.it>

**Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal
Opportunities**

Largo Chigi 19; 00187 Roma; Italy

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Lugeck 1-2 Top 10; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 16 29
Fax:+43-1-535 16 29 80

Kazakhstan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 02 73
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Central Election Commission of the Republic of Kazakhstan

4 Beibitshilik Street; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-75 28 34
Fax:+7-7172-75 28 34
Website: <http://www.election.kz>

Mr. Usen SULEIMENOV
Deputy Permanent Representative for Human Dimension Issues
E-Mail: usensus@kazakhstan.at

Mr. Ardak DOSZHAN
Deputy Minister
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Leonid PROKOPENKO
Head of Division
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Ramazan SARPEKOV
Member of the Parliament
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Ms. Sayagul KONAKBAYEVA
Head of Division
E-Mail: konakbayeva@mid.kz

Mr. Nuray URAZOV
Vice-Minister of Communication and Information
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Ardak DOSZHAN
Chairman of the Committee on Religious Affairs
E-Mail: azamat_8@mail.ru

Mrs. Banu NURGAZIYEVA
Director
E-Mail: nbg11@mail.ru

Mr. Serik SAINOV
Head of Division
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Ms. Elvira AZIMOVA
Department Director
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Andrey KRAVCHENKO
Head of Department
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Kanat SEIDGAPBAROV
Deputy Director of the Department
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Didar TEMENOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: didar@kazakhstan.at

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-757 11 26
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Committee for Religious Affairs of the Ministry of Culture
House of Ministries, Orynbor str. 8; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 07 76
Fax:+7-7172-74 07 76
Website: <http://www.kdr.gov.kz>

Assembly of the People of Kazakhstan
Dom pravitelstv; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Parliament of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Parliament; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.parlam.kz>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Taulsizdik Str. 35; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 05 40
Fax:+7-7172-72 05 35
Website: <http://www.mfa.kz>

Ministry of Communication and Information
House of Ministries; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-72 00 54

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 0776

Ministry of Culture and Information of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, Kabanbay batyra Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-701-755 51 82
Fax:+7-7172-74 05 23

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Manas Str. 4; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-71 56 05
Website: <http://www.mvd.kz>

Ministry of Justice of the Republic of Kazakhstan
House of Ministries, office 627; Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.minjust.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-71 25 00
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Office of General Prosecutor
59, Zheltoksan Str.; 473000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.procuror.kz>

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International Organizations in Vienna
Wipplingerstr. 32; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-604 77 14
Fax:+43-1-890 80 08 20
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.at>

Mr. Zholymbet BAISHEV
Judge
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Timurkhan AKHMEDIN
First Secretary
E-Mail: kazdipmis@hotmail.pl

Mr. Sergey LE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mrs. Aida YERMEKKALIYEVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Ms. Aijan ABILDINA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Mr. Serik KOPBOSSYNOV
Technical Service Officer
E-Mail: kazdelegation@rambler.ru

Ms. Lidia IMANALIEVA
Ambassador
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA
Head of Department of Ethnic and Religious Policies, and Interaction with Civil Society
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Ms. Aiana TOKBAEVA
Second Secretary
E-Mail: kyremb@inode.at

Mr. Raimonds OSKALNS
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: edso@mfa.gov.lv

Ms. Karina KOVALE
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karina.kovale@mfa.gov.lv

Mr. Andris LIVMANIS
Third Secretary
E-Mail: andris.livmanis@mfa.gov.lv

Supreme Court
Independence Str., bld 39; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-3172-74 78 17
Fax:+7-3172-74 78 81
Website: <http://www.supcourt.kz>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-642 27 63
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Fax:+48-22-642 34 27
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-511-16 85 40
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw
Krolowej Marysienki 14; 02-954 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-500-77 61 46
Website: <http://www.kazakhstan.pl>

Kyrgyzstan

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 03 79 14
Fax:+43-1-535 03 79 13

Office of Administration of the President
205, Chui Str.; 720003 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Tel:+996-312-62 05 45

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE
Invalidenstr. 3/8; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 03 79

Latvia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE
Stefan Esders Platz No.4; A-1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-328 72 90 15
Fax:+43-1-328 72 90 13

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
K. Valdemara Str. 3; LV 1395 Riga; Latvia
Tel:+371-6-701 63 37
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.lv>

Embassy of the Republic of Latvia to the Republic of Poland
19 Krolowej Aldony Str.; 03-928 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 40 14
Fax:+48-22-617 11 06

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Amb. Zoran DABIK
Head of Mission
E-Mail: mission.vienna@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Mr. Gabriel ATANASOV
Deputy Permanent Representative to the OSCE
E-Mail: gabriel.atanasov@mfa.gov.mk

Permanent Mission to the OSCE
Kinderspitalgasse 5/3; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-524 87 02
Fax:+43-1-524 87 01

Liechtenstein

Mr. Domenik WANGER
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: domenik.wanger@vie.llv.li

Permanent Delegation of the Principality of Liechtenstein to the OSCE
Loewelstrasse 8/7; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-535 92 11
Fax:+43-1-535 92 11 4

Mr. Alfonsas EIDINTAS
Ambassador at Large OSCE Human Dimension
E-Mail: Alfonsas.Eidintas@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 29 69
Fax:+370-5-231 30 90
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Mr. Evaldas IGNATAVICIUS
Vice Minister
E-Mail: evaldas.ignatavicius@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 24 74
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Amb. Brendan MORAN
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: brendan.moran@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-710 97 80

Mrs. Jurgita GERMANAVICIENE
Counsellor
E-Mail: jurgita.germanaviciene@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-18 19 24 85

Mr. Laimonas TALAT-KELPSA
Adviser to the Prime Minister
E-Mail: l.talatkelpsa@lr.lt

Government of the Republic of Lithuania
Gedimino pr. 11; LT-01103 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-266 37 11
Fax:+370-5-266 38 95
Website: <http://www.lrv.lt>

Mr. Irmantas MELIANAS
Adviser to the Minister of Culture
E-Mail: i.melianas@lrkm.lt

Ministry of Culture
J.Basanavicius str. 5; Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-2-19 34 07
Fax:+370-2-62 31 20
Website: <http://www.lrkm.lt/>

Ms. Izolda BRICKOUSKIENE
Director
E-Mail: izolda.brickouskiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Mr. Aleksandras KUDABA
Head of Democracy Promotion Division
E-Mail: alkuda@yahoo.com

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Ms. Viktorija BUDRECKAITE
Attache
E-Mail: viktorija.budreckaite@urm.lt

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the OSCE
Operring 5; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-699-13 66 56 60

Mrs. Viktorija URBONAVICIUTE
Third secretary
E-Mail: viktorija.urbonaviciute@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-259 22 48
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Mrs. Neringa JUODKAITE-PUTRIMIENE
Third Secretary
E-Mail: neringa.juodkaite-putrimiene@urm.lt

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
J.Tumo-Vaizganto 2; LT-01511 Vilnius; Lithuania
Tel:+370-5-236 28 61
Website: <http://www.urm.lt>

Amb. Adil AKHMETOV
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: AAkhmetov@parlam.kz

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: bakera@ajc.org

Dr. Massimo INTROVIGNE
OSCE Chairperson-in-Office Representative
E-Mail: Massimo.Introvigne@osce.org

Mr. Christian BIEVER
Counsellor/Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: vienne.osce1@mae.etat.lu

Ms. Sonja RECCHI
Political Assistant
E-Mail: sonja.recchi@mae.etat.lu

Mr. Godwin MONTANARO
Ambassador
E-Mail: godwin.montanaro@gov.mt

Mr. Eric CACHIA
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: eric.cachia@gov.mt

Mr. Christian SGANDURRA
First Secretary & Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: christian.sgandurra@gov.mt

Ms. Olga SCRIPOVSCAIA
Commander of Military Recruiting Center
E-Mail: scripovscaia@yahoo.com

Ms. Mariana GORNEA
Deputy Head of Section, General Prosecutor's Office
E-Mail: otilia.bologan-vieru@osce.org

Mrs. Dragica VUCINIC
Assistant Director
E-Mail: zzzi@cg.yu

Ms. Tijana SUKOVIC
Adviser
E-Mail: tijana.sukovic@gsv.gov.me

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims
Astana; Kazakhstan
Tel:+7-7172-74 70 58
Fax:+7-7172-20 85 49

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Anti-Semitism
1156 15th St., NW; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.
Tel:+1-202-345 37 93

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating Racism, Xenophobia and Discrimination, also Focusing on Intolerance and Discrimination against Christians and Members of Other Religions

Luxembourg

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the OSCE
Wallnerstrasse 2/Stg. 1/2; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 21 68-23
Fax:+43-1-478 26 43

Malta

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-502043 65 02

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw
Wisniowa 40 off. 4; 02-520 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-797-45 58 83

Delegation of Malta to the OSCE
Operrring 5/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 50 17
Fax:+43-1-586 50 109

Moldova

Ministry of Defence of the Republic of Moldova
84 Hincesti Highway; MD 2021 Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-7-970 73 04
Fax:+373-23-12 23 23
Website: <http://www.army.md>

Office of the Government
Government House; 1, Piata Marii Adunari Nationale; Chisinau; Moldova
Tel:+373-22-88 78 22

Montenegro

Bureau for the Care of Refugees of the Government of Montenegro
St. Jovana Tomasevica 4; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-24 10 75
Fax:+382-20-24 43 79
Website: <http://www.zzzi.cg.yu>

Office for Combatting Trafficking in Human Beings of the Government of Montenegro
Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 112/4; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Tel:+382-20-22 83 85
Fax:+382-29 22 83 87
Website: <http://www.antitrafficking.vlada.cg.yu>

Norway

Mr. Robert KVILE
Ambassador
E-Mail: robert.kvile@mfa.no

Amb. Hans Fredrik LEHNE
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: hans.fredrik.lehne@mfa.no

Ms. Birgit KLEVEN
Senior Adviser
E-Mail: bak@mfa.no

Mr. Lars LOBERG
Counsellor
E-Mail: lars.loberg@mfa.no

Ms. Hege MORK
Programme Director
E-Mail: hege.mork@nchr.uio.no

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 02
Fax:+43-1-716 60 99
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 14 86
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 8114 Dep; NO-0032 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-23-95 06 32
Website: <http://www.odin.dep.no>

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE
Reisnerstrasse 55-57; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-716 60 06
Website: <http://www.norway-osce.org>

City of Oslo (municipal authority)
Department of Education and Cultural Affairs; Radhuset; 0037 Oslo; Norway
Tel:+47-22-84 20 24
Fax:+47-22-84 20 02
Website: <http://www.oslo.kommune.no>

Mr. Kamiljon ADYLOV
Member of the Commission
E-Mail: saylov@mail.ru

Mrs. Gulnoza RAKHIMOVA
Head of the Department
E-Mail: info@genprok.gov.uz

Mr. Timur RAHMANOV
Deputy Director of the United Nations and International Organizations
Department
E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Mr. Gulyamjon PIRIMKULOV
First Secretary; United Nations and International Organizations Department
E-Mail: oon@tiv.uz

Mr. Ilkhom TURGUNOV
Head of Department
E-Mail: turgunov@mvd.uz

Ms. Farida BAKAEVA
Head of the Analysis and Research Department
E-Mail: ncpch@rol.uz

Mr. Saidbek AZIMOV
Senior Assistant
E-Mail: saidbek87@mail.ru

Mr. Aziz MIRZAEV
Head of Department
E-Mail: amirzaev@scrc.uz

Uzbekistan

Central Election Commission of Uzbekistan
6, Mustakhillik Maydoni; 100035 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-239 87 88
Fax:+998-71-239 82 14

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan
66, Y. Gulomov Street; Tashkent 100047; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-97-765 94 46

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-977-65 94 46

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan
9, Uzbekistanskaya Street; 100029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-236 38 96
Fax:+998-71-233 33 43

Ministry of Internal Affairs
Yunus Rajabi, 1; 700029 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71- 231 33 06

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan
5/3, Mustaqillik Square; 700000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-139 45 13
Fax:+998-71-139 13 56

Office of the Authorized Person of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Human Rights (Ombudsman)
1, Bunyodkor Street; 100035 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-977-65 10 70
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.uz>

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan
1, A. Kadriy Street, Shaykhontokhur district; 100186 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Tel:+998-71-241 04 13
Website: <http://www.supcourt.gov.uz>

Mr. Ikrom NAZAROV
Consul
E-Mail: ikrom_nazarov@hotmail.com

Consulate General of Uzbekistan
ul. Wernyhory 21; 02-727 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-847 52 53

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL
Head of Mission
E-Mail: wec@minbuza.nl

Netherlands

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrning 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Joan COERT
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: jw.coert@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrning 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Mr. Achraf BOUALI
Senior Policy Advisor
E-Mail: achraf.bouali@minbuza.nl

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
P.O. Box 20061; 2500 EB The Hague; the Netherlands
Tel:+31-621-21 35 40
Website: <http://www.minbuza.nl>

Mr. Ahmed DADOU
First Secretary
E-Mail: ahmed.dadou@minbuza.nl

Permanent Representation of the Netherlands to the OSCE
Operrning 5/8th floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-589 39 254
Fax:+43-1-589 39 266

Ms. Grazyna BERNATOWICZ
Under-Secretary of State; Head of Delegation

Poland / European Union

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Amb. Przemyslaw GRUDZINSKI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: osce.vienna@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Mrs. Krystyna ZUREK
Deputy Director; Department of United Nations and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Pawel RADOMSKI
Deputy Director, Department of the UN and Human Rights
E-Mail: pawel.radomski@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 94 00
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Grzegorz JAZOWSKI
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: grzegorz.jazowski@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 322
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Mr. Jerzy GIERASIMIUK
First Secretary
E-Mail: jerzy.gierasimiuk@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-870 15 320
Fax:+43-1-870 15 331
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Mr. Jacek EMMEL
Counsellor
E-Mail: jacek.emmel@msz.gov.pl

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna
Hietzinger Hauptstrasse 42 c; A-1130 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-87 01 53 22
Website: <http://www.wiedenisce.polemb.net>

Ms. Anna KOZLOWSKA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: anna.kozlowska2@msz.gov.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 97 59
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Mr. Michael J. LOCKHART
Intern, Professional Development Centre
E-Mail: michael.lockhart@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Mirosław LUCZKA
Head of the Unit
E-Mail: miroslaw.luczka@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Artur MICHALSKI
Director
E-Mail: artur.michalski@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Tomasz ORLOWSKI
Head of Section - Eastern Department
E-Mail: tomasz.orlowski2@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Anna DERSKA
Referendary

Ms. Wiesława KOSTRZEWA-ZORBAS
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: Wieslawa.Kostrzewa-Zorbas@kprm.gov.pl

Mr. Dariusz LIPSKI
Secretary of the Committee
E-Mail: dariusz.lipski@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Jacek KAROLAK
Secretary of the Committee
E-Mail: jacek.karolak@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Elżbieta PRZYBYLSKA
Secretary of the Committee
E-Mail: elzbieta.przybylska@sejm.gov.pl

Ms. Anetta KOSIERADZKA
Secretary of the Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the OSCE PA
E-Mail: anetta.kosieradzka@sejm.gov.pl

Mr. Mirosław WROBLEWSKI
Director Department of Constitutional and International Law
E-Mail: m.wroblewski@brpo.gov.pl

Ms. Magdalena CHMIELAK
Deputy Director of National Prevention Mechanism Team

Mr. Marcin KUSY
Specialist
E-Mail: m.kusy@brpo.gov.pl

Mr. Marcin SOSNIAK
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: m.sosniak@brpo.gov.pl

Ms. Katarzyna WILKOLASKA
Legal Expert
E-Mail: katarzynawilkolaska@wp.pl

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-455 52 22
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-523 82 46
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-728-85 01 19
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Al. J. Ch. Szucha 23; 00-580 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Prime Minister
Al. Ujazdowskie 1/3; 00-583 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 71 54
Fax:+48-22-694 72 34
Website: <http://www.kprm.gov.pl>

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 23 49

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 19 38

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 17 16

Chancellery of the Parliament
Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-694 16 85
Fax:+48-22-694 14 87

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-692-39 81 69
Fax:+48-22-635 92 02
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-604-88 554
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-551 79 53
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Office of Human Rights Defender
Al. Solidarnosci 77; 00-090 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-691-97 38 06
Website: <http://www.brpo.gov.pl>

Ms. Anna MALMON
Coordinator
E-Mail: anna.malmon@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Malgorzata ROZYCKA
Chief Specialist
E-Mail: malgorzata.rozycka@mswia.gov.pl

Ms. Wirginia PREJS
Expert
E-Mail: wirginia.prejs@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Piotr OBACZ
E-Mail: piotr.obacz@mswia.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof KARSZNICKI
Prosecutor
E-Mail: Karsznicki@ms.gov.pl

Ms. Agnieszka ZYGAS
Expert
E-Mail: zygas@ms.gov.pl

Mr. Piotr DMOCHOWSKI-LIPSKI
Consultant
E-Mail: poll@astercity.net

Mr. Krzysztof LORENTZ
Expert
E-Mail: krzysztof.lorentz@kbw.gov.pl

Ms. Malgorzata SKORKA
Chief Expert
E-Mail: malgorzata.skorka@men.gov.pl

Mr. Pawel SWIEZAK
Senior Specialist
E-Mail: pswiezak@bbn.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof LASZKIEWICZ
Human Rights Adviser
E-Mail: krzysztof.laszkiwicz@policja.gov.pl

Ms. Justyna JAKUBASZEK
Head Specialist
E-Mail: j.jakubaszek@uric.gov.pl

Mrs. Agnieszka WLAZLA-JANIK
Head of Unit
E-Mail: koordynacja.uric@uric.gov.pl

Mrs. Edyta NARUSZEWICZ
Specialist
E-Mail: e.naruszewicz@udsc.gov.pl

Ministry for Interior and Administration
Batorego 5; 02-514 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-694-444-172 (or private +48-501-513-575)
Fax:+48-22-601 70 13
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 44 22
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 41 36
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Ministry of Interior and Administration
Stefana Batorego 5; 02-591 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 41 36
Website: <http://www.mswia.gov.pl>

Office of the Prosecutor General
ul. Barska 28/30; 02-315 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-318 95 25
Fax:+48-22-318 95 01
Website: <http://www.pg.gov.pl>

Ministry of Justice
Aleje Ujazdowskie 11; 00-950 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-239 06 23
Website: <http://www.ms.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Defense
Al. Niepodleglosci 218; 00-911 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-605-24 02 57
Website: <http://www.mon.gov.pl>

National Electoral Office
ul. Wiejska 10; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-695 26 37
Website: <http://www.pkw.gov.pl>

Ministry of National Education
Al. Szucha 25; 00-918 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-347 46 91
Fax:+48-22-347 42 53
Website: <http://www.men.gov.pl>

National Security Bureau
10 Karowa Str.; 00-909 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-695 18 40
Website: <http://www.bbn.gov.pl>

National Police Headquarters
148/150 Pulawska St.; 02-624 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 22 58 02 - 624

Office for Foreigners
ul. Koszykowa 16; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 74 00
Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>

Office for Foreigners
ul. Koszykowa 16; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 45 18
Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>

Office for Repatriation and Aliens
16 Koszykowa str.; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-601 51 71
Website: <http://www.udsc.gov.pl>

Mr. John Abraham GODSON
Member of Parliament
E-Mail: biuro@johngodson.pl

Ms. Paulina WAKULA
Assistant to MP
E-Mail: paulina.n.wakula@gmail.com

Mr. Hendrik VAN DE VELDE
First Counsellor

Mrs. Ana MARTINHO
Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE
E-Mail: ana.martinho@mne.pt

Ms. Paula VICENTE
Counsellor
E-Mail: paula.vicente@mne.pt

Mr. Ilie DINCA
President of the Agency; Secretary of State
E-Mail: info@anr.gov.ro

Ms. Monica ANDRIESCU
Counselor
E-Mail: monica_andriescu@yahoo.com

Mrs. Ioana Gabriela COSTACHE
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: icostache@roembassypl.org

Mr. Adrian George BOAGIU
Third Secretary
E-Mail: aboagiu@roembassypl.org

Mr. Oleg MALGINOV
Director; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Andrey NIKIFOROV
Deputy Director; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the Parliamentary Assembly of the OSCE
Chancellery of the Sejm, Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-698-85 47 77

Delegation of the Sejm and the Senate to the Parliamentary Assembly of the OSCE
Chancellery of the Sejm, Wiejska 4/6/8; 00-902 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-606-29 76 07

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in Vienna
Argentinerstrasse 26/10; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 84 11
Fax:+43-1-505 84 117
Website: <http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu>

Portugal

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 46
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE
Opernring 3/1; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-585 50 51 57
Fax:+43-1-585 50 51 66

Romania

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania
Str. Viitorului, nr. 14, sector 2; Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-21-311 30 48
Website: <http://www.anr.gov.ro>

Government of Romania, Department for Inter-Ethnic Relations
Paris Str. No. 65, sector 1; 011815 Bucharest; Romania
Tel:+40-740-64 62 60
Fax:+40-21-236 05 95
Website: <http://www.dri.gov.ro>

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-666-07 11 51
Fax:+48-22-628 52 64
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland
ul. Chopina 10; 00-559 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-518-20 92 33
Fax:+48-22-628 52 64
Website: <http://varsovia.mae.ro>

Russian Federation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 19 89
Fax:+7-495-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Mr. Andrey KELIN
Ambassador, Permanent Representative; Deputy Head of Delegation
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Vladimir CHUROV
Chairman
E-Mail: intdiv@a5.kiam.ru

Mr. Konstantin DOLGOV
Special Representative for Human Rights, Democracy and Rule of Law
E-Mail: opanasenko@mid.ru

Mr. Anvar AZIMOV
Ambassador-at-large
E-Mail: dos@mid.ru

Mr. Nikolay KOBRINETS
Deputy Director
E-Mail: osce@mid.ru

Mr. Vladimir YAKOVLEV
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Vladimir MAYSTRENKO
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mrs. Tatiana SHLYCHKOVA
Head of Division
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Alexey YURAKOV
Consultant
E-Mail: Alexey.Yurakov@minregion.ru

Ms. Irina EREMINA
Adviser of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation
E-Mail: irinaeremina@mail.ru

Mr. Andrey KUZNETSOV
Counsellor
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Mr. Valery MASLIN
Senior Counsellor
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 51
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 31 78
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 45 34
Fax:+7-495-244 43 38

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 45 34
Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Regional Development
1, Sadovaya-Samotechnaya Str., 10/23; 127994 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-980 25 47
Fax:+7-495-930 46 24
Website: <http://www.minregion.ru>

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation
47, Myasnitskaya str.; 107084 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-207 44 04
Fax:+7-495-207 44 04
Website: <http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru>

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62
Fax:+43-1-280 31 90

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-280 27 62

Ms. Alla GRECHANAYA
Counsellor
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Mr. Sergey MELNIKOV
Referent of the Russian President for Domestic Policy
E-Mail: vladimirova@mail.ru

Mr. Igor EVLANOV
Counsellor in Chief of International Department
E-Mail: evlanov@cikrf.ru

Ms. Nataliya POLYAKOVA
Senior Prosecutor
E-Mail: i.zhumatiy@genproc.gov.ru

Mr. Evgeny SUEVALOV
First Secretary
E-Mail: esuevalov@mid.ru

Mr. Alexander KALACHEV
Third Secretary
E-Mail: dgpch@yandex.ru

Mr. Stanislav ANTIPIN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: staskrk@mail.ru

Ms. Margarita GUSAROVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: margarita_and@mail.ru

Ms. Tatiana KLEYMENOVA
Third Secretary
E-Mail: rfosce@yandex.ru

Ms. Maria S. CHEKALEVA-DEMIDOVSKAYA
Attache
E-Mail: maria.demidowska@rusemb.pl

Mrs. Natalia RUDCHENKO
Main Specialist - Expert
E-Mail: dgpch@mid.ru

Amb. Fausta Simona MORGANTI
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: sanmarino.osce@esteri.sm

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation; State Legal Department
4, Staraya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 28 42
Fax:+7-495-606 24 67

Administration of the President of the Russian Federation
4, Staraya Sq; 103132 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 32 24
Fax:+7-495-606 44 39

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation
B. Cherkassky per. 9; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-606 86 90
Fax:+7-495-606 85 80
Website: <http://www.cikrf.ru>

General Prosecutor's Office
Bolshaja Dmitrovka Str. 15A; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-694 41 21
Fax:+7-495-692 88 48

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
32/34 Smolenskaya-Sennaya pl.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 31 78
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 30 25
Fax:+7-499-244 30 45

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+48-505-60 31 77

Ministry for Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation
32-34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-499-244 45 34
Fax:+7-499-244 43 38

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE
Erzherzog Karl Str. 182; 1220 Vienna; Austria

Embassy of the Russian Federation
ul. Belwederska 49; 00-761 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-621 55 75
Fax:+48-22-625 30 16

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and Human Rights
32/34, Smolenskaya-Sennaya sq.; 119200 Moscow; Russian Federation
Tel:+7-495-244 30 25
Website: <http://www.mid.ru>

San Marino

Delegation of the Republic of San Marino to the OSCE Meetings in Vienna
Prinz Eugen Strasse 16/1/5A; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-586 21 80
Fax:+43-1-586 22 35

Rev. Ferenc JANKA

National Point of Contact for Hate Crimes
E-Mail: ferenc.janka@ccee.ch

Msgr. Marinko ANTOLOVIC

Second Secretary
E-Mail: h.see.mission@aon.at

Msgr. Florian KOLFHAUS

Desk Officer
E-Mail: Florian.Kolfhaus@gmx.net

Amb. Sladjana PRICA

Head of Delegation; Deputy Assistant Minister for Foreign Affairs
E-Mail: sladjana.prica@mfa.rs

Mrs. Sanja MILINKOVIC

Minister Counsellor; Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: sanja.milinkovic@mfa.rs

Mrs. Mirjana SESUM-CURCIC

Second Secretary
E-Mail: mirjana.curcic@mfa.rs

Mr. Nenad DJURDJEVIC

Director of the Department for Human Rights and National Minorities
E-Mail: nenad.djurdjovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Ms. Ljerka ECIMOVIC

Assistant of the Director for Human Rights and National Minorities
E-Mail: ljerka.ecimovic@ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Dr. Aleksandar RAKOVIC

Senior Adviser
E-Mail: aleksandar.rakovic@mv.gov.rs

Mrs. Svetlana VELIMIROVIC

Deputy Commissioner for Refugees
E-Mail: kirs@kirs.sr.gov.rs

Mr. Mladen SPASIC

Adviser to the Minister
E-Mail: mladen.spasic@mup.gov.rs

Mr. Veljko POPARA

Head of Surveillance Department, CID
E-Mail: veljko.popara@mup.gov.rs

Mr. Miodrag LAZIC

Minister's Office, Bureau for International Co-operation and EU Integration
E-Mail: miodrag.lazic@mup.gov.rs

Ms. Danijela NENADIC

Director
E-Mail: office@kt.gov.rs

Holy See

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States

00120 Vatican City; Holy See
Tel:+41-71-227 60 40
Fax:+41-71-227 60 41

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Theresianumgasse 33/4; 1040 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-614 19 88
Fax:+43-1-505 85 01 75

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States

00120 Vatican City; Holy See
Tel:+39-06-69 88 42 43

Serbia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 88 60
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29

Permanent Mission of Serbia to the OSCE and Other IO in Vienna

Rennweg 3; 1030 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-714 13 45
Fax:+43-1-714 13 41

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Kneza Milosa 24-26; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-306 85 02
Fax:+381-11-361 80 29
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.yu>

Ministry of Human and Minority Rights, Public Administration and Local Self-Government

Palace of Serbia; Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Ministry of Human and Minority Rights, Public Administration and Local Self-Government

Palace of Serbia; Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs>

Ministry of Religion and Diaspora

Mihajla Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-64-140 37 69

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia

Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-391 44 50
Fax:+381-11-263 11 20
Website: <http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu>

Ministry of Interior

Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 45 18

Ministry of Interior

Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-64-892 23 44
Fax:+381-11-254 61 01

Ministry of Interior

Bul. Mihaila Pupina 2; 11 070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-361 45 18

Government of Serbia Coordination Body for the Municipalities of Prevevo, Bujanovac and Medvedja

Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-212 09 06
Fax:+381-11-212 09 09
Website: <http://www.kt.gov.rs>

Ms. Jelena MARIC
Counsellor
E-Mail: jelena.maric@kirs.gov.rs

Commissariat for Refugees of the Republic of Serbia
Narodnih Heroja 4; 11070 Belgrade; Serbia
Tel:+381-11-285 75 88
Fax:+381- 11-260 48 29
Website: <http://www.kirs.sr.gov.yu>

Mr. Frantisek RUZICKA
Ambassador
E-Mail: frantisek.ruzicka@mzv.sk

Slovakia

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-948-69 80 40
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Mrs. Katarina ONDRASOVA
State Counsellor
E-Mail: katarina.ondrasova@minedu.sk

Ministry of Education
Stromova 1; 813 30 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 37 42 93
Fax:+421-2-59 37 43 09
Website: <http://www.minedu.sk>

Mr. Peter PROCHACKA
Desk Officer
E-Mail: peter.prochacka@mzv.sk

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Slovak Republic
Hlboka cesta 2; 833 36 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 78 36 42
Fax:+421-2-59 78 36 49
Website: <http://www.mzv.sk>

Ms. Livia SKULTETYOVA
Director of Dept. of Elections and Referendum
E-Mail: ovr.svs@mvsr.vs.sk

Ministry of Interior
Drienova 22; 826 86 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-48 59 23 11
Fax:+421-2-43 33 35 52
Website: <http://www.civil.gov.sk>

Mr. Branislav KADLECIC
General State Counsellor; Int'l and European Law Dept.
E-Mail: branislav.kadlecik@justice.sk

Ministry of Justice
Zupne nam. 13; 831 06 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-59 35 35 87
Fax:+421-2-59 35 36 05
Website: <http://www.justice.gov.sk>

Mr. Laszlo JUHASZ
Director General, Section for National Minorities
E-Mail: laszlo.juhasz@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 52 88
Website: <http://www.vlada.gov.sk>

Mr. Ladislav CHYNORADSKY
Field Officer; Human Rights Expert
E-Mail: ladislav.chynoradsky@vlada.gov.sk

Office of the Government Plenipotentiary for Roma Communities
Namestie slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava 1; Slovakia
Tel:+421-2-57 29 58 55
Website: <http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk>

Mr. Oskar ELSCHKEK
Second Secretary
E-Mail: oskar.elschek@mzv.sk

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the OSCE
Blaasstrasse 34; 1190 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-9357728
Fax:+43-1-3689433333

Mr. Tomas FOLDES
Lecturer
E-Mail: foldes@snsplp.sk

Slovak National Centre for Human Rights
Kycerskeho 5; 811 05 Bratislava; Slovakia
Tel:+421-918-47 90 90
Website: <http://www.snsplp.sk>

Mr. Dusan SCHRANC
Referent

Office of the Government of the Slovak Republic
Namestie Slobody 1; 813 70 Bratislava; Slovakia
Website: <http://www.vlada.gov.sk>

Slovenia

Ms. Blanka JAMNISEK
Ambassador, Permanent Representative
E-Mail: blanka.jamnisek@gov.si

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 11
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Mr. Marjan SETINC
Ambassador of the Republic of Slovenia
E-Mail: marjan.setinc@gov.si

Mrs. Irena VRECKO TOPLAK
Minister Counsellor
E-Mail: irena.vrecko-toplak@gov.si

Ms. Tatjana PIRC
Counsellor
E-Mail: tatjana.pirc@gov.si

Mr. Marko RANCIGAJ
Attache
E-Mail: marko.rancigaj@gov.si

Ms. Veronika BARD-BRINGEUS
Ambassador; Head of Delegation
E-Mail: veronika.bard-bringeus@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Hans DAHLGREN
Ambassador for Human Rights
E-Mail: hans.dahlgren@foreign.ministry.se

Mr. Niklas BENNWIK
First secretary
E-Mail: niklas.bennwik@foreign.ministry.se

Ms. Karin FLARUP
Second Secretary
E-Mail: karin.flarup@foreign.ministry.se

Amb. Thomas GREMINGER
Head of Delegation
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Mr. David BEST
Minister, Deputy Head of Europe Division, Head CoE and OSCE Section
E-Mail: david.best@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Martin MICHELET
Head of Human Rights Policy Section
E-Mail: martin.michelet@eda.admin.ch

Dr. Christoph SPENLE
Deputy Head of Section
E-Mail: christoph.spenle@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Odile ROBERT
Adviser of the Chairmanship of the Human Dimension Committee
E-Mail: odile.robert@eda.admin.ch

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE and other International Organizations in Vienna
Kolingasse 12; 1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-319 11 60 14
Fax:+43-1-581 34 17

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia
Staroscinska 1 m. 23-24; 02-516 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 82 82
Fax:+48-22-848 40 90

Sweden

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 260
Fax:+43-1-217 53 380

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
Gustav Adolfs torg 1; SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-730-21 27 41

Ministry for Foreign Affairs
SE-103 39 Stockholm; Sweden
Tel:+46-7-27 31 01 63

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE
Obere Donaust. 49-51; 1020 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-217 53 259

Switzerland

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-322 35 38
Fax:+41-31-325 06 80
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-323 89 23
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-322 86 81
Fax:+41-31-325 07 67
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 40
Fax:+43-1-505 89 255
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Ms. Nathalie MARVILLE DOSEN
Attache
E-Mail: nathalie.marville@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Katharina STOFFL
Political Adviser
E-Mail: katharina.stoffl@eda.admin.ch

Ms. Nathalie CHUARD
Diplomatic Officer
E-Mail: nathalie.chuard@eda.admin.ch

Mr. Shermuhammad SHOHIYON
Head of the Central Commission for Election and Referenda
E-Mail: nigina.abdullaeva@osce.org

Mr. Juma DAVLATOV
State Adviser on Legal Policy
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Sodiq SHOHNAZAROV
Senior Adviser to the President on Legal Policy
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Abdullo SOLIEV
Senior Specialist of Department for Constitutional Guarantee of Citizen's Rights
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Bakhridin BOZOROV
Deputy Head of Department
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Safialo DEVONAEV
Head of the Migration Service under the Government of RT
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Mavlon MUKHTOROV
Deputy Head of the Committee
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Jamshed KHAMIDOV
Counselor of Department of International Relations
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org

Mrs. Lola OTABOEVA
Head of the International Legal Section of the Office for International Cooperation under Ministry of Interior of RT
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Mr. Akhad SODIKOV
Head of Information and Analysis Department
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Ms. Dilafruz AMIRKULOVA
Deputy Chairman
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland
Al. Ujazdowskie 27; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-628 04 81
Fax:+48-22-621 05 48
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw>

Swiss Delegation to the OSCE
Rooseveltplatz 4-5/8; A-1090 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-505 89 25 12
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs
Bundesgasse 32; CH-3000 Berne; Switzerland
Tel:+41-31-324 40 90
Fax:+41-31-324 90 69
Website: <http://www.eda.admin.ch>

Tajikistan

Apparatus for Election and Referenda
Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 13 75
Fax:+992-37-221 41 48

Apparatus of the President of Republic of Tajikistan
Presidential Palace, Rudaki, 80; 734049 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 04 19

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan
Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-227 29 12
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan
Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-22 19 22
Fax:+992-37-227 38 02

General Prosecutor's Office
Ghafurova Str 1/6; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Migration Service under the Government of RT
121 Ayni avenue; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-225 05 71
Fax:+992-37-225 05 72

Committee for Religious Affairs of the Government of Tajikistan
Lohuti avenue 14; 734013 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-26 50 14
Fax:+992-372-51 01 37

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
42, Rudaki Str.; 374051 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-221 07 34
Website: <http://www.mid.tj>

Ministry of Interior
29 Tehron; 734000 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-234 64 89
Fax:+992-37-221 64 91

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan
7 Tehron str.; 734025 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-37-221 75 74
Fax:+992-37-221 79 69

State Committee of TV and Radio under the Government of RT
Rudaki Str. 15; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-27 42 32

Mrs. Faizinisso VOHIDOVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Sughd Collegium of Advocates
734018 73 Mushfiki; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Tel:+992-372-235 28 63

Czech Republic

Mr. Viktor DVORAK
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: czechmission.vienna@aon.at

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE
Penzingerstrasse 11-13; 1140 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-536 70 05
Fax:+43-1-894 57 98

Ms. Pavla BENDOVA
Director of the Department of Churches
E-Mail: pavla.bendova@mkr.cz

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-2-57 08 55 71

Mr. Jiri LUHAN
Ministerial Counsel
E-Mail: jiri_luhan@mzv.cz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-603-19 67 69
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Dr. Maria OPELOVA
Counsellor
E-Mail: maria_opelova@mzv.cz

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Loretanske nam. 5; 118 00 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+48-503-51 34 86
Website: <http://www.mzv.cz>

Mr. Ondrej KLIPA
Head of Secretariate of the Government Council for Roma Issues
E-Mail: klipa.ondrej@vlada.cz

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-724-05 03 36

Ms. Alena ZEGLEROVA
Head of Managemet and Co-ordination Unit
E-Mail: zieglerova.alena@vlada.cz

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic
Nabrezi Edvarda Benese 4; 118 01 Prague 1; Czech Republic
Tel:+420-725-39 72 52

Ms. Denisa SRUTKOVA
Attache
E-Mail: srutkova@gmail.com

Embassy of the Czech Republic to the Republic of Poland
ul. Koszykowa 18; 00-555 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.mfa.cz/warsaw>

Mr. Ales CHOCHOLAR

Ministry of Culture
Maltezske nam. 1; 118 11 Prague 1; Czech Republic

Ms. Lenka FICOVA
E-Mail: lenka.ficova@msmt.cz

Ministry of Education
Novodvorska 1010/14; Prague 4; Czech Republic

Mr. Tacan ILDEM
Ambassador, Head of Mission
E-Mail: tildem@mfa.gov.tr

Turkey

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Mr. Ilham ATUS
Attache
E-Mail: ilham.atus@mfa.gov.tr

Ministry of Foreign Affairs
Balgat-Ankara; Turkey
Tel:+90-312-292 28 36
Fax:+90-312-292 27 57
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Mr. Tufan HOBEK
Legal Counsellor
E-Mail: thobek@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-523 38 05 33
Fax:+43-1-523 38 05 31
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Mr. Erdem OZAN
Counsellor
E-Mail: eozan@mfa.gov.tr

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE
Zieglergasse 5/2; 1070 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-676-357 15 04
Fax:+43-1-523 38 07
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.tr>

Ukraine

Mr. Ihor PROKOPCHUK
Permanent Representative
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Andriy MAGERA
Deputy Head
E-Mail: olena.sakal@osce.org

Mrs. Liubov ZUBKO
Head of the Sector of Diaspora and Ethnic; Department of International Relations
E-Mail: zubko_lf@mincult.gov.ua

Ms. Alina PANCHENKO
Director of Department
E-Mail: panchenko.am@minjust.gov.ua

Mrs. Nataliia ZHELEZNIAK
Head of the Department of Registration and Systematization of Regulations and Legal Education
E-Mail: legalmet@minjust.gov.ua

Mrs. Oksana IUKHTA
Head of Division on Co-ordination of Legal Awareness and Legal Education Activities
E-Mail: Legalmet@minjust.gov.ua

Ms. Tetiana IVANENKO
Deputy Head of Department of Family and Gender Policy
E-Mail: natarad@ukr.net

Mrs. Lyubov SHPYNYAK
Head of Division of Co-operation with Non-Governmental Humanitarian Organizations
E-Mail: shpynyaklv@gmail.com

Ms. Christina HAYOVYSHYN
Second Secretary
E-Mail: christina@mfa.gov.ua

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-479 71 72 13
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

Central Election Commission
1, Lesi Ukrainky sq.; 01196 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-256 81 01
Website: <http://www.cvk.gov.ua>

Ministry of Culture
bul. I. Franka, 19; 01601 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-234 79 01
Fax:+380-44-234 79 01
Website: <http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-50-855 21 18
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-486 45 82
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Justice
10 Rylskiy Str.; 01025 Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-99-715 31 30
Fax:+380-44-486 45 47
Website: <http://www.minjust.gov.ua>

Ministry of Ukraine for Family, Youth and Sports
Desiatynna Str. 14; Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-226 24 89
Fax:+380-44-279 11 93
Website: <http://www.kmu.gov.ua/sport/control>

State Migration Service of Ukraine
Kyiv; Ukraine
Tel:+380-44-279 05 19
Fax:+380-44-226 23 39

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE
Naaffgasse 23; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+4314797172 ext.13
Fax:+431479717247
Website: <http://www.mfa.gov.ua/vienna>

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Algeria

Mr. Khemri ABDELKADER
Ambassador
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Ms. Ghalia BENZIOUCHE
Diplomatic Secretary
E-Mail: ghaliabenz09@yahoo.fr

Mr. Khali CHERIF
First Counsellor
E-Mail: cherif_khali@yahoo.fr

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-617 59 31

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:00 48 501 97 48 39
Fax:00 48 616 0081

Embassy of Algeria
ul. Dabrowiecka 21; 03-932 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-617 58 55

Mr. Mohamed Yasser Ahmed Alaalein ELSHAWAF
Counselor
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Mr. Tamer HAMMAD
Second Secretary
E-Mail: embassyofegypt@hotmail.com

Mr. Nadav ESHCAR
Deputy Head of Mission
E-Mail: dcm@warsaw.mfa.gov.il

Mr. Brendan NELSON
Ambassador to the European Union, Belgium and Luxembourg
E-Mail: brendan.nelson@dfat.gov.au

Mr. Edmund MORTIMER
Second Secretary
E-Mail: edmund.mortimer@dfat.gov.au

Mr. Nobumitsu KAMIO
Second Secretary
E-Mail: n.kamio@emb-japan.pl

Amb. Joon-Jae LEE
Ambassador
E-Mail: jjlee78@mofat.go.kr

Mr. Shik KIM
Second Secretary
E-Mail: skim05@mofat.go.kr

Amb. Nongnuth PHETCHARATANA
Ambassador
E-Mail: embassy@thaivienna.at

Ms. Patcharamon SIRIWATANA
First Secretary
E-Mail: embassy@thaivienna.at

Ms. Avanda AMATAVIVAT
Third Secretary
E-Mail: avandaa@mfa.go.th

Egypt

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-590 66 00
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland
ul. Alzacka 18; 03-972 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-616 13 67
Fax:+48-22-617 90 58

Israel

Embassy of the State of Israel to Poland
ul. Krzywickiego 24; 02-078 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-597 05 00
Website: <http://www.israel.pl>

Australia

Australian Embassy to Belgium and Luxembourg and Australian Mission to the European Union
Guimard Centre, Rue Guimard 6-8; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Tel:+32-486-13 75 01
Fax:+32-2-230 68 02
Website: <http://www.eu.mission.gov.au/bsls/home.html>

Australian Embassy in Warsaw
Nowogrodzka 11, 3rd floor; 00-513 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.australia.pl>

Japan

Embassy of Japan in Poland
ul. Szwolczerow 8; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-696 50 14
Fax:+48-22-696 50 01

Republic of Korea

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland
Szwolczerow 6; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-559 29 10

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland
Szwolczerow 6; 00-464 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-601-16 56 00
Fax:+48-22-559 29 05

Thailand

Royal Thai Embassy in Vienna
Cottagegasse 48; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 33 35
Fax:+43-1-478 29 07

Royal Thai Embassy in Vienna
Cottagegasse 48; 1180 Vienna; Austria
Tel:+43-1-478 33 35 27
Fax:+43-1-478 29 07

Royal Thai Embassy
ul. Willowa 7; 00-790 Warsaw; Poland
Tel:+48-22-849 26 55

International Organizations

1

Community of Democracies

Al. Ujazdowskie 41; 00-540 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.community-democracies.org>

Ms. Kinga BRUDZINSKA
Program Coordinator
E-Mail: kinga.brudzinska@msz.gov.pl

Tel: +48-22-319 56 25
Fax: +48-22-319 56 28

2

Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int>

Mr. Jeroen SCHOKKENBROEK

Special Representative of the Secretary General for Roma Issues
E-Mail: jeroen.schokkenbroek@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 22 79
Fax: +33-390-21 40 53

3

Council of Europe, Information Centre on the Council of Europe in Warsaw

Al. Niepodleglosci 22; 02-653 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.coe.org.pl>

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw; Head of Council of Europe Delegation
E-Mail: hanna.machinska@coe.int

Tel: +48-501 392 690

4

Parliamentary Assembly of the Council of Europe

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://assembly.coe.int>

Mr. Vladimir DRONOV

Head of the Secretariat of Interparliamentary Co-operation and Election Observation Unit
E-Mail: vladimir.dronov@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 27 09
Fax: +33-388-41 27 95

5

Council of Europe; European Commission for Democracy through Law (Venice Commission)

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.venice.coe.int>

Ms. Simona GRANATA-MENGHINI

Deputy Head of the Secretariat
E-Mail: simona.granata-menghini@coe.int

Tel: +33-388-41 23 69
Fax: +33-388-41 37 38

6

Council of Europe; European Commission against Racism and Intolerance

F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/ecri>

Ms. Sarah BURTON

Administrator
E-Mail: sarah.burton@coe.int

Tel: +33-390-21 53 72
Fax: +33-388-41 39 87

Mr. Francois SANT'ANGELO

ECRI Member
E-Mail: francois.santangelo@cntr.be

Tel: +32-2-212 31 00
Fax: +32-2-212 30 30

7

Office of the Council of Europe Commissioner for Human Rights

Palais de L'Europe; F-67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/commissioner>

Mr. Dennis VAN DER VEUR

Adviser
E-Mail: dennis.van-der-veur@coe.int

Tel: +31-653-79 18 68

8

Council of Europe Committee of Experts on Roma Issues (CAHROM)

Avenue de l'Europe; F - 67075 Strasbourg Cedex; France
Website: <http://www.coe.int/lportal/web/coe-portal/cahrom1>

Mr. Stane BALUH

Member of CAHROM; Director of Office for National Minorities, Slovenia
E-Mail: stane.baluh@gov.si

Tel: +386-1-478 13 65
Fax: +386-1-478 13 66

9

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)

Schwarzenbergplatz 11; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.fra.europa.eu>

Dr. Maria Amor MARTIN ESTEBANEZ

Programme Manager
E-Mail: maria.estebanez@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +33-388-41 26

Dr. Henri NICKELS

Programme Manager Research
E-Mail: henri.nickels@fra.europa.eu

Tel: +43-1-58 03 06 48

10

Frontex-European Agency for the Management of Operational Cooperation at the External BordersRondo ONZ 1; 00-124 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.frontex.europa.eu>**Mr. Duco VAN HEEL**
External Relations Officer
E-Mail: duco.vanheel@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48-667-66 73 02

Ms. Vera MARTINS ALMEIDA
External Relations Assistant
E-Mail: vera.almeida@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48-667-66 73 52

Ms. Minella MUJZIC
Intern
E-Mail: Minella.Mujdzic@frontex.europa.eu

Tel: +48 22 544 96 69

11

International Organization for Migration, PolandMariensztat 8; 00-302 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.iom.pl>**Ms. Marta BIERNATH**
Integration Assistant
E-Mail: mbiernath@iom.intTel: +48-22-538 92 11
Fax: +48-22-538 91 40**Ms. Janina OWCZAREK**
Project Assistant
E-Mail: j.owczarek@iom.int

Tel: +48-22-538 91 03

12

UNESCO1, rue Miollis; 75732 Paris cedex 15; France
Website: <http://www.unesco.org>**Ms. Foteini PALASKA**
Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: palaskafwt@gmail.com

Tel: +30-69-49 47 25 83

13

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees; Liaison Office in AustriaVIC, P.O. Box 550; A-1400 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.unhcr.at>**Mrs. Francesca FRIZ-PRGUDA**
Senior Liaison Officer to the OSCE and Vienna-based UN Agencies
E-Mail: FRIZPRG@unhcr.orgTel: +43-6991-459 42 40
Fax: +43-1-263 41 15**OSCE Institutions/Field Activities**

1

OSCE SecretariatWallnerstrasse 6-6A; 1010 Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.osce.org>**Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER**
Secretary General
E-Mail: verena.barth-wehrenalp@osce.orgTel: +43-1-514 36 6109
Fax: +43-1-514 36 6996**Mr. Paul FRITCH**
Director of the Office of the Secretary General
E-Mail: paul.fritch@osce.org

Tel: +43-1-514 36 61 12

Mrs. Hanna SANDS
Gender Officer
E-Mail: hanna.sands@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 61

Ms. Saltanat SAKEMBAEVA
Senior Political / Administrative Assistant
E-Mail: saltanat.sakembaeva@osce.orgTel: +43-1-514 36 0
Fax: +43-1-514 36 69 96

2

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Wallnerstrasse 6; A-1010 Vienna; Austria

Dr. Maria Grazia GIAMMARINARO
Special Representative
E-Mail: Szilvia.Okolicsanyi@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-859 0927

Mr. Alberto ANDREANI
Programme Officer
E-Mail: alberto.andreani@osce.org

Tel: +43-664-88 47 48 70

3

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Wallnerstrasse 6; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org>

Tel: +43-1-514 36 66 36

Mr. Mehdi KNANI

Assistant Programme Officer

E-Mail: mknani@osce.org

4

Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

OSCE Secretariat, Kaerntner Ring 5-7,A- 1010 Vienna; Austria

Website: <http://www.osce.org/eea>

Tel: +43-1-514 36 62 23

Ms. Amaya SOTES LINARES-RIVAS

Economic Affairs Officer

E-Mail: amaya.soteslinares-rivas@osce.org

5

Office of the OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Wallnerstrasse 6, 2nd floor; 1010 Vienna; Austria

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 00

Fax: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

E-Mail: dunja.mijatovic@osce.org

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 13

Director

E-Mail: Andrey.Rikhter@osce.org

Dr. Ana KARLSREITER

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 14

Senior Adviser

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

E-Mail: ana.karlsreiter@osce.org

Ms. Zenet MUJIC

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 17

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: zenet.mujic@osce.org

Ms. Nora KOVACS

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 05

Adviser

E-Mail: nora.kovacs@osce.org

Ms. Joanna JINKS

Tel: +43-1-514 36 68 02

Senior Administrative Assistant

Fax: +43-1-514 36 96

E-Mail: joanna.jinks@osce.org

6

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

P.O. Box 20062; 2500 EB The Hague; The Netherlands

Website: <http://www.osce.org/hcnm>

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

Mr. Knut VOLLEBAEK

High Commissioner on National Minorities

E-Mail: anne.torvik@hcnm.org

Mrs. Ilze BRANDS KEHRIS

Tel: +31-70-312 55 00

Director

Fax: +31-70-363 59 10

E-Mail: ilze.brandskehris@hcnm.org

Mr. Lars HANSEN

Tel: +31-70-312 55 03

Personal Adviser to the HCNM

E-Mail: lars.hansen@hcnm.org

Mr. Jose-Maria ARRAIZA

Tel: +31-62-33 66 027

Senior Legal Adviser

E-Mail: jose.arraiza@hcnm.org

7

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, Italy

Palazzo Madama; I - 00186 Rome; Italy

Tel: +43-1-523 30 02

Mr. Matteo MECACCI

Chair of the OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions

E-Mail: mecacci_m@camera.it

8

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly, The Netherlands

The Dutch House of Representatives; The Hague; The Netherlands

Mr. Coskun CORUZ

Reporteur of the OSCE PA Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions

E-Mail: C.Coruz@tweedekamer.nl

Mr. Arjen WESTERHOFF

Adviser; International Department

E-Mail: a.westerhoff@tweedekamer.nl

9

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; International Secretariat

Tordenskjoldsgade 1; 1055 Copenhagen K; Denmark

Tel: +45-60-10 83 83

Ms. Anna CHERNOVA

Programme Director

E-Mail: anna@oscepa.dk

10

OSCE Presence in Albania

Sheraton Tirana Hotel & Towers, 1st Floor, Sheshi "Italia"; 1010 Tirana; Albania

Website: <http://www.osce.org/Albania/>**Ms. Fiorentina AZIZI**

Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Department

E-Mail: fiorentina.azizi@osce.org

Tel: +355-69-401 00 32

Fax: +355-42-23 59 94

Mr. Hartmut PUERNER

Head of Democratization Department

E-Mail: hartmut.puerner@osce.org

Tel: +355-69-401 06 39

Fax: +355-42-23 59 94

Dr. Alenka VERBOLE

Senior Democratization Officer

E-Mail: alenka.verbole@osce.org

Tel: +355-694-401 00 31

Ms. Silda ANAGNOSTI CEPE

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Silda.Anagnosti@osce.org

Tel: +355-42-359 93

11

OSCE Centre in Ashgabad

Turkmenbashi, Shalay 15 street; 744000 Ashgabad; Turkmenistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/ashgabad>**Mr. Bashim BERDIYEV**

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: byashim.berdiyev@osce.org

Tel: +993-12-94 60 92

Fax: +993-12-94 60 41

12

OSCE Centre in Astana

10, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Jeannette KLOETZER

Deputy Head of Centre

E-Mail: jkloetzer@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Mr. Aidar BOTAGAROV

National Political and Media Officer

E-Mail: abotagarov@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 60

Fax: +7-3172-32 83 04

Mr. Stefan BUCHMAYER

Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: stefan.buchmayer@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-727 97 65

Mr. Oleg KOZYREV

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: Oleg.Kozyrev@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-32 68 04

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

Ms. Mariya DUBOVITSKAYA

Senior Project Assistant

E-Mail: mariya.dubovitskaya@osce.org

Tel: +7-701-221 23 16

Mr. Assel KARATAYEVA

Project Assistant

E-Mail: assel.karatayeva@osce.org

Tel: +7-7172-59 19 53

Fax: +7-7172-32 83 04

13

OSCE Office in Baku

The Landmark III, 96 Nizami Str.; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/baku>**Ms. Melissa STONE**

Deputy Head of Office

E-Mail: melissa.stone@osce.org

Tel: +994-50-265 90 98

Mrs. Tarana BAGIROVA

National Anti-trafficking Officer

E-Mail: Tarana.Bagirova@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

Mr. Vusal BEHBUDOV

National Democratisation Officer

E-Mail: vusal.behbudov@osce.org

Tel: +994-50-255 61 06

Mrs. Aynur GULIYEVA

National Legal Officer

E-Mail: aguliyeva@osce.org

Tel: +994-12-497 23 73

Fax: +994-12-497 23 77

14

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

139 St. Toktogula; 721001 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Website: <http://www.osce.org/bishkek>**Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK**

Penitentiary Reform Adviser

E-Mail: mnowak@osce.org

Tel: +996-312-66 50 15

Fax: +996-312-66 31 69

Mr. Fabio PIANA

Senior Human Dimension Officer

E-Mail: fabio.piana@osce.org

Tel: +996-775-58 01 98

Mr. Oktam GAZIEV
Legal Assistant of the OSCE Field Office in Osh
E-Mail: oktam.gaziev@osce.org

Tel: +996-772-54 05 79
Fax: +996-322-25 94 71

Mr. Mukhtar IRISOV
National Assistant Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: Muhtar.Irisov@osce.org

Tel: +996-3222-593 19
Fax: +996-3222-594 71

15

OSCE Centre in Bishkek/OSCE Academy in Bishkek

1 A, Botanichesky per.; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.osce-academy.org>

Mr. Payam FOROUGH
Research and Teaching Fellow
E-Mail: p.foroughi@osce-academy.net

Tel: +996-555-124-123

16

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Fra Andjela Zvidovica 1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.oscebih.ba>

Mrs. Dagmara PILASZEK-ZITKO
Legal Adviser; Judicial and Legal Reform
E-Mail: dagmara.pilaszek@osce.org

Tel: +387-33-75 21 00
Fax: +387-33-44 24 79

Ms. Raina TRAIKOVA
Head of Field Office
E-Mail: raina.traikova@osce.org

Tel: +387-65-51 65 13

Ms. Marta Isapel Camacho VALINAS
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: marta.valinas@osce.org

Tel: +351-966-86 35 30

17

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

OSCE Headquarters; 10000 Pristina
Website: <http://www.osce.org/kosovo>

Ms. Susan HEINTZ
Director, Human Rights and Communities
E-Mail: susan.heintz@osce.org

Tel: +381-38-24 01 00 ext 1381

Ms. Emily PATTERSON
Chief, Human Rights Section
E-Mail: emily.patterson@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-64 58 46

Mr. Bujar BASHA
Deputy Chief of Elections
E-Mail: bujar.basha@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-50 01 86

Mr. Urim SALIHU
Senior Election Field Co-ordinator
E-Mail: urim.salihu@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-96 68 74

Ms. Elena GARRIDO ROMERO
Senior Adviser; Human Rights Section, Department of Human Rights and Communities
E-Mail: Elena.garrido-romero@osce.org

Tel: +377-44-64 59 28

Mr. Declan GANNON
Communities Protection Officer
E-Mail: declan.gannon@osce.org

Tel: +377-45-26 63 13

Ms. Jasmin GOJANI
Legal Officer, Legislative Review Section
E-Mail: jasmin.gojani@osce.org

Tel: +377-45-26 63 03
Fax: +381-38-24 07 11

18

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Mitropolit Dosoftei 108; Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.osce.org/moldova>

Mr. Igor PIVOVAR
Legal Adviser
E-Mail: igor.pivovar@osce.org

Tel: +373-6-987 16 40
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Mrs. Otilia BOLOGAN-VIERU
National Legal Officer
E-Mail: otilia.bologan-vieru@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 22

Ms. Jacqueline CARPENTER
Human Dimension Officer
E-Mail: jacqueline.carpenter@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88-78 11
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

Mr. Dinu MITCU
Senior Legal Assistant
E-Mail: dinu.mitcu@osce.org

Tel: +373-22-88 78 90
Fax: +373-22-22 34 96

19

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Bulevar Sv. Petra Cetinjskog 1a; 81 000 Podgorica; Montenegro

Mr. Lloyd TUDYK

Programme Manager-Democratization

E-Mail: robert-lloyd.tudyk@osce.org

Ms. Svetlana LAUSEVIC

Democratization Programme Assistant

E-Mail: svetlana.lausevic@osce.org

Tel: +382-67-62 60 06

Fax: +382-81-40 64 31

Tel: +382-20-40 64 01

Fax: +382-20-40 64 31

20

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Cakorska 1; 11040 Belgrade; Serbia

Website: <http://www.osce.org/serbia>**Ms. Daiana FALLONI**

Head of the Democratisation Department

E-Mail: daiana.falloni@osce.org

Ms. Ruth VAN RHIJN

Head of Rule of Law/Human Rights Department

E-Mail: Ruth.Van-Rhijn@osce.org

Ms. Christina DAVIS

Senior Advisor on Equal Opportunities

E-Mail: christina.davis@osce.org

Ms. Ana PETROVIC

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: ana.petrovic@osce.org

Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC

National Programme Officer

E-Mail: zorana.antonijevic@osce.org

Ms. Ruzica BANDA

National Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: ruzica.banda@osce.org

Ms. Marija RUDIC

Senior Programme Assistant

E-Mail: marija.rudic@osce.org

Tel: +381-63-32 58 09

Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Tel: +381-11-360 61 81

Fax: +381-11-367 24 9

Tel: +381-63-21 45 52

Fax: +381-11-360 61 19

Tel: +381-11-360 62 28

Tel: +381-11-360 61 73

Tel: +381-11-360 61 24

Fax: +381-11-360 31 19

Tel: +381-63-69 47 65

21

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Hyperium Building, Oktomvriska Revolucija Street b.b.; MK-1000 Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Website: <http://www.osce.org/skopje>**Amb. Ralf BRETH**

Head of Mission

E-Mail: eli.krpach@osce.org

Mr. Jaime VALLES

Head of Good Governance Department

E-Mail: jaime.valles@osce.org

Dr. Victor CHIMIENI

Senior Rule of Law Officer (Head of Legislation Reform)

E-Mail: victor.chimienti@osce.org

Mr. Ramadan BERAT

Senior Assistant (Roma Issues)

E-Mail: ramadan.berat@osce.org

Tel: +389-2-323 46 26

Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

Tel: +389-70-35 90 56

Tel: +389-70-35 90 34

Tel: +389-70-32 71 58

Fax: +389-2-323 42 34

22

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

18 A, Ahmadi Donish Str.; 734012 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Website: <http://www.osce.org>**Ms. Barbara DAVIS**

Head of Human Dimension Unit

E-Mail: barbara.davis@osce.org

Ms. Anna CROWLEY

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: anna.crowley@osce.org

Mr. Michael UNLAND

Media Development Officer

E-Mail: michael.unland@osce.org

Mr. Shakhnoza MANSUROVA

Programme Assistant in Human Dimension Unit

E-Mail: shakhnoza.mansurova@osce.org

Mr. Suhrob SHOEV

Human Rights Programme Assistant

E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-26 50 14/15/16/17/18

Tel: +992-918-61 42 50

Tel: +992-91-867 74 13

Fax: +992-372-24 58 79

Tel: +992-372-226 50 14/15/16/17/18

Fax: +992-372-251 01 37

Tel: +992-3422-630 78

23

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine16, Striletska St.; 01034 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.osce.org/ukraine>**Mr. Tigran KARAPETYAN**

Project Manager

E-Mail: tigran.karapetyan@osce.org**Ms. Nadia SKRYPKA**

Project Officer

E-Mail: Nadia.Skrypka@osce.org

Tel: +380-952-88 65 34

Tel: +380-44-492 03 82

24

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in UzbekistanAfrosiyab Str. 12. b, 4th floor; 100015 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
Website: <http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan>**Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA**

Project Officer

E-Mail: Lola.Maksudova@osce.org**Ms. Sulkiyo RUZIEVA**

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: sulkiyo.ruzieva@osce.org

Tel: +998-71-140 04 70

Fax: +998-71-140 04 66

Tel: +998-71-140 04 72

25

OSCE Office in Yerevan64/1, Sundukyan Str.; 0012 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.osce.org/yerevan>**Ms. Maria SILVANYAN**

National Legal Adviser

E-Mail: maria.silvanyan@osce.org**Mr. Vladimir TCHOUNTOLOV**

Human Rights Officer

E-Mail: vladimir.tchountoulov@osce.org

Tel: +374-10-229610/10 ext.5453

Fax: +374-10-229615

Tel: +374-91-20 41 27

Fax: +374-10-22 96 15

26

OSCE Office in Zagreb

Florijana Andraseca 14; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia

Mr. Nenad MARIC

Programme Assistant

E-Mail: nenad.maric@osce.org

Tel: +385-91-198 89 69

Fax: +385-1-309 66 21

Non-Governmental Organizations

1

"Andijon-Adolat va Tiklanish" e.V.Bublitzer Strasse 32; 40599 Dusseldorf; Germany
Website: <http://www.andijonadolat.org>**Mr. Bahtiyar MUHTAROV**

Vice-Chairman

E-Mail: bahtiyormuhtarov@gmail.com

Tel: +358-404-17 51 90

2

"Democracy Monitor" Public Union54/11, J.Hajibaily Str.; 1069 Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>**Mr. Fuad HASANOV**

Director

E-Mail: dhrmm.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-55-210 38 83

Fax: +994-12-564 41 43

3

"Ehson Foundation"Krasin side-street, 15/1; 123056 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://ehson.ru>**Mr. Dilmurat ISAKOV**

Executive Director

E-Mail: isakov-67@mail.ru

Tel: +7-926-312 85 81

4

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Navoi str. 7/418; Tashkent 700000; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA

Chairperson

E-Mail: vasila.iva@gmail.com

Tel: +998-971-31 48 72

Fax: +998-71-240 68 29

5

"Social Action" Center

P.O. Box 165-B; 01001 Kyiv; Ukraine

Ms. Iryna FEDOROVYCH

Project Co-ordinator

E-Mail: fedorovych@noborders.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-254 58 88

Fax: +380-44-254 58 88

6

"Stan Production" Studio Ltd (StanTV)121 A - 28,29 Aiteke Bi str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.stan.tv>

Tel: +7-7272-78 10 38

Mr. Baurzhan MUSSIROV

Director

E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

7

"U pravu si" AssociationJevrejska 16; Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://upravusi.rs>

Tel: +381-11-328 45 34

Mr. Ilir GASI

Managing Board Director

E-Mail: ilir.gasi@upravusi.rs

8

A. Svensson Terapi & Utbildning ABArstavagen 119; 120 58 Arsta; Sweden
Website: <http://www.annelisvensson.nu>

Tel: +46-707-55 02 40

Ms. Anneli SVENSSON

MD Managing Director

E-Mail: anneli@annelisvensson.nu

9

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in EuropeWemerstr. 2; 58454 Witten; Germany
Website: <http://www.abtff.org>

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK

Director of International Affairs

E-Mail: info@abtff.org**Mr. Ercument MUSTAFAOGLU**

Member of the Department of International Affairs

E-Mail: info@abtff.org

Tel: +49-2302-91 32 91

Fax: +49-2302-91 32 93

10

Academia Iuris FoundationFreta 20/24a; 00-227 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://academiaiuris.pl>

Tel: +48-22-498 72 30, +48-506-18 88 37

Ms. Agata DOBROWOLSKA

Director

E-Mail: biuro@academiaiuris.pl

11

Academic Council on the United Nations System (ACUNS)Wilfrid Laurier University; 75 University Avenue West; Waterloo, ON N2L 3C5; Canada
Website: <http://www.acuns.org>

Tel: +46-46-570 35

Fax: +46-46-222 40 06

Prof. Christer JONSSON

Chair of the Board of Directors

E-Mail: christer.jonsson@svet.lu.se

12

ACC - Association for Community CollegesPostbox 219; DK8300 Odder; Denmark
Website: <http://www.acc.eu.org>

Tel: +370-6-156 91 91, +48792247411

Ms. Liudmila BLINOVA

ACC Messenger Project Partnership Group

E-Mail: liud_mila@yahoo.com

13

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russiaul. Srednyaya, bldg. 6, pos. Solnechnoye; 197739 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.jw-media.org>

Tel: +7-812-702-26-90

Fax: +7-812-432-40-70

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV

Deputy Chairman

E-Mail: InboxCRD@wtbts.org.ru

14

AEGEE-EuropeRue Nestor de Tiers 15; 1030 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.aegee.org>

Tel: +48-668-63 22 43

Ms. Katarzyna BITKA

Liaison Officer towards the OSCE

E-Mail: katarzyna.bitka@gmail.com

15

Agency for Legislative Initiatives

33, Nyzhniy Val str., office #8; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Tel: +380-503-58 22 65

Fax: +380-44-425 25 33

Mr. Denys KOVRYZHENKO

Legal Advisor; Director of Legal Programs

E-Mail: denis@laboratory.kiev.ua

16	<p>Aleanca Kunder Diskriminimit LGBT (Gay-Straight Alliance Against LGBT Discrimination) rruga: "Gjon Buzuku", 133; Tirana; Albania Website: http://www.aleancalgbt.org</p>	Tel: +355-692-40 55 69
	<p>Mr. Elidjon GREMBI Vice Director E-Mail: elidjon.grembi@gmail.com</p>	
17	<p>All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Civil Network OPORA" 10/10 Prof. Pidvysotskyi str., off. 3; 01103 Kyiv; Ukraine Website: http://www.opora.org.ua</p>	Tel: +380-636-17 97 50 Fax: +380-44-286 26 70
	<p>Ms. Olga AIVAZOVSKA Head of Board E-Mail: a.olja@opora.org.ua</p>	
18	<p>All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Gay Forum of Ukraine" P.O. Box 5; 03126 Kyiv; Ukraine Website: http://gay-forum.org.ua</p>	Tel: +380-935-75 01 89
	<p>Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV Deputy Chair of the Coordination Board, Head of the International Collaboration and Legal Departments E-Mail: serhiyponomaryov@gay-forum.org.ua</p>	
19	<p>Alliance Defense Fund 15100 N. 90th Street; Scottsdale, AZ 85260; U.S.A. Website: http://www.alliancedefensefund.org</p>	Tel: +421-918-42 71 57
	<p>Mr. Roger KISKA Legal Counsel E-Mail: rkiska@telladf.org</p>	
	<p>Ms. Sofia Martinez Agraz MARTINEZ Legal Intern E-Mail: smartinez@telladf.org</p>	Tel: +1-480-444 00 20 Fax: +1-480-444 00 28
20	<p>Almaty City Collegium of Advocates Nauryzbay batyr Str., 49/61; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan</p>	Tel: +7-777-2234994, +7 727 2484710 Fax: +7-727-2780477
	<p>Mr. Daniyar KANAFIN Advocate, Associate Professor E-Mail: daniyar_kanafin@mail.ru</p>	
21	<p>Almaty Confederation of NGOs "Ariptes" Karasai batir str. 85, office 315; Almaty; Kazakhstan Website: http://akno.kz</p>	Tel: +7-7272-93 71 99 Fax: +7-7272-93 71 99
	<p>Ms. Laila AKHMETOVA President E-Mail: laila_akhmetova@mail.ru</p>	
22	<p>American Civil Liberties Union Foundation 125 Broad Street; New York, NY 10004-2400; U.S.A. Website: http://www.aclu.org</p>	Tel: +1-212-519 78 50
	<p>Mr. Jamil DAKWAR Director, Human Rights Program E-Mail: jdakwar@aclu.org</p>	
23	<p>American Jewish Committee - Berlin Ramer Institute Mosse Palais, Leipziger Platz 15; 10117 Berlin; Germany Website: http://www.ajcgermany.org</p>	Tel: +49-30-226 59 40 Fax: +49-30-22 65 94 14
	<p>Ms. Deidre BERGER Director E-Mail: bergerd@ajc.org</p>	
24	<p>Amnesty International, Poland ul. Piekna 66a, lok. 2; 00-672 Warsaw; Poland Website: http://amnesty.org.pl</p>	Tel: +48-22-827 60 00 Fax: +48-22-827 60 00
	<p>Ms. Draginja NADAZDIN Director E-Mail: draginja.nadazdin@amnesty.org.pl</p>	
	<p>Mr. Maciej FAGASINSKI Campaigns Coordinator E-Mail: maciej.fagasinski@amnesty.org.pl</p>	Tel: +48-22-827 60 00

Ms. Nicolina DUMITRAS
Intern
E-Mail: dumitras.nicolina@google.com

Tel: +48-723-80 15 33

25

Anne Frank House

Postbox 730; 1000 AS Amsterdam; the Netherlands
Website: <http://www.annefrank.org/en/Worldwide/Education>

Ms. Karen POLAK

Tel: +31-20-556 71 00

26

Anti-Defamation League

605 Third Avenue; New York, NY 10158-3560; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.adl.org>

Mr. Robert TRESTAN
Civil Rights Counsel
E-Mail: rtrestan@adl.org

Tel: +1-617-406 63 60
Fax: +1-617-406 63 10

27

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

7th Krasnoarmeyskaya 25/14, office 413; 190005 St. Petersburg; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.memorial.spb.ru>

Mr. Andrey YAKIMOV
Expert, Law Assistant
E-Mail: yakimov@memorial.spb.ru

Tel: +7-921-598 17 90
Fax: +7-812-575 90 50

28

ARCHES (Association Regionale Culturelle Economique et Sociale)

Maison des Associations, 4 allée Fabre d'Eglantine; 87280 Limoges; France

Mr. Latif ERCELIK
Chairman
E-Mail: ucuf Patel@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-6-22 34 66 05
Fax: +33-5-55 33 87 57

29

Armenian Association of Women with University Education

Sayat Nova 33/41; 375001 Yerevan; Armenia

Ms. Jemma HASRATYAN
President
E-Mail: jemma.hasratyan@gmail.com

Tel: +374-10-52 25 42
Fax: +374-10-53 67 92

30

Art. 42 of the Constitution

Shevchenko str. #12, 5th floor; Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.article42.ge>

Ms. Nazibrola JANEZASHVILI
Executive Director
E-Mail: nazi@article42.ge

Tel: +995-593-33 88 05
Fax: +995-32-293 28 59

31

Article 19

6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.article19.org>

Mr. Christopher BURNETT
Senior Programme Officer, Europe
E-Mail: chris@article19.org

Tel: +44-7900-69 89 10

32

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

P.O. Box 48; 220068 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.belngo.info>

Mr. Siarhiey MACKIEVIC
Chairman of the Council
E-Mail: siarhiey@hotmail.com

Tel: +375-29-651 23 97

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU
Lawyer
E-Mail: yourich@tut.by

Tel: +375-296-41 43 47

Mr. Andrej SAROTNIK
Interpreter
E-Mail: sarotnik@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-651 67 47

33

Association "Bialoruski Dom" (Belarusian House)

Wiejska 13/3; Warsaw; Poland

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK
Co-Chairman
E-Mail: bel.house.warsaw@gmail.com

Tel: +48-605-14 08 61

34

Association "Never Again"P.O. Box 6; 03-700 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.nigdywiecej.org>

Tel: +48-603-64 72 28

Dr. Rafal PANKOWSKI

Secretary

E-Mail: rafalpan@zigzag.pl

35

Association "Social Dialogue"Szpitalna 5/5; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.dialogspoleczny.engo.pl>

Tel: +48-606-20 23 20

Mr. Jakub Filip MOZARYNE-Mail: jmozaryn@gmail.com

36

Association Droit de l'Homme en Asie CentraleCentre MBE 140, 16, rue de Docteur Leroy; 72000 le Mans; France
Website: <http://asiacentrale.info/ru/>

Tel: +33-613-41 40 70

Fax: +33-243-76 72 32

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA

President

E-Mail: nadejda.atayeva@neuf.fr

37

Association for Democracy in BelarusWebsite: <http://www.wolnabialorus.org>

Tel: +48-724-46 86 66

Mr. Artem DYBSKIE-Mail: pol4bel@gmail.com

38

Association for Social ChangeIstiklal Caddesi, Bekar Sokak, 16/3; 34435 Beyoglu-Istanbul; Turkey
Website: <http://www.sosyaldegisim.org>

Tel: +90-212-292 34 39

Fax: +90-212-292 45 50

Mr. Fikret Levent SENSEVER

General Secretary

E-Mail: lewoxx@gmail.com

39

Association Internationale de Defense des Droits de l'homme «Club des Cœurs ardents»

57, rue Leon; 75018 Paris; France

Tel: +33-760-18 38 44

Ms. Mutabar TADJIBAEVA

President

E-Mail: zebo-07@mail.ru

40

Association of Legal Intervention (Stowarzyszenie Interwencji Prawnej-SIP)Al. 3 Maja 12/510; 00-391 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.interwencjaprawna.pl>

Tel: +48-22-621 51 65

Fax: +48-22-621 51 65

Dr. Witold KLAUS

President of the Board

E-Mail: witold.klaus@gmail.com**Ms. Katarzyna WENCEL**

Lawyer

E-Mail: k.wencel@interwencjaprawna.pl

Tel: +48-691-26 02 56

Mr. Ruslan SHABDUNOV

Intern

E-Mail: r.shabdunov@interwencjaprawna.pl

Tel: +48-22-621 51 65

41

Association of NGOs on Gender Equality and Prevention of Violence against Women

53 Aini str., apt. 3; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-372-21 21 49

Fax: +992-372-21 53 80

Ms. Alla KUVATOVA

Co-Chairperson

E-Mail: akuvatova@gmail.com

42

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Frunze street 39 A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7015-16 01 91

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

Chairman

E-Mail: arok@capn.info

43

Association of Roma Journalists

Maria Roseti, nr. 34, Sector 2; Bucharest; Romania
 Website: <http://www.ajrr.ro>

Mr. George LACATUS
 President
 E-Mail: lacatus78@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-727-72 26 56

44

Association UMDPL

9-g Basseyna apt. 25; Kyiv 01004; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.umdpl.info>

Mr. Vadym PYVOVAROV
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: pyvovarov@gmail.com

Tel: +380-675-36 57 75

45

Associazione "Dossetti: i Valori" - Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Corso Monforte, 2; 20122 Milan; Italy
 Website: <http://www.dossetti.it>

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO
 Observatory Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: mattia.ferrero@unicatt.it

Tel: +39-02-89452122

Fax: +39-02-89452125

46

Associazione Romni Onlus

via Nocera terinese 46/B/7; 00132 Rome; Italy

Ms. Saska JOVANOVIC
 President
 E-Mail: romnionlus@yahoo.it

Tel: +39-328-813 59 22

47

Atheist Ireland

7 Dargle Road; Drumcondra, Dublin 9; Ireland
 Website: <http://www.atheist.ie>

Mr. Michael NUGENT
 Chairman
 E-Mail: chair@atheist.ie

Tel: +353-1-830 82 63

Ms. Jane DONNELLY
 Education Policy Officer
 E-Mail: jane.donnelly@gmail.com

Tel: +353-1-849 23 66; +353-876-99 50 83

48

Attila Ilhan Kulturzentrum Berlin Brandenburg

Hohenstaufenstr. 7; 10781 Berlin; Germany

Mr. Emre UNVER
 Accountant
 E-Mail: emreunver@gmail.com

Tel: +49-1783-30 64 96

49

AUCO "FULCRUM"

3/7 Mezhygirska str., apt. 38; Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.t-o.org.ua>

Mr. Zoryan KIS
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: z.kis@t-o.org.ua

Tel: +380-63-245 65 52

50

Avrupa Demokrasi Vakfi

Marktstrasse 10; 50968 Koeln; Germany

Mr. Dincer GEL
 Vice Chairman
 E-Mail: dincergel@yahoo.de

Tel: +49-1773-77 54 60

51

Azerbaijani Community of Nagorno Karabakh Region of the Republic of Azerbaijan

9, Gullu Gadirbayova str.; AZ1060 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Rovshan RZAYEV
 Member of the Governing Board
 E-Mail: rovshan.rzayev@gmail.com

Tel: +994-502-11 00 37

52

B'nai B'rith International

2020 K St., NW, 7th Floor; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://bnaibrith.org>

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD
 Director of Legislative Affairs
 E-Mail: efusfield@bnaibrith.org

Tel: +1-202-857 66 13

Fax: +1-202-857 66 89

53

Begegnungen

Eberhardstrasse 3; 70173 Stuttgart; Germany
 Website: <http://www.begegnungen-ev.net>

Tel: +49-1785-61 96 01

Mr. Dogan KELES
 Chairman of the Board
 E-Mail: dogan.keles@gmail.com

54

Belarus Social Democratic Party - HRAMADA

17 Sentyabria str. 22/24; 224000 Brest; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.bsdp.org>

Mr. Stanislav SHUSHKEVICH
 Chairman
 E-Mail: remigiusz.trojanek@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Sviatlana HUBEIKA
 Head of Operations
 E-Mail: solg2002by@mail.ru

Tel: +375-293-39 66 86
 Fax: +375-172-26 70 71

55

Belarusian Association of Journalists

Kamsamolskaja str. 7-32; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.baj.by>

Mr. Andrei BASTUNETS
 Deputy Chairman
 E-Mail: baj@baj.by

Tel: +375-17-203 63 66
 Fax: +375-17-203 63 66

56

Belarusian Christian Democracy Party

P.O. BOX 324; 220109 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.bchd.info>

Mr. Vitul RYMASHEUSKI
 E-Mail: vitul.rym@gmail.com

57

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

68 - 1201, Libkneht Str.; 220036 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.belhelcom.org>

Mr. Aleh HULAK
 Chairman
 E-Mail: a.hulak@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-90 94 99
 Fax: +375-17-222 48 00

58

Belarusian National Memory

ul. Pulawska 111-116; 02-777 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://bielarusnp.blogspot.com>

Mr. Anatol MIKHAVETS
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: bielarus.np@gmail.com

Tel: +48-506-93 31 77

59

Belarusian Romani Diaspora

Beresovaya Roscha St., 1; 220002 Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Oleg KOZLOWSKIY
 President
 E-Mail: belarus_roma@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-296-34 89 08
 Fax: +375-17-234 06 23

60

Belarusian Social-Democratic Party "Narodnaya Gramada"

Gubileynaya 2-2; 220008 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://bsdpng.org>

Ms. Marina ADAMOWICZ
 Press-Service
 E-Mail: bsd.png@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-629 43 03

61

Beloruskii Narodovi Front (BNF)

ul. Varvacheni 38/15; Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Ryhor KASTUSIOW
 Member
 E-Mail: remigiusz.trojanek@msz.gov.pl

Mr. Leonard ROUBO
 Member

62

Belsat TV

P.O. Box 383; 220013 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://belsat.eu/be>

Ms. Agnieszka ROMASZEWSKA-GUZY
 Director
 E-Mail: agnieszka.romaszewska@tvp.pl

Tel: +48-22-387 62 11

Ms. Boguslawa OGRZEBACZ
International Co-operation Officer
E-Mail: boguslawa.ogrzebacz@tvp.pl

Tel: +48-22-387 62 11

63

British Romani

133 Viglen House Business Centre, Alperton Line; HA0 1HD London; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.vix.com/zwiazekromow/britisch-romani>

Mr. Ryszard PARCZEWSKI
President
E-Mail: zwiazekromow@hotmail.co.uk

Tel: +44-208-997 65 33
Fax: +44-208-997 65 33

64

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Rozenstraat 8; 1016 NX Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Mr. Bjoern VAN ROOZENDAAL
International Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: bjorn@coc.nl

Tel: +31-20-623 45 96

65

CEE Network for Gender Issues; Ljubljana Office

Levstikova 15; SI-1000 Ljubljana; Slovenia
Website: <http://www.europeanforum.net>

Ms. Sonja LOKAR
E-Mail: sonja.lokar48@gmail.com

Tel: +386-1-244 41 19

66

Center for Civil Liberties

Baseynaya str. 9., off. 25; 01033 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.ccl.cs-nis.org>

Ms. Oleksandra MATVIYCHUK
Chairperson
E-Mail: avalaina@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-49 48 39

67

Center for Development of Local Self-Government

46, Belinskogo Str., off. 24; Ust-Kamenogorsk; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oleg CHERNYSHOV
Director
E-Mail: chernyshov.ukg@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7232-25 33 36

68

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights

ul. Maroseika 9/2, stroenie 8, entrance 2, 3d floor, off. 34; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.demokratia.ru>

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE
President
E-Mail: dzhib@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-495-916 10 06
Fax: +7-495-916 10 06

69

Center for European Integration of Roma

Stefan cel Mare 7; Bucharest; Romania

Mr. Mihai GHEORGHE
President
E-Mail: metalalexandra@mia.ro

Tel: +40-26-923 58 77

70

Center for European Policy Analysis (CEPA)

1225 19th Street NW, Suite 450; Washington, DC 20036; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.cepa.org>

Mr. Wess MITCHELL
President
E-Mail: peter.doran@cepa.org

Tel: +1-202-551 92 00

Mr. Peter DORAN
Senior Policy Analyst
E-Mail: peter.doran@cepa.org

Tel: +1-202-551 92 00

71

Center for Multicultural and Multilingual Education

224, Kurmanjan-Datka Str.; 714000 Osh; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.cmme-south.kg>

Ms. Dildora KHAMIDOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: cmme.osh@gmail.com

Tel: +996-322-22 86 21
Fax: +996-322-22 86 21

72

Center for Peace StudiesSelska cesta 112a; Zagreb; Croatia
Website: <http://www.cms.hr>

Tel: +385-98-37 13 18

Ms. Julija KRANJEC
Executive Board Member
E-Mail: julija.kranjec@cms.hr

73

Center for Support of Migrants

Republic Avenue 5/1-42; Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7172-43 97 98

Fax: +7-7172-44 01 89

Mrs. Nazira MADIYEVA
Head
E-Mail: ligalist-1@mail.ru

74

Center of Defence of Human Rights "Freedom and Law"

Plocka 5a; 01-231 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-696-88 20 42

Mr. Anufry RAMANOVICH
Member
E-Mail: urad2007@mail.ru

75

Center of Social-Political Researches

Timiryazev, 52-16; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7273-17 20 31, +7-777-618 11 11

Fax: +7-7273-34 17 61

Ms. Olessya KHALABUZAR
Director
E-Mail: cspi@mail.ru

76

Centr de Sud pour le Developpement Dialogue et Citoyente

P.O.Box 18; 81053 Guelmim; Morocco

Website: <http://www.centre-sud.org>

Tel: +212-667-91 59 20

Fax: +212-5-28 78 94 26

Mr. Abdellah BENHSSI
President
E-Mail: abdellahbenhssi@gmail.com

77

Centre "Ahalar"

Prospekt Miru 35/67; Chernigov; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.ahalar.org.ua>

Tel: +48-692-06 57 70

Ms. Viktoriya SOLONITSYNA
Vice President
E-Mail: vica.ahalar@gmail.com

78

Centre d'Action Laique - CAL

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP236, Avenue Arnaud Fraiteur - Acces 2; 1050 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.laicite.be>

Tel: +32-2-627 68 31

Mr. Pierre-Arnaud PERROUTY
Europe & International Europe
E-Mail: p-a.perrouty@laicite.net

79

Centre for Eastern Studies

Koszykowa Str. 6a; 00-564 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.osw.waw.pl>

Tel: +48-604-35 71 53

Mr. Kamil KLYSINSKI
Analyst
E-Mail: klysinski.kamil@osw.waw.pl

80

Centre for Socio-Psychological and Legal Assistance "VICTORIA"

Boulevard of Peace, 16, office 307; 100008 Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.csrk.kz>

Tel: +8-1072-12 49 36 31

Fax: +8-1072-12 56 29 69

Ms. Victoria ARTEMYEV
Director
E-Mail: csrk@mail.ru

81

Centre of Social Partnership

Ayezov str., 45 office 51; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-7770-47 07 07

Mr. Alibek BAINESHOV
Executive Director
E-Mail: ali-ast@yandex.ru

82

Centrul Crestin al Rromilor (Roma Christian Centre)

Sibiu; Romania

Mr. Florin CIOABA
President
E-Mail: florin_cioaba_iru@yahoo.com

Tel: +40-757-11 19 17
Fax: +40-269-22 93 31

Mr. Mihai POLEA
Member

Tel: +40-269-22 83 07

83

Chamber of Advocates

St. Zakyan 3; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.pastaban.am>

Ms. Ruzanna MANUKYAN
Advocate
E-Mail: manukyanruzanna@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-723-63 96 69

84

Chamber of Advocates of the Republic of Armenia

Zakyan str. 3; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia

Mr. Ruben SAHAKYAN
President

Tel: +374-10-58 26 77
Fax: +374-91-41 17 95

85

Charter for Human Rights

155, Abay av., office 46; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: zhemis@chr.kz

Tel: +7-7272-66 23 72
Fax: +7-7272-50 93 91

Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV
Lawyer
E-Mail: ashormanbayev@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7272-50 63 52; 50 93 91
Fax: +7-7272-66-23-72

86

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Sagaydachnogo str 24; 58000 Chernivtsy; Ukraine

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA
Head
E-Mail: pravalyudyny@gmail.com

Tel: +380-506-65 05 98
Fax: +380-372-57 90 11

87

Christian Legal Centre

70 Wimpole Street; London, W1G 8AX; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.christianlegalcentre.com>

Mr. Paul COLEMAN
Legal Advisor
E-Mail: paul.coleman@christianlegalcentre.com

Tel: +44-207-467 54 22

88

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums „Neues Leben e.V

Marienwerder Str. 6; 30823 Garbsen; Germany

Mr. Jakob JANZEN
Aktivist fuer Religionsfreiheit
E-Mail: sascha.mer@gmx.de

Tel: +49-30-76 23 93 90

89

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

91 rue de la Loi; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.scientology-europe.org>

Mr. Eric ROUX
Representative
E-Mail: eglise.scientologie@gmail.com

Tel: +32-647-69 52 35

Mr. William WALSH
Human Rights Counsel
E-Mail: wewalsh@att.net

Tel: +1-202-415 40 89
Fax: +1-202-659 95 36

90

Church of Scientology of Almaty

126 Makatayev Str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastasiya MINAYEVA
Director of Special Affairs Office
E-Mail: cofsalmatycomm@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-79 33 71
Fax: +7-7272-79 33 71

91

Church of Scientology of Karaganda

Orbita-1, 2-332; Karaganda; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vadim VITUSHKIN
Priest
E-Mail: cofskarmission@mail.ru

Tel: +7-702-97-60-222

92

Church of Scientology, Russian Federation

str. Pervomayskaya 1a; Losino-Petrovsky city, Moscow region; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-926-241 67 09

Ms. Natalya DVORYADKINA

Chairman of the Board

E-Mail: natalya.dvoryadkina@gmail.com

93

CICNS - Centre d'Information et de Conseil des Nouvelles Spiritualites

CICNS - Place du Reduch; 82270 Montpezat de Quercy; France

Website: <http://www.cicns.net>**Mr. Eric BOUZOU**

Former President

E-Mail: contact@cicns.net

Tel: +33-634-11 49 58

94

CIS-EMO - Centre for Monitoring Democratic Processes «Quorum»

Sadovaya-Tschernogryazskaya Str. 13/3, building 1, office 6; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.cis-emo.net/en/>**Mr. Alexey KOCHETKOV**

Director General

E-Mail: al.kochetkov@gmail.com

Tel: +48-515-32 49 28

Ms. Marina KOCHETKOVA

Executive Director

E-Mail: marina.klebanovich@o2.pl

Tel: +7-495-740 81 47

Fax: +7-495-709 65 31

95

Citizens Advice Bureau "CONSCENTIA"

Smilsu Str. 16 - 416; LV-1050 Riga; Latvia

Website: <http://www.tuvari.lv>**Ms. Elizabete KRIVCOVA**

Director

E-Mail: conscentia.institute@gmail.com

Tel: +371-2-612 68 60

Mr. Vladimirs SOKOLOVS

Associate

E-Mail: sojuz@inbox.lv

Tel: +371-2-920 90 93

96

Civic Alliance of Kazakhstan

Zheltoksan st 36a, office 27; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-701-711 21 35

Ms. Aigul SOLOVYEVA

President

E-Mail: vchiveri@osce.org

97

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

1/7, Miuskaya sq.; 125993 Moscow; Russian Federation

Tel: +7-917-529 87 66

Mr. Ruslan BAKHTIN

Head of International Relations Department

E-Mail: r.bakhtin@opr.ru**Mrs. Alexandra OCHIROVA**

Member of the Chamber

E-Mail: mjc@list.ru

Tel: +7-499-783 44 05

98

CIVICUS: World Alliance for Citizen Participation; the Eurasia Network Project

1420 K Street NW, Suite 900; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.civicus.org>**Mr. Will LASKY**

Eurasia Coordinator

E-Mail: wlasky@gmail.com

Tel: +27-11-833 59 59

99

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://europeanbelarus.org>**Mr. Aliaksandr ATROSHCHANKAU**

Press-Secretary

E-Mail: atroshchankau@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-681 20 49

100

Civil Initiative "For Free Denomination"

Nezalezhnasti ave. 145-220; Minsk; Belarus

Website: <http://www.forreligiousfreedom.com>**Mrs. Dina SHAVTSOVA**

Lawyer

E-Mail: dshavtsova@gmail.com

Tel: +375-296-17 77 51

Fax: +375-173-34 12 82

101

Civil Society and Freedom of Speech Initiative Center for the Caucasus

4 Luchnikov Per., office 1; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Abdulkhazhi DUDUEV
Chairman
E-Mail: aduduev@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-121 17 87

102

Coalition for Justice

16 Marjanishvili Str. 2 a; Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.cfj.ge>

Ms. Tea MAISURADZE
Chairperson
E-Mail: thea.maisuradze@gmail.com

Tel: +995-591-40 06 32

Ms. Tamar VASHAKIDZE
Head of Advocacy
E-Mail: tvashakidze@cfj.ge

Tel: +995-32-247 12 17

Fax: +995-32-247 12 18

103

Coalition for the International Criminal Court

c/o HRW, Avenue des Gaulois; 7 - 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.coalitionfortheicc.org>

Ms. Virginie AMATO
Europe Programme Officer
E-Mail: amato@coalitionfortheicc.org

Tel: +32-2-502 62 15

Fax: +32-2-502 62 38

104

Coffey International Development

Krucza 16/22; 00-526 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.internationaldevelopment.coffey.pl>

Mrs. Magdalena ANDRZEJEWSKA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: magda_andrzejewska@coffey.com

Tel: +48-22-578 22 80

Ms. Monika GORZYNSKA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: monika_gorzynska@coffey.com

Tel: +48-22-578 20 52

Fax: +48-22-578 22 81

Ms. Urszula GRYCUK
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: urszula_grycuk@coffey.com

Tel: +48-22-578 20 52

Fax: +48-22-578 22 81

Ms. Aleksandra SWIECKA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: alexandra_swiecka@wp.pl

Tel: +48-607-03 06 99

105

Cojep International

18 rue du Chemin de Fer; 67200 Strasbourg; France

Mr. Veysel FILIZ
Vice-President
E-Mail: veysselfiliz@cojep.com

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27

Fax: +33-388-34 75 94

106

Collectif contre l'islamophobie en France

7 rue Francois Mansart; 95140 Garges les Gonesse; France

Website: <http://www.islamophobie.net>

Mr. Mohamed MAROUANE
Statistician and Analyst
E-Mail: marwan.muhammad@islamophobie.net

Tel: +33-689-83 01 33

107

College of Europe, Natolin

P.O. Box 120; 02-797 Warsaw 78; Poland

Website: <http://www.coleurope.eu>

Ms. Iryna STANKEVICH
Student
E-Mail: irinaforever87@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-696-21 41 04

108

Collegium of Advocates "Sipar"

14-65 Mayakovski Str.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Kayum YUSUFOV
Member of Collegium
E-Mail: vafo.safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-907-76 32 60

Fax: +992-441 07 29

109

Commission on Human Rights under the President of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Astana; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.akorda.kz>

Mr. Tastemir ABISHEV
 Secretary of the Commission
 E-Mail: iaisha@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-74 51 48
 Fax: +7-7172-24 30 07

110

Committee Against Torture

11, Kozhevonnaya st., of. 303; 603001 Nizhny Novgorod; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.pytkam.net>

Mrs. Olga SADOVSKAYA
 Vice-Chairman
 E-Mail: sadovskaya@pytkam.net

Tel: +7-8312-33 14 04
 Fax: +7-8312-33 61 01

111

Committee for a Workers International

P.O. Box 3688; London E11 1YE; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.socialistworld.net>

Mr. Paul NEWBERY
 E-Mail: plnewbery@gmail.com

Tel: +48-604-24 95 67

112

Committee for Defence of the Repressed "Solidarnosc"

Nezalezhnosti 80-73, Post Box 148; 220005 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.solidarnasc.org>

Mr. Alexander KUPCHENIA
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: plosca2006@yahoo.com

Tel: +375-25-633 21 83

Mr. Andrew SUSHKO
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: andrew.mensk@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-646 26 08
 Fax: +375-17-280-88-63

113

Committee of Voters of Ukraine

Lesi Ukrainki Str. 21, office 19; Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.cvu.kiev.ua>

Mr. Oleksandr CHERNENKO
 Chairman of the Board
 E-Mail: prof@cvu.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-50-310 99 75

Mr. Oleksiy LYCHKOVAKH
 Adviser on International Relations
 E-Mail: Oleksiy.Lychkovakh@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-469 21 65

114

Consistoire National des Temoins de Jehovah

2 rue Saint-Hildevert, B.P. 625; 27406 Louviers Cedex; France
 Website: <http://www.temoinsdejehovah.fr>

Mr. Jean-Claude PONS
 Porte-Parole
 E-Mail: consults@fr.jw.org

Tel: +33-232-25 55 55

115

Constantinopolitan Society

Dimosthenous street 115-117; 17672 Kallithea, Athens; Greece

Mr. Antonios LAMPIDIS
 Chairman
 E-Mail: cpolitan@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-210-951 70 72
 Fax: +30-210-959 89 67

116

Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

12, r. Campagne Premiere; 75012 Paris; France
 Website: <http://www.coordiap.com>

Mr. Valle THIERRY
 Member
 E-Mail: contact@coordiap.com

Tel: +33-670-66 04 42

117

COPA-COGECA

Rue de Treves 61; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.copa-cogeca.eu>

Mr. Arnaud PETIT
 Director
 E-Mail: arnaud.petit@copa-cogeca.eu

Tel: +32-2-287 27 03
 Fax: +32-2-287 27 00

118

Cornell University

Department of Government, 214 White Hall; Ithaca, NY 14853; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.cornell.edu>

Mr. Phillip M. AYOUB
 Researcher
 E-Mail: pma34@cornell.edu

Tel: +49-160-99 00 05 72

119

Council for Global Equality

1220 L Street, NW, Suite 100-450; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.GlobalEquality.org>

Mr. Mark BROMLEY
 Council Chair
 E-Mail: mark@globalequality.org

Tel: +1-202-719 05 11

Fax: +1-202-719 05 11

120

Cracow University of Economics

Rakowicka 27; 31-510 Krakow; Poland

Dr. Olga DAVYDENKO
 Associate Professor
 E-Mail: davydenko@o2.pl

Tel: +48-669-55 25 56

121

CST - Community Security Trust

Shield House, Harmony Way; London NW4 2BZ; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.thecst.org.uk>

Mr. Michael WHINE
 Director; Government & International Affairs
 E-Mail: Mike.W@thecst.org.uk

Tel: +44-208- 457 99 60

Fax: +44-208-457 99 88

122

DEVAMM-Center for Protection of Conscience and Persuasion Freedom

15 Ziverbey Ahmedbeyov Str.; Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.devamm.org>

Mr. Ilgar Ibrahimoglu ALLAHVERDIYEV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: ibrahimoglu@gmail.com

Tel: +994-12-493 78 28

Fax: +994-12-493 78 28

123

DOSH Caucasian Independent Magazine

4, Luchnikov Per.; 103982 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.doshdu.ru>

Mr. Israpil SHAVKHALOV
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: shovkhalov@gmail.com

Tel: +79030034770

Fax: +7-495-625 06 63

124

Eastern Europe Studies Centre

D. Poskos g. 59; LT-08114 Vilnius; Lithuania
 Website: <http://www.eesc.lt>

Ms. Kristina VAICIUNAITE
 Director
 E-Mail: kristina.vaiciunaite@eesc.lt

Tel: +370-5-270 59 93

Fax: +370-5-273 69 53

Mr. Vytyis JURKONIS
 Head of Policy Analysis and Research Division
 E-Mail: vytyis.jurkonis@eesc.lt

Tel: +370-5-270 59 93

Fax: +370-5-273 69 53

Ms. Alina TALUNTUTE
 Specialist
 E-Mail: info@eesc.lt

Tel: +370-5-270 59 93

Fax: +370-5-273 69 53

125

ECPAT Netherlands

Hooglandse Kerkgracht 17-G; 2312 HS Leiden; the Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.ecpat.net>

Mr. Theo NOTEN
 Executive Board Member
 E-Mail: t.noten@ecpat.nl

Tel: +31-71-516 09 80

Fax: +31-71-516 09 89

126

Embargoed!

PO Box 100; Morden, Surrey, SM4 9DH; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.embargoed.org>

Ms. Emel DJEVDET
 Secretary
 E-Mail: emel@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-7806-93 29 66

Mr. Mustafa ERGIN
 Campaigner

Tel: +44-79-61 58 33 67

E-Mail: emel@embargoed.org

Ms. Esma HELVACIOGLU
Campaigner
E-Mail: emel@embargoed.org

Tel: +44-796-158 33 67

127

ERIO - European Roma Information Office

Av. Eduard Lacomble 17; 1040 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.erionet.org>

Mr. Ivan IVANOV
Director
E-Mail: ivan.ivanov@erionet.org

Tel: +32-473-82 38 87
Fax: +32-2-733 38 75

128

Eurasia - IDEA

P.O. Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: oz-forest@yandex.ru

Tel: +7-916-171 45 20

129

Europaischer Austausch - European Exchange

Erkelenzdamm 59; 10999 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.european-exchange.org>

Ms. Stefanie SCHIFFER
CEO
E-Mail: Schiffer@european-exchange.org

Tel: +49-30-616 71 46 40

130

European Academy of Diplomacy

Oleandrow 6; 00-629 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.diplomats.pl>

Dr. Katarzyna PISARSKA
Director
E-Mail: kpisarska@diplomats.pl

Tel: +48-501-08 80 71

131

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses

Rue d'Argile, 60; B-1950 Kraainem; Belgium
Website: <http://www.jw-media.org>

Mr. Marcel GILLET
Chairman of the Religious Freedom Subcommittee
E-Mail: jwitnesses@skynet.be

Tel: +32-2-782 00 15; 785 08 13
Fax: +32-2-782 05 92

Mr. Paul GILLIES
Press Officer
E-Mail: paul.gillies@bigfoot.com

Tel: +44-208-906 22 11
Fax: +44-208-906 39 38

132

European Belarus

Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.europeanbelarus.org>

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: vladkobets@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-681 57 37

133

European Centre of Geopolitical Analysis

Al. Jerozolimskie 30; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.eurocga.com>

Mr. Marcin DOMAGALA
Vice-President
E-Mail: mdomagala@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-603-20 69 28

Mr. Mateusz PISKORSKI
Vice-President
E-Mail: mpiskorski@geopolityka.org

Tel: +48-501-10 70 13

134

European Council of Religious Leaders - Religions for Peace

P.O.Box 6820, St Olavs plass; 0130 Oslo; Norway
Website: <http://www.rfp-europe.eu>

Mr. Stein VILLUMSTAD
General Secretary
E-Mail: villumstad@rfp-europe.eu

Tel: +47-9-187 92 56

135

European Disability Forum

35 square de Meeus; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
Website: <http://www.edf-feph.org>

Ms. Janina ARSENJEVA
Policy Officer
E-Mail: janina.arsenjeva@edf-feph.org

Tel: +32-2-282 46 02
Fax: +32-2-282 46 09

136

European Humanist Federation

Campus de la Plaine ULB - CP 237; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.humanistfederation.eu>

Mr. David POLLOCK
 President
 E-Mail: david.pollock@virgin.net
Dr. Hans Christian CARS
 Board Member
 E-Mail: hchcars4@yahoo.com

Tel: +44-208-800 35 42
 Fax: +44-207-502 02 83
 Tel: +43-6991-942 68 54

137

European Institute for Democracy

Al.Jerozolimskie 30/IVth floor; 00-024 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.eid.org.pl>

Ms. Joanna GORKA
 Financial Director
 E-Mail: joanna.gorka@eid.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-625 02 21

138

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

11 rue Horace; 67200 Strasbourg; France
 Website: <http://www.emisco.com>

Mr. Aristotelis KALLIS
 Adviser
 E-Mail: a.kallis@lancs.ac.uk
Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAISHI
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: bashy@mail.dk

Tel: +44-794-953 21 61
 Tel: +45-40-15 47 71
 Fax: +45-38-88 19 77

139

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

33, Av. General de Gaulle; B-1050 Brussels; Belgium

Dr. Gerhard AHLBRECHT
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: ahlbrecht@euromil.org

Tel: +32-2-626 06 081
 Fax: +32-2-626 06 99

140

European Raelian Movement; Office in Warsaw

Ślódowiec 3/45; 01-708 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.rael.org>

Mr. Rafal MALEK
 Activist

141

European Roma Grassroots Organization

Rue d'Edimbourg 26; 1050 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.ergonetwork.org>

Mrs. Gabriela HRABANOVA
 Policy Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: gabina@gmail.com

Tel: +32-2-893 09 45

142

European Roma Rights Center

Naphegy ter 8; 1016 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.errc.org>

Mr. Gergely DEZIDERIU
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: dezideriu.gergely@errc.org
Mr. Stanislav DANIEL
 Research Officer
 E-Mail: stanko.daniel@errc.org
Mr. Sinan GOKCEN
 Media and Communications Officer
 E-Mail: sinan.gokcen@errc.org

Tel: +36-1-413 22 00
 Fax: +36-1-413 22 01
 Tel: +36-30-500 21 09
 Tel: +36-30-500 13 24

143

Evangelische Freikirche "Kingdom of God" Braunschweig e.V

Am Alten Bahnhof 15; 38122 Braunschweig; Germany

Mr. Alexander MERKEL
 Pastor
 E-Mail: merkel@mail.ru

Tel: +49-1773-24 81 60

144

Expert Working Group of the Uzbek Civil Society Representatives

Yunusabad-11, House #11, apt. #22; Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Mr. Sukhrobjon Rustamovich ISMOILOV
 Coordinator
 E-Mail: sukhrob.ismoilov@gmail.com

Tel: +998-90-189 59 99

145

Expo Foundation

Box 12163; 10224 Stockholm; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.expo.se>

Mr. David LAGERLOF
 Researcher
 E-Mail: david.lagerlof@expo.se

Tel: +46-707-42 25 27

146

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

26 A, rue Esperandieu; F-13001 Marseille; France
 Website: <http://www.fecris.org>

Mr. Friedrich GRIESS
 President
 E-Mail: f.griess@griess.st1.at
Mr. Maxim YURCHENKO
 Member
 E-Mail: ngofppu@gmail.com

Tel: +43-664-492 50 49

Tel: +380-67-705 55 00

147

Federation for Women and Family Planning

Nowolipie 13/15; 00150 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.federa.org.pl>

Ms. Karolina WIECKIEWICZ
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: biuro@federa.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-635 93 92

148

Feminist League

Abay Av. 23-32; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.women.kz>

Ms. Yevgeniya KOZYREVA
 President
 E-Mail: kazfemline@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 02 41

Fax: +7-7272-61 02 41

149

Finland's Roma Forum

Makelankatu 5A5; 00510 Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://www.romanifoorumi.fi>

Mrs. Miranda VUOLASRANTA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: miranda.vuolasranta@romanifoorumi.fi

Tel: +358-443-37 71 02

Fax: +358-9-160 56 055

150

Finnish Committee for European Security - STETE

Pohjoinen Hesperiankatu 15 A, 5th floor; FIN-00260 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Essi HYNNINEN
 Assistant
 E-Mail: essi.hynninen@stete.org

Tel: +358-45-131 79 97

151

Finnish League for Human Rights

Dobelninkatu 2; 00260 Helsinki; Finland
 Website: <http://www.ihmisoikeusliitto.fi>

Ms. Janna KYLLASTINEN
 Communications Officer
 E-Mail: janna.kyllastinen@ihmisoikeusliitto.fi

Tel: +358-447-42 04 09

Ms. Johanna LAMPINEN
 Global Education Coordinator
 E-Mail: johanna.lampinen@ihmisoikeudet.net

Tel: +358-46-810 18 84

152

For Democracy and People's Rights

Myasnitckaya Str. 16, fl. 3; 101000 Moscow; Russian Federation

Mrs. Olga MELNIKOVA
 Deputy Director
 E-Mail: kovalenko_varya@mail.ru

Tel: +7-903-579 00 82

153

FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)

Seidengasse 28/4; A-1070 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.relignionsfreiheit.at>

Mr. Peter ZOEHRER
 Secretary General
 E-Mail: manager@foref.info

Tel: +43-664-523 87 94

Fax: +43-1-253-03330070

154

Forum 18 News Service

Postboks 6603, Rodelokka; N-0502 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.forum18.org>

Mr. John KINAHAN

Assistant Editor

E-Mail: assistant@editor.forum18.org

155

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

ul. Tsurupi, d. 34, of. 303; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

Director

E-Mail: alexei.kozlov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-903-650 34 96

Fax: +7-4732-54 55 29

156

Foundation for Information Policy Development

Ulitsa Sivtzev Vrazhek, 29/16, 5 floor; 119002 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.frip.ru>

Dr. Alexander KYNEV

Head of the Regional Programme

E-Mail: avk3101@gmail.com

Tel: +7-926-220 86 62

157

Foundation for Legal Technologies

P.B. 77; 220088 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.lawtrend.org>

Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO

Executive Director

E-Mail: smolyanochka@bk.ru

Tel: +375-296-55 06 67

158

Foundation of Development "Beyond the Borders"

Gorskiego 3/17; 00-033 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.frog.org.pl>

Ms. Ksenia NARANOVICH

Director

E-Mail: ksenia@frog.org.pl

Tel: +48-692-21 10 43

Mr. Denis KORELY

Co-ordinator

E-Mail: korely@gmail.com

Tel: +48-784-64 49 98

159

Freedom House, Kazakhstan

20 Kumangazy St., Suite 1; 480021 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav ABRAMOV

Deputy Director

E-Mail: vyacheslav.abramov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-250 88 50

Fax: +7-727-226 43 513

Ms. Dina BEISENBAYEVA

Program Assistant

E-Mail: dina.fhkz@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-782 01 23

Fax: +7-727-264 35 13

Mr. Colin Andrew MUNRO

Consultant

E-Mail: dbeisenbayeva@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-64 35 13

Fax: +7-7277-64 32 68

160

Freedom House, Washington Office

1301 Connecticut Ave. NW; Washington, D.C. 20036; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.com>

Mr. David J. KRAMER

President

E-Mail: mclure@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 27

Dr. Dieter BODEN

Ambassador (ret.)

Mr. Damon WILSON

Executive Vice President, Atlantic Council

E-Mail: sroland@acus.org

Tel: +1-202-292 51 71

Ms. Susan Meriam CORKE

Senior Program Manager, Eurasia

E-Mail: corke@freedomhouse.org

Tel: +1-202-747 70 93

161

Freedom House; Office in Kyrgyzstan

204 Abdrahmanov Str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.freedomhouse.org>

Mr. Almaz ESENGELDIEV

Deputy Country Director

E-Mail: esengeldiev@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-02 48 74

Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

162

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

16 Idrone Lane, Blackrock; Dublin; Ireland
 Website: <http://www.frontlinedefenders.org>

Ms. Maria CHICHTCHENKOVA
 Protection Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: m_chichtchenkova@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-1-48 03 31 59

163

Fund for Development of Parliamentarism in Kazakhstan

Bogenbay Batyra Avenue 50, 1 office; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zauresh BATTALOVA
 President
 E-Mail: z.battalova@mail.ru

Tel: +7-701-404 63 14; +7-7172-32 07 82
 Fax: +7-7172-32 07 82

164

Georgian Institute of Public Affairs

2, Brosset Str.; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia
 Website: <http://www.gipa.ge>

Mr. Bakur KVASHILAVA
 Dean
 E-Mail: bakur@gipa.ge

Tel: +995-32-93 14 66
 Fax: +995-32-93 14 66

165

Golos Svobody Public Foundation

204, Abdrakhmanov street; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
 Website: <http://www.vof.kg>

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV
 Director
 E-Mail: bagishbekov@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-57 32 96
 Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

Ms. Elmira ESEMANANOVA
 Project Coordinator
 E-Mail: elmira.esenamanova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-62 35 82
 Fax: +996-312-62 08 30

166

Govori Pravdu

Belarus
 Website: <http://zapraudu.info>

Mr. Vladimir NIAKLIAEU
 Head

167

Halina Niec Centre of Legal Assistance

ul. Krowoderska 11/7; 31-141 Krakow; Poland
 Website: <http://www.pomocprawna.org>

Ms. Agnieszka GORLACH
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: gorlach@pomocprawna.org

Tel: +48-12-633 72 23
 Fax: +48-12-423 32 77

168

HazteOir.org

C/Jose Rodriguez Pinilla, 23; 28016 Madrid; Spain
 Website: <http://www.hazteoir.org>

Mr. Alberto LOPEZ NAVARRO
 Member of the Board of Directors
 E-Mail: alnavarro@hazteoir.org

Tel: +34-662-10 85 98

Mrs. Grazyna RAUHUT
 Member
 E-Mail: grauhut@hazteoir.org

Tel: +34-630-77 65 21

169

Helsinki Citizens Assembly

21 ter rue Voltaire; 75011 Paris; France

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK
 Policy Advisor for CEE
 E-Mail: delemenchuk@yahoo.com

170

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly Banja Luka

Krfska 84, 78 000 Banja Luka; Bosnia and Herzegovia
 Website: <http://www.hcabl.org>

Mr. Aleksandar ZOLJA
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: azolja@hcabl.org

Tel: +387-51-43 27 50
 Fax: +387-51-43 27 52

171

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-VanadzorTigran Mets 59; 2001 Vanadzor; Armenia
Website: <http://www.hcav.am>**Mr. Arthur SAKUNTS**
President
E-Mail: asakunts@hcav.amTel: +374-322-422 68
Fax: +374-322-412 36

172

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Republika SrpskaRacanska 31; 76 300 Bijeljina; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.helsinki.org>**Mrs. Aleksandra LETIC**
Programme Director
E-Mail: letic.aleksandra@gmail.comTel: +387-65-60 49 62
Fax: +387-55-21 08 51

173

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in SerbiaRige od Fere 20; 11 000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.helsinki.org.rs>**Ms. Izabela KISIC**
Executive Director
E-Mail: kisiczabela@gmail.com
Ms. Ivana KRSMANOVIC
Project Co-ordinator; Researcher
E-Mail: krsmanovic88@gmail.comTel: +381-63-23 84 71
Fax: +381-11-303 24 08
Tel: +387-65-98 66 59

174

Helsinki Committee of Armenia3a Pushkin Str; 0010 Yerevan; Armenia
Website: <http://www.armhels.org>**Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN**
Chairman
E-Mail: info@armhels.comTel: +374-10-56 16 57; +374-91-41 02 43
Fax: +374-10-56 03 79

175

Helsinki Foundation for Human RightsZgoda 11 Str.; 00-018 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.hfhr.org.pl>**Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA**
President of the Board
E-Mail: d.przywara@hfhr.org.plTel: +48-22-556 44 41
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50**Dr. Adam BODNAR**
Vice President of the Board
E-Mail: abodnar@hfhr.org.plTel: +48-603-60 84 00
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50**Ms. Dorota GLOWACKA**
Lawyer, The Observatory of Media Freedom in Poland
E-Mail: d.glowacka@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-08 01 19

Ms. Karolina RUSILOWICZ
Lawyer
E-Mail: k.rusilowicz@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 44 66

Ms. Katarzyna WISNIEWSKA
Lawyer
E-Mail: kwisniewska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-509-56 84 88

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA
Co-ordinator of Project "Europe of Human Rights"
E-Mail: dbychawska@hfhr.org.pl

Tel: +48-504-08 01 52

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: B.Chmielewska@hfhrpol.waw.plTel: +48-22-556 44 64
Fax: +48-22-828 10 08**Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA**
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: O.Salomatova@hfhrpol.waw.plTel: +48-889-93 26 70
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50**Mr. Lenur KERYMOV**
Program Co-ordinator
E-Mail: L.Kerymov@hfhrpol.waw.plTel: +48-22-556 44 61
Fax: +48-22-556 44 50

176

High School of Journalism (Wyzsza Szkola Dziennikarska)Nowy Swiat 58; 00-363 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://wsd.edu.pl>**Ms. Nastassia BIARNATSKAYA**
Student
E-Mail: bern.stasya@gmail.com

Fax: +48-22-826 89 62

177

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Nezalezhnasty av. 78A-48; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.spring96.org>

Mr. Andrei PALUDA
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: office@belhelcom.org

Tel: +375-29-161 26 16
 Fax: +375-17-222 48 01

Mr. Valiantsin STEFANOVIC
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: viasna@spring96.org

Tel: +375-17-231 08 44
 Fax: +375-17-231 08 44

178

Human Rights Centre

Chekhova str. 1-4; Dushanbe; Tajikistan
 Website: <http://www.hrc.freenet.tj>

Ms. Nodira ABDULLOEVA
 Programm Manager
 E-Mail: nodira29@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-61 71 74

179

Human Rights Centre "Citizens Against Corruption"

11/158, Moskovskaya Str.; 720017 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Aida BALJUMANOVA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: coordinator@anticorruption.kg

Tel: +996-312-31 42 38
 Fax: +996-312- 31 42 38

Mr. Khusanbai SALIEV
 Manager of Osh Office
 E-Mail: saliev@cen.asia

Tel: +996-555-55 74 24

Mr. Valerian VAKHITOV
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: yls@riseup.net

Tel: +996-773-40 72 93

180

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

12, Maly Karetny pereulok; 103051 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.memo.ru>

Mr. Vitaly Ponomarev
 Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: memhrc@memo.ru

Tel: +7-495-650-57-79
 Fax: +7-495-935-36-31

181

Human Rights Club

39 Zardabi avenue, apt. 40; AZ1063 Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Rasul JAFAROV
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: humanrightsclub.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-50-586 35 37
 Fax: +994-12-598 45 19

182

Human Rights Educational Centre

P.O. Box 93; 220141 Minsk-141; Belarus

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
 President
 E-Mail: hrec.belarus@aol.com

Tel: +375-17-289 37 11

183

Human Rights First

333 Seventh Avenue, 13th floor; New York, NY 10001-5004; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.humanrightsfirst.org>

Mr. Innokenty GREKOV
 Program Associate
 E-Mail: grekovi@humanrightsfirst.org

Tel: +1-212-845 52 16

184

Human Rights House Foundation

Tordenskioldsgt. 6b; 0160 Oslo; Norway
 Website: <http://www.humanrightshouse.org>

Ms. Ane Tusvik BONDE
 Regional Manager
 E-Mail: ane.bonde@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-99743907
 Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

Ms. Ramute REMEZAITE
 Project Assistant
 E-Mail: ramute.remezaite@humanrightshouse.org

Tel: +47-96-65 45 57

185

Human Rights Institute of the Azerbaijan National Academy of Sciences

31, Huseyn Javid str.; AZ1007 Baku; Azerbaijan

Prof. Vugar MAMMADOV
 Deputy Director
 E-Mail: vumammadov@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-502-20 70 81
 Fax: +994-12-537 20 79

186

Human Rights Watch

350 5th Avenue, 34th Floor; New York, NY 10118; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.hrw.org>**Ms. Yulia GORBUNOVA**

Assistant Researcher, Europe and Central Asia Division

E-Mail: gorbuny@hrw.org

Tel: +1-916-238 51 35

Mr. Steve SWERDLOW

Uzbekistan Researcher

E-Mail: swerdls@hrw.org

Tel: +49-160-167 59 46

187

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Ave. Winston Churchill 11/33; 1180 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.hrwf.net>**Mr. Willy FAUTRE**

Director

E-Mail: w.fautre@hrwf.net

Tel: +32-2-345 61 45

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

Mr. Demir Murat SEYREK

Senior Advisor

E-Mail: officel@hrwf.org

Tel: +32-47-230 50 66

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA

Representative in Ukraine

E-Mail: dodina_yev@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-97-964 92 23

Fax: +32-2-343 74 91

188

Hungarian Society for Krishna-Consciousness

Lehel utca 15; H-1039 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.krisna.hu>**Mr. Matyas MERO**

Head of Communications

E-Mail: madhupati.srs@pamho.net

Tel: +36-306-30 25 79

189

Il Legno Storno

P.O. Box 11041; 20110 Milan; Italy

Mr. Matteo CAZZULANI

Free Lance Foreign Correspondent

E-Mail: m.cazzulani@gazeta.pl

Tel: +39-349-362 04 16

190

ILLYRIAN

Kossuth ter 5/A. sz.; 4181 Nadudvar; Hungary

Website: <http://www.illyrian.org>**Mr. Oliver PAHNECKE**

Human Rights Consultant

E-Mail: oliver.pahnecke@hotmail.com

Tel: +48-609-97 77 48

191

INACH - International Network Against Cyber Hate

Camperstraat 3 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Website: <http://www.inach.net>**Ms. Suzette BRONKHORST**

Secretary General

E-Mail: secretariat@inach.net

Tel: +31-20-6927266

Fax: +31-20-6927267

192

Independent Association of Broadcasters

Saksaganskogo str. 103, of. 30-31; 01032 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.nam.org.ua>**Ms. Kateryna MYASNYKOVA**

Executive Director

E-Mail: katerina_m@nam.com.ua

Tel: +380-67-405 11 09

Fax: +380-44-289 25 99

Mrs. Olga BOLSHAKOVA

Head of Advocacy Department

E-Mail: olga.bolshakova11@gmail.com

Tel: +380-674-05 11 08

193

Independent Consultant on Gender Issues

Bokonbaeva str. 133-2; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Anarkul MOLDOSHEVA

Consultant

E-Mail: anaramoldosheva@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-62 17 61, +996-555-21 68 42

194

Independent Human Rights Activist

420 High Street; Connecticut; U.S.A.

Ms. Gwendolyn ALBERT

External Consultant

E-Mail: gwendolyn.albert@gmail.com

Tel: +1-860-538 81 37

195

Independent Human Rights Group

146 "a" Ibraimova st. 31; 720011 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Dinara SAIKOVA
President
E-Mail: ihrg2003@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-30 50 76
Fax: +996-312-38 03 74

196

Independent School of Journalism "TAJIKISTAN XXI CENTURY"

734018. 16 S.Sherozi Ave.; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Safo SAFAROV
Executive Director
E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-372-238 06 35

197

Index on Censorship6-8 Amwell Street; London EC1R 1UQ; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.indexonline.org>

Mr. Michael HARRIS
Head of Advocacy
E-Mail: mike@indexonensorship.org

Tel: +44-207-324 25 34

198

INDI ROMGraumi Str. nr 19; Sibiu; Romania
Website: <http://www.indirom.ro>

Mr. Dorin CIOABA
President
E-Mail: contact@dorincioaba.ro

Tel: +40-723-82 61 61
Fax: +40-69-22 98 63

199

Information and Consultative Group "Perspective"

Kurmangazy 29; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Yelena BUROVA
President
E-Mail: eem58@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-727-393-31-72
Fax: +7-727- 380-69-55

200

Initiative der Migranten&MedienzentrumHainfelderstr.74; A-2563 Pottenstein; Austria
Website: <http://www.sendika.at>

Mr. Hasan KILIC
Obmann
E-Mail: hasankilic67@hotmail.com

Tel: +43-676-921 61 06

201

Institut d'Alisher Navoi

Fraikin, 17; 1030 Brussels; Belgium

Mr. Bahtiyorjon TOORGOONOV
Fundraiser
E-Mail: turgun72@yahoo.com

Tel: +49-152-53 74 18 07

Mr. Dilmurod TILLAHODJAEV
Managing Director
E-Mail: info@alishernavoi.org

Tel: +32-495-93 64 53

Mr. Abdikarim MIRZAEV
Expert
E-Mail: abdukarim2002@gmail.com

Tel: +998-97-440 41 99

Mr. Nuriddin NIZAMUDDINOV
Activist
E-Mail: n.nizomiddin@gmail.com

Tel: +31-647-84 16 48

Mr. Dilshad TILLAHODJAEV
Analyst
E-Mail: dtillahodja2@yahoo.com

Tel: +32-48-482 74 02

202

Institute for Euro-Atlantic CooperationVolodymyrska str 42, office 21; 01030 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.ieac.org.ua>

Dr. Oleksandr SUSHKO
Research Director
E-Mail: sushko@cpccfpu.org.ua

Tel: +380-50-382 70 98
Fax: +380-44-238 68 43

203

Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety8 R. Behbudov St., off. 85/86; Baku; Azerbaijan
Website: <http://www.irfs.az>

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV
Chairman
E-Mail: irfs.az@gmail.com

Tel: +994-503-98 48 38

204

Institute of European Law and Human Rights

3, Zhumabayev str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Marat BASHIMOV
Director
E-Mail: marbashimov@mail.ru
Mr. Askhat OSPANOV
Expert on Human Rights
E-Mail: askhatospanov@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7011-11 41 24
Fax: +7-7172-79 10 15
Tel: +7-7770-38 60 20

205

Institute of Public Affairs

ul. Szpitalna 5, lok.22; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.isp.org.pl>

Mrs. Maryla KOSS-GORYSZEWSKA
Project Co-ordinator/Researcher
E-Mail: maryla.koss-goryszewska@isp.org.pl

Tel: +48-22-556 42 77

206

Institute on Religion and Public Policy

1620 I Street, NW; Suite LL10; Washington, DC 20006; U.S.A.

Mr. Joseph GRIEBOSKI
President
E-Mail: jgrieboski@religionandpolicy.org

Tel: +1-202-835 87 60
Fax: +1-202-835 87 64

207

Instituti i Studimeve per Camerine (Institute of Cham Studies)

Rr. Papa Gjon Pali II, Nd. 5, H. 1, Ap. 20; Tirana; Albania

Mr. Gjergj XHAFI
Executive Director
E-Mail: gjxhafa@gmail.com

Tel: +355-67-200 32 83
Fax: +355-42-27 19 60

208

Institutum Orientalium Fundation

ul. Szkolna 31; 87-122 Grebocin; Polska
Website: <http://www.wix.com/institutumorientalium/institutumm-orientalium#!>

Mr. Michal Jerzy SZREFFEL
President
E-Mail: michalumk@gmail.com

Tel: +48-789-24 18 45

209

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

ul. Wolodyjowskiego 50A; 02-724 Warsaw; Poland

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK
Co-ordinator
E-Mail: iaiaid_ar@yahoo.ca

Tel: +48-22-827 78 55

210

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Kazybek Bi Str. 50, office 80; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.medianet.kz>

Ms. Vassilina VORKOVA
Project Manager
E-Mail: vassilina.vorkova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-727-261 66 69
Fax: +7-727-261 66 69

211

International Charitable Fund "Ukrainian Women's Fund"

79 Artema str., office 38; 04050 Kyiv; Ukraine
Website: <http://www.uwf.kiev.ua>

Mrs. Ganna VOINICH
Board Member
E-Mail: wiccdnipro@gmail.com

Tel: +380-95-274 16 33
Fax: +380-56-232 00 85

212

International Charitable Organization Roma Women Fund "Chiricli"

str. Vasilkivska, 53 k 1, off. 93; 03127 Kyiv; Ukraine

Ms. Zelfira KONDUR
Vice-President
E-Mail: kondurzola@yahoo.com

Tel: +380-67-5096248
Fax: +380-44-455 72 46

213

International Commission of Jurists

P.O Box 91; 33 rue des Bains; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.icj.org>

Mr. Alex CONTE
Senior Legal Adviser

214

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

17, Passage de la Main d'Or; 75011 Paris; France

Website: <http://www.fidh.org>**Ms. Alexandra KOULAEVA**

Director of Eastern Europe and Central Asia Desk

E-Mail: akoulaeva@fidh.org

Tel: +33-648-05 94 80

Fax: +33-1-43 55 18 80

Mr. Hugo GABBERO

Programme Officer

E-Mail: hgabbero@fidh.org

Tel: +33-1-43 55 20 78

Ms. Tatyana SHUKAN

Consultant

E-Mail: tatyana.shukan@consultant.fidh.net

Tel: +33-625-72 87 61

Mr. Marcin HEJAK

Soundman

E-Mail: umechu76@interia.pl

Tel: +48-604-53 19 40

Mr. Aliaksandr PERALYHIN

Camera Operator

E-Mail: belperek@gmail.com

Tel: +48-506-47 42 08

215

International Federation for Therapeutic Choice (IFTC)

307 West 200 South—Suite 3001; Salt Lake City, Utah 84101; U.S.A.

Dr. Philip SUTTON

Director

E-Mail: psutton@therapeutic-choice.org

Tel: +1-888-364 47 44

216

International Foundation for Election Systems - IFES

1101 15th Street, N.W., Third Floor; Washington, D.C. 20005; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.ifes.org>**Mr. Gavin Thompson WEISE**

Deputy Director

E-Mail: gweise@ifes.org

Tel: +1-202-350 67 00

217

International Foundation for Protection of Freedom of Speech "Adil Soz"

Office 828, 142, Bogenbay batyr str.; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Tamara KALEYEVA

President

E-Mail: Kaleyeva@adilsoz.kz

Tel: +7-701-744 49 36

218

International Institute for Education and Research on Antisemitism

Lohmuhlenstrasse 65; D-12435 Berlin; Germany

Website: <http://www.iibsa.org>**Mrs. Kim Robin STOLLER**

Co-Director

E-Mail: robin.stoller@iibsa.org

Tel: +49-179-392 10 13

Fax: +49-30-700 143 10 78

219

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Villa Ormond - Gorso Cavallotti 113; 18038 Sanremo; Italy

Prof. Michal HERMAN

Liaison Officer

E-Mail: kan_herman@poczta.onet.pl

Tel: +39-184-54 18 48, +48-46-837 33 76

Fax: +39-184-54 16 00, +48-46-837 33 76

220

International Legal Initiative Public Foundation

87 Aktamberdy zhyrau, Kalkaman-2; 050006 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA

President

E-Mail: international.legal.initiative@gmail.com

Tel: +7-777-267 93 87

Fax: +7-727-226 41 88

221

International Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Trans and Intersex Association-European Region

Rue Belliard 12; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.ilga-europe.org>**Mr. Maxim ANMEGHICHEAN**

Programmes Director

E-Mail: maxim@ilga-europe.org

Tel: +32-2-609 54 10

Fax: +32-2-609 54 19

Mr. Joel LE DEROFF

Policy Programmes Officer

E-Mail: joel@ilga-europe.org

Tel: +32-2-609 54 14

Ms. Lilit POGHOSYAN

Senior Programmes and Policy Officer

E-Mail: lilit@ilga-europe.org

Tel: +32-2-609 56 51

222

International Media Support

Norregade 18, 2nd floor; DK 1165 Copenhagen K; Denmark
 Website: <http://www.i-m-s.dk>

Ms. Antonina CHEREVKO
 Programme Officer for Ukraine
 E-Mail: AC@i-m-s.dk

Tel: +380-50-443 03 25
 Fax: +380-44-284 61 64

223

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

P.O.Box 152; 394000 Voronezh; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.yhrm.org>

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV
 Development Programmes Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: newaristos@gmail.com

Tel: +7-905-456 24 12

Ms. Victoria GROMOVA
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: osce@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-915-582 27 45

Mr. Dmitri MAKAROV
 Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: w-osce@yhrm.org

Tel: +7-916-537 13 67

224

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement, Office in Warsaw

Krolewicza Jakuba 7; Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.yhrm.org>

Ms. Iana LISNA
 Member
 E-Mail: jana.lisna@gmail.com

Tel: +48-503-98 88 13

225

International Observation Mission of the Committee on International Control over the Situation of Human Rights in Belarus

Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://hrwatch-by.org/o-missii>

Mr. Andrey YUROV
 Head
 E-Mail: mission@hrwatch-by.org

Tel: +375-336-36 05 00
 Fax: +375-333-40 67 72

226

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Blvd. Bischoffsheim 11, 8th Floor; 1000 Brussels; Belgium
 Website: <http://www.iphronline.org>

Ms. Mariana MACHADO ROCHA
 Advocacy Officer
 E-Mail: mariana.rocha@iphronline.org

Tel: +32-47-539 21 21

227

International Raelian Movement

P.O. Box 225; CH-1211 Geneva 8; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.rael.org>

Mr. Krzysztof Jacek ADAMCZAK
 National Leader of Poland
 E-Mail: rael_polska@go2.pl
Mr. Robert KONARSKI
 Assistant
 E-Mail: robert.konarski@gmail.com

Tel: +48-604-86 07 22

228

International Renaissance Foundation

vul. Artema, 46; 04053 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.irf.kiev.ua>

Mr. Roman ROMANOV
 Rule of Law Program Director
 E-Mail: romanov@irf.kiev.ua

Tel: +380-44-482 03 63
 Fax: +380-44-486 76 29

229

International Romani Union, Council of Polish Roma

ul. Warszawska 43 p. 101; 15-062 Bialystok; Poland

Mr. Stanislaw STANKIEWICZ
 President
 E-Mail: stahiro.irul@neostrada.pl

Tel: +48-85-732 06 07
 Fax: +48-85-732 06 07

230

International Society for Fair Elections and Democracy (ISFED)25 Kostava str.; 0108 Tbilisi; Georgia
Website: <http://www.isfed.ge>**Ms. Nino DOLIDZE**
Public Relations Manager
E-Mail: pr@isfed.ge

Tel: +995-32-252 18 25

231

Internet Association of Kazakhstan119a, Kazybek bi Str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.iak.kz>**Mr. Shavkat SABIROV**
President
E-Mail: ssabirov@gmail.comTel: +7-7019-99 63 39
Fax: +7-7272-50 10 59

232

Jagiellonian Universityul. Golebia 24; 31-007 Krakow ; Poland
Website: <http://www.uj.edu.pl>**Ms. Hanna JACKIEWICZ**
Student
E-Mail: jackiewicz@gmail.com

233

Jefferson Institute, Serbia OfficeKneginje Ljubice 28; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
Website: <http://www.jeffersoninst.org>**Ms. Marion KURUCZ**
Programs Director
E-Mail: marion.kurucz@mundiromani.com

Tel: +36-309-06 68 67

Mr. Dane KORUGA
Project Manager
E-Mail: dkoruga@jeffersoninst.org

Tel: +381-11-303 34 56

Ms. Bojana RADOJICIC
Coordinator
E-Mail: bradojicic@jeffersoninst.orgTel: +381-11-303 34 56
Fax: +381-11-334 53 50

234

JURIXP.O. Box 64; 125464 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.jurix.ru>**Mrs. Vera MISHINA**
Executive Director
E-Mail: mishina@jurix.ru

Tel: +7-495-981 13 18

Ms. Svetlana NUGAEVA
Lawyer
E-Mail: snugaeva@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-981 13 18

Ms. Maria SHABANOVA
Communications Officer
E-Mail: shabanova.marie@gmail.com

Tel: +7-495-981 13 18

Mr. Artem ULDANOV
Trainee
E-Mail: art.uldandov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-906-221 75 15

235

JuventasJosipa Broza 23/A; 81000 Podgorica; Montenegro
Website: <http://www.juventas.co.me>**Ms. Jelena COLAKOVIC**
Programme Director
E-Mail: jelena@juventas.co.meTel: +382-67-86 70 07
Fax: +382-20-65 70 98

236

Kazakh Community Associationul. Szpitalna 5, lok. 27; 00-031 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl>**Mrs. Balli MARZEC**
President
E-Mail: info@wspolnotakaz.plTel: +48-22-773 35 77
Fax: +48-22-826 41 55

237

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

office 423, 4 "a" microdistrict 8; 05035 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Roza AKYLBKOVA
Acting Director, Head of Informational Center
E-Mail: roza.akylbekova@gmail.comTel: +7-701-713 65 09
Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

Mrs. Anara IBRAYEVA
Director of the Branch in Astana city
E-Mail: aibrayeve@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-34 19 47, 35 07 51
Fax: +7-7172-34 19 47

Ms. Diana BEREZOVSKAYA
Project Manager
E-Mail: diana.berezovskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-25 42 71
Fax: +7-7272-25 42 71

Ms. Svetlana KHIZHNICHENKO
Lawyer
E-Mail: svetlana.khizhnichenko@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-25 96 76
Fax: +7-7272-25 96 76

238

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Kostanay Regional Office

70, Pobedy Str., office 9; 110000 Kostanay; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Anastasiya MILLER
Director
E-Mail: kostanai.kibhr@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7142-53 36 40
Fax: +7-7142-53 36 40

239

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law; Karaganda Branch office

24, Yerubayeva str.; 100008 Karaganda; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.bureau.kz>

Mr. Yuri GUSAKOV
Director
E-Mail: ygussakov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-380 47 48
Fax: +7-7212-42 35 07

240

Keik Okara

82-A Esgerler St., apt. 16; Ashgabat; Turkmenistan

Ms. Roza KUZAKHMEDOVA
Director
E-Mail: roza_okara@mail.ru

Tel: +993-14-534 58
Fax: +993-12-22 43 53

241

Kharkiv Regional Foundation "Public Alternative"

72/48, Lenin Avenue; 61103 Kharkiv; Ukraine

Ms. Mariya YASENOVSKA
President
E-Mail: public.alternative@gmail.com

Tel: +380-50-402 34 56

242

Kloop Media Foundation

Ul. Ahunbayeva, b. 87; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.kloop.kg>

Mr. Bektour ISKENDER
President
E-Mail: bektour@gmail.com

Tel: +996-779-89 66 85

243

Kyrgyz Committee for Human Rights (KCHR)

Jumabeka str.123|87; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.kchr.org>

Mr. Giyaz TOKOMBAEV
Lawyer
E-Mail: kchr@kchr.org

Tel: +996-312-30 47 98
Fax: +996-312-30 47 98

244

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

114 Lev Tolstoy Str., Room 406; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA
Director
E-Mail: abdirasulova@gmail.com
Ms. Gulshaiyr ABDIRASULOVA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: g.abdirasulova@gmail.com

Tel: +996-772-36 66 23
Fax: +996-312-35 17 16

Tel: +996-555-96 48 66
Fax: +996-312-64 40 08

245

L.N. Gumilyov Eurasian National University

Munaitpasova Str.; 010008 Astana; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.enu.kz>

Prof. Enlik NURGALIEVA
Member, Expert
E-Mail: nurgalieva_en@mail.ru

Tel: +7-717-237 38 18
Fax: +7-717-237 38 79

246

Labris - Lesbian Human Rights Organization

Kondina 26; 11000 Belgrade; Serbia
 Website: <http://www.labris.org.rs>

Mrs. Jovanka TODOROVIC
 Lobbying and Advocacy Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: jovanka.todorovic@labris.org.rs

Tel: +381-11-337 40 18
 Fax: +381-11-337 30 11

247

Lambda Association, Warsaw

Zurawia 24a lok. 4; 00-515 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.lambdawarszawa.org>

Mr. Krzysztof ZABLOCKI
 Board Member
 E-Mail: kzablocki@lambdawarszawa.org

Tel: +48-604-93 49 30

248

Lawyers' Committee on Human Rights

5, 28 May Street, apt.59/60; AZ1010 Baku; Azerbaijan
 Website: <http://www.legalforum.az>

Mr. Akif ALIZADA
 Chairperson
 E-Mail: akifalizadeh@yahoo.com

Tel: +994-50-313 63 99
 Fax: +994-12-447 55 60

249

Legal Center for Women's Initiatives "Sana Sezim"

19, Perova str.; 160013 Shymkent; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.sanasezim.org>

Ms. Khadicha ABYSHEVA
 President
 E-Mail: akhadicha@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7252-55 12 00, 55 13 00
 Fax: +7-7252-55 12 00, 55 13 00

250

Legal Education Society

Sh. Azabeyov 199/7; Baku; Azerbaijan

Mr. Intigam ALIYEV
 President
 E-Mail: legal@azeurotel.com

Tel: +994-12-498 81 75
 Fax: +994-12-449 81 92

251

Legal Initiatives Support Center

Akhunbaeva Isy str. 119a, app. 3; Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Ms. Tatiana KHAKIMOVA
 Project Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: Thakimova@yandex.ru

Tel: +996-550-20 90 66

252

Legal Media Center

Auezov str.18-9; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan
 Website: <http://www.presscenter.kz>

Mrs. Diana MEDVEDNIKOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: dianaokremova@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7772-45 76 62
 Fax: +7-7172-97 46 09

253

Legal Policy Research Centre

av. Abaja 157 office 44, 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Nazgul YERGALIYEVA
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: nergaliyeva@lprc.kz

Tel: +7-727-394 36 60
 Fax: +7-727-394 36 94

Ms. Olga MIROSHNICHENKO
 Programme Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: olya.fhkz@gmail.com

Tel: +7-701-744 44 29, +7-727-394 36 60
 Fax: +7-727-394 36 94

Ms. Tatyana ZINOVICH
 Program Co-ordinator, Expert
 E-Mail: tzinovich@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7272-58 13 37
 Fax: +7-7272-79 43 88

254

Lesbian Group Kontra

Kralja Drzislava 2/2; 10000 Zagreb; Croatia
 Website: <http://www.kontra.hr>

Ms. Sanja JURAS
 Co-ordinator
 E-Mail: sanja.juras@gmail.com

Tel: +385-98-23 83 08
 Fax: +385-1-457 33 72

255

LIL

Luka Gerov bb; Skopje; the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Ms. Sarita JASHAROVA
 President
 E-Mail: jasarova@yahoo.com

Tel: +389-2-203 12 01
 Fax: +389-2-203 12 01

256

Lithuania Without Nazism

Zirmunu g. 34-7; Vilnius; Lithuania

Tel: +370-671-742 62

Mr. Rafaelis MUKSINOVAS

Member of Board

E-Mail: slfinfol@gmail.com

257

Magenta Foundation

Camperstraat 5 hs; 1091 AD Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Website: <http://www.magenta.nl>

Tel: +31-20-6927266

Fax: +31-20-6927267

Mr. Ronald EISSENS

General Director

E-Mail: ro@magenta.nl

258

Media Law Institute

8, Staronavodnytska Str., off. 24; 01015 Kyiv; Ukraine

Website: <http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua>

Tel: +380-44-284 61 64

Fax: +380-44-284 61 64

Mr. Taras SHEVCHENKO

Director

E-Mail: taras@medilaw.kiev.ua

259

Mental Disability Advocacy Center (MDAC)

Rakoczi ut 27/B; 1088 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.mdac.info>

Tel: +36-1-413 27 30

Fax: +36-1-413 27 39

Mr. Oliver LEWIS

Executive Director

E-Mail: olewis@mdac.info

Mr. Gabor HALMAI

Advocacy Officer

E-Mail: ghalmal@mdac.info

Tel: +36-1-413 27 30

260

Migration Policy Group

205 Rue Belliard, boite 1; 1040 Brussels; Belgium

Website: <http://www.migpolgroup.com>

Tel: +32-2-230 59 30

Fax: +32-2-280 09 25

Mr. Thomas HUDDLESTON

Policy Analyst

E-Mail: thuddleston@migpolgroup.com

261

Migrationsbeirat Mannheim

E 5; 68159 Mannheim; Germany

Website: <http://www.mannheim.de/migrationsbeirat>

Tel: +49-1525-354 04 76

Mr. Fatih EKINCI

Chairman

E-Mail: migrationsbeirat@mannheim.de

262

Missio - Internationales Katholisches Missionswerk e.V.

Goethestrasse 43; D-52064 Aachen; Germany

Website: <http://www.missio.de>

Tel: +49-241-750 72 53

Fax: +49-241-750 76 12 53

Dr. Otmar OEHRING

Head of the Human Rights Office

E-Mail: oehring@missio.de

263

Mission *S - Association of the Sustainable Development of Pomurje Region

Mlinska 5; 9220 Lendava; Slovenia

Website: <http://www.misija-s.si>

Tel: +386-41-67 72 25

Ms. Julija SARDELIC

Project Manager

E-Mail: misija.s@gmail.com

264

Moscow Helsinki Group

Bol.Golovin per, 22-1; 107045 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.mhg.ru>

Tel: +7-495-607 60 99

Fax: +7-495-607 39 13

Mr. Daniil MESHCHERYAKOV

Executive Director

E-Mail: dmeshcheryakov@ya.ru

265

Moscow State University

GSP-1, Leninskie gory, MGU, 1 GUM, Faculty of Law; 119991 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.msu.ru>

Dr. Irina IVAKHNYUK
 Professor, Deputy Director of the Department of Population
 E-Mail: ivakhnyuk@econ.msu.ru

Tel: +7-495-939 29 28
 Fax: +7-495-393 08 77

266

Movement "Young Front"

Charnyslevskaga Str. 7a-8; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.mfront.net>

Mr. Valery MATSKEVICH
 Head of International Department
 E-Mail: interbox.mf@gmail.com

Tel: +375-291-72 58 68

267

Movement for Freedom

pr. Nezalezynasci 80/73; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://pyx.by>

Mr. Juras HUBAREWICZ
 Member
 E-Mail: remigiusz.trojanek@msz.gov.pl

Ms. Tatsiana PAVINA
 Member
 E-Mail: psipheia@gmail.com

Tel: +375-29-338 80 99

268

Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

27, Bratia Miladinovi Str.; 1301 Sofia; Bulgaria
 Website: <http://www.genmuftibg.net>

Mr. Hayri EMIN
 International Relations Department
 E-Mail: h_em2002@abv.bg

Tel: +359-2-988 20 61
 Fax: +359-2-988 20 61

269

National Association of Electronic Mass-Media of Uzbekistan

Kh. Alimdjan sq., West side of kapital business kompleks "Poytakht", 4/2; 100000 Tashkent; Uzbekistan
 Website: <http://www.naesmi.uz>

Mr. Firdavs ABDUKHALIKOV
 Chairman
 E-Mail: info@naesmi.uz

Tel: +998-71-237 28 31
 Fax: +998-71-237 28 30

270

National Centre of Human Rights (Ombudsman)

4, Beibitshilik Str.; 010000 Astana; Kazakhstan

Mr. Vyacheslav KALYUZHNYI
 Head of the Center
 E-Mail: ombudsman-kz@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-74 05 39
 Fax: +7-7172-74 05 48

271

National Defense University

Al. gen. Antoniego Chruściela "Montera" 103; 00-910 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.aon.edu.pl>

Dr. Czeslaw MARCINKOWSKI
 Lecturer
 E-Mail: emarcinkowski@wp.pl

Fax: +48-22-681 31 75

272

National Endowment for Democracy (NED) / World Movement for Democracy (WMD), Secretariat

1101 15th Street, NW, Suite 800; Washington, DC 20005; U.S.A.
 Website: <http://www.ned.org>

Mr. Rodger POTOCKI
 Senior Director for Europe
 E-Mail: rodger@ned.org

Tel: +1-202-446 74 29

273

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Moskovskaya st. 7; Tskhinval

Mr. Soslan DZHUSOEV
 Expert
 E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

Mr. David SANAKOEV
 Expert for HR
 E-Mail: sana_dav@mail.ru

Tel: +7-928-624 96 37

274

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Laan van Meerdervoort 70; 2517 AN The Hague; The Netherlands
 Website: <http://www.nhc.nl>

Mr. Harry HUMMEL
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: hummel@nhc.nl

Tel: +31-653-22 46 72

275

NEVIPE - Press Rrom News Agency

Bernard Shawsingel 142; 1102 VD Amsterdam; the Netherlands

Mr. Orhan GALJUS
 Director
 E-Mail: orhangaljus@yahoo.com

Tel: +31-6 816 55 498

276

New Europe Magazine

Pr. Nezavisimosti 48a-25; Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://n-europe.eu>

Mrs. Sabina BRYLO
 Correspondent
 E-Mail: ne@n-europe.eu

Tel: +375-29-681 15 57

277

Newspaper "Izvestiya - Kazakhstan"

79, Abylay khan str.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Eduard POLETAYEV
 Chief Editor
 E-Mail: epolet@list.ru

Tel: +7-7772-78 05 55

278

Newspaper "Vremya"

115 Raimbek Ave.; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zarina AKHMATOVA
 Journalist
 E-Mail: Zarina-A111@yandex.kz

Tel: +7-7777-76 67 68

279

Newspaper "Vzglyad"

231/1 Furmanova Str.; 050059 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Igor VINYAVSKIY
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +7-777-055 04 42

280

NGO "Amparo"

Khujand; Tajikistan

Ms. Farangis ZIKRIYAEVA
 Staff Attorney
 E-Mail: zfarangis@gmail.com

Tel: +49-1578-753 67 61

281

NGO "Bolashak"

90 «a» Askarov str.; 080003 Taraz city, Zhambylskaya Oblast; Kazakhstan

Ms. Assiya KALIYEVA
 Founder
 E-Mail: mukhanova.a@pg.com

Tel: +7-7262-45 08 93

Fax: +7-7262-45 08 93

282

NGO "Happy Family"

Bekhozhin Str. 25; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Marianna GURINA
 President
 E-Mail: gurina.m@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-701-714 02 38

Fax: +7-727-291 42 79

283

NGO "Human Rights Center"

32 M.Tanburi str., apt. 33; Khujand; Tajikistan

Mr. Saifullo ERGASHEV
 Advocate
 E-Mail: Vafo.Safarzoda@osce.org

Tel: +992-918-81 71 50

284

NGO "Istiqbolli avlod" (Surkhandarya region)

20/12, At-Termiziy Street; 732008 Termez city, Surkhandarya region; Uzbekistan

Mrs. Oliya ILMURADOVA
 Director
 E-Mail: i_avlod@mail.ru

Tel: +998-90-189 39 30

Fax: +998-762-277 87

285

NGO "Ostavim Narodu Zhylye"Morozova 75; 050064 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.kz2012.info/?cat=23>

Tel: +7-727-247 05 21

Mr. Yessenbek UKTESHBAYEV

Chairman

E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

286

NGO "Perspektiva+"

25-10 Kurbonova str., Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Tel: +992-474-41 01 40

Fax: +992-474-41 01 40

Mrs. Oynikhol BOBONAZAROVA

Head of Organization

E-Mail: jovid@osi.tajik.net

287

NGO "Sandidzan"

Profsovnaya 75/3,174; 117 342 Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://sandidzan.org>

Tel: +7-925-642 35 53

Fax: +7-925-642 35 53

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV

Chairman

E-Mail: kuduhov@gmail.com**Ms. Asida LOMIYA**

Expert

E-Mail: asidalomia@hotmail.com

Tel: +7-940-771 07 48

288

NGO Liberty

72, Tole bi str., apt. 1; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Tel: +7-701-991 04 56

Mr. Galim AGELEUOV

Head

E-Mail: galym44@gmail.com

289

Nobody's Children Foundation

Walecznych 59; 03-926 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.fdn.pl>

Tel: +48-22-616 02 68

Mrs. Maria KELLER-HAMELA

Board Member and Director for International Co-operation

E-Mail: maria.keller-hamela@fdn.pl**Ms. Gabriela Maria KUHN**

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: gabriela.kuhn@fdn.pl**Ms. Agnieszka POPLAWSKA**

Project Assistant

E-Mail: agnieszka.poplawska@fdn.pl**Ms. Dorota GAJEWSKA**

Junior Specialist

E-Mail: dorota.gajewska@fdn.pl

Tel: +48-22-616 02 68

Tel: +48-22-616 02 68

Tel: +48-507-07 11 15

290

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Kirkegata 5; 0153 Oslo; Norway

Website: <http://www.nhc.no>

Tel: +47-22-47 92 04

Fax: +47-22-47 92 04

Mr. Gunnar Martin EKELOVE-SLYDAL

Deputy Secretary General

E-Mail: ekelove-slydal@nhc.no**Mr. Ivar DALE**

Adviser

E-Mail: dale@nhc.no**Ms. Berit LINDEMAN**

Head of Information/Senior Adviser

E-Mail: lindeman@nhc.no**Mrs. Mina SKOUEN**

Project Manager

E-Mail: skouen@nhc.no**Ms. Lene WETTELAND**

Advisor/Program Manager Central Asia

E-Mail: wetteland@nhc.no**Mr. Ilia UTMELIDZE**

Consultant

E-Mail: ilia.utmelidze@gmail.com

Tel: +47-93-67 19 00

Tel: +47-22-47 92 07

Fax: +47-22-47 92 01

Tel: +47-90-82 50 76

Tel: +47-9-769 75 53

Tel: +47-9-008 07 03

291

Oak Foundation

Headquarters: Oak Philanthropy Limited; Case Postale 115; 58, Avenue Louis Casai; 1216 Cointrin, Geneva; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.oakfnd.org>

Mrs. Presiana MANOLOVA
 Programme Associate, Child Abuse Programme, Eastern Europe
 E-Mail: presiana.manolova@oakfnd.org

Tel: +359-2-953 13 57
 Fax: +359-2-953 13 57

292

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Moellwaldplatz 5; A-1040 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu>

Ms. Barbara VITTUCCI
 Senior Adviser
 E-Mail: bgv@aon.at

Tel: +43-1-876 68 10
 Fax: +43-1-876 68 10

293

Oesterreichischer Integrationsfonds

Schlachthausgasse 30; A-1030 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.integrationsfonds.at>

Dr. Alexander JANDA
 Managing Director
 E-Mail: alexander.janda@integrationsfonds.at

Tel: +43-1-710 12 03 101
 Fax: +43-1-710 12 03 501

294

Open Dialog Foundation

3-go Maja Str. 18/4; 20-078 Lublin; Poland
 Website: <http://www.odfoundation.eu>

Mr. Bartosz KRAJEK
 Spokesperson
 E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-601-56 10 50

Ms. Lyudmyla KOZLOVSKA
 Attorney for International Relations
 E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Ms. Magdalena RAPINCZUK
 Journalist
 E-Mail: magda.rapinczuk@gmail.com

Tel: +48-602-30 20 95

Mr. Mirosław FRANELAK
 Member
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-602-21 75 48

Mr. Amangeldy LUKMANOV
 Member
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Mr. Olexandr RUDYY
 Representative of Foundation in Ukraine
 E-Mail: rudojs@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-82 15 49

Mr. Talgat SAKTAGANOV
 Member
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Ms. Kateryna POTYAHAYLO
 Assistant
 E-Mail: katerinapotyahaylo@gmail.com

Tel: +48-505-74 27 26

Ms. Ewa ODROBINSKA
 Interpreter
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-609-55 55 69

Ms. Barbara ODROBINSKA-DUDEK
 Interpreter
 E-Mail: basiaodr@yahoo.com

Tel: +48-604-67 85 27

Ms. Aleksandra SKONIECZNA
 Interpreter
 E-Mail: lyudmylakozlovska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Mr. Piotr FOTEK
 Photographer
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

Mr. Janusz GAWRYLUK
 Operator
 E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

Tel: +48-507-73 90 25

295

Open Society Foundation

100 Cambridge Grove; London W6 0LE; United Kingdom
 Website: <http://www.soros.org/about/locations/london>

Ms. Ivaneta DOBICHINA
 Director
 E-Mail: iva.dobichina@osf-eu.org

Tel: +44-207-031 16 10

296

Open Society Foundation

Oktober 6 u. 12; 1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.soros.org>**Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN**

Director of Human Rights Grants and Governance Program

E-Mail: shirinyan@osi.hu

Tel: +36-309-90 22 75

Fax: +36-1-327 31 01

Ms. Mariana BERBEC ROSTAS

Programme Officer

E-Mail: mberbec@osi.hu

Tel: +36-1-882 61 36

Fax: +36-1-327 31 00

297

Open Society Institute

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.soros.org>**Ms. Anna HUSARSKA**

Consultant

E-Mail: husarska@aol.com

298

Open Society Institute - Paris

38 Boulevard Beaumarchais; Paris 75011; France

Website: <http://www.soros.org/about/locations/paris>**Ms. Alexandra GODINA**

Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: alesiaby@gmail.com

299

Open Society Institute - Sofia

56, Solunska Str.; Sofia 1000; Bulgaria

Website: <http://www.osf.bg>**Mr. Deyan KYURANOV**

Director; Belarus Project

E-Mail: deyan.kyurenov@gmail.com

Tel: +359-899-99 39 73

300

Open Society Institute Assistance Foundation, Tajikistan

37/1 Bokhtar str.; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV

Law Programme Co-ordinator

E-Mail: ksanginov@osi.tajik.net

Tel: +992-474-41 07 45

Fax: +992-474-41 07 29

301

Open Society Justice Initiative

October 6 u. 12; H-1051 Budapest; Hungary

Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>**Ms. Marina ILMINSKA**

Campaign Co-ordinator

E-Mail: milminska@osi.hu

Tel: +36-70-604 40 75

302

Open Society Justice Initiative

400 West 59th Street; New York, NY 10019; U.S.A.

Website: <http://www.justiceinitiative.org>**Ms. Amrit SINGH**

Senior Legal Officer, National Security and Counterterrorism

E-Mail: asingh@justiceinitiative.org

Tel: +1-212-548 06 60

Fax: +1-212-548 46 62

303

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Dmitry KABAK

President

E-Mail: dmitry.kabak@gmail.com

Tel: +996-550-91 18 33

304

Order of St. Andrew

8 East 79th Street; New York, NY 10021; U.S.A.

Dr. Achilles ADAMANTIADES

Archon Prostaton Grammaton

E-Mail: aadaman@icgaeolian.com

Tel: +1-301-881 60 76

Mr. Theofanis ECONOMIDIS

Archon Regional Commander

E-Mail: feconomidis@msn.com

Tel: +1-650-967 10 60

Fax: +1-650-967 16 87

305

OSCE-NGO Network Sweden

Polhemsvagen 43; SE 191 34 Sollentuna; Sweden
Website: <http://www.osce-ngo.net>

Mr. Gabriel BAKE
University Teacher
E-Mail: gabriel.bake@gmail.com

Tel: +46-739-48 05 96

Ms. Caterina DUCA
Member
E-Mail: katiaduca@gmail.com

Tel: +46-7-60 30 75 36

Mrs. Linn EHDE
Member/Volunteer
E-Mail: linn.ehde@gmail.com

Tel: +46-703-32 88 07

Ms. Ingela MARTENSSON
Member of the Board
E-Mail: mwa1000mwa@yahoo.se

Tel: +46-31-82 36 28

306

Oslo City Council

Hoyres gruppe, Radhuset; 0037 Oslo; Norway

Mr. Mertefe BARTINLIOGLU
Member of the Standing Committee of Health and Welfare
E-Mail: cojepwesteurope@yahoo.fr

Tel: +47-48-23 59 48

307

Pact

1828 L Street, NW, Suite 300; Washington DC 20036; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.pactworld.org>

Mr. Balazs JARABIK
Director for Belarus and Ukraine
E-Mail: jarbal@pactworld.org

308

Partnership for Democracy

Konopnickiej 15; Rzeszow; Poland
Website: <http://www.demokracja.org.pl>

Ms. Iryna KYRYCHENKO
Director for International Relations
E-Mail: iryna.kyrychenko@gmail.com

Tel: +48-514-75 87 91

309

Party "Fair Word"

Kalinina per.; 220123 Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Sergey KALIAKIN
Chairman
E-Mail: ck_smir@tut.by

Tel: +375-17-292 25 73

310

Pavee Point Travellers' Centre

46 North Great Charles Street; Dublin 1; Ireland
Website: <http://www.paveepoint.ie>

Mr. Martin COLLINS
Director
E-Mail: martin-collins@pavee.ie

Tel: +353-1-878 02 55

Mr. Patrick COLLINS
Youthy Worker
E-Mail: patrick.collins@gmail.com

Fax: +353-1-874 26 26

Tel: +353-1-878 02 55

311

Penal Reform International

PRI HEAD OFFICE 60-62 Commercial Street; London E1 6LT; United Kingdom
Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Mr. Mushegh YEKMALIAN
Programme Manager
E-Mail: myekmalyan@penalreform.org

Tel: +44-207-247 65 15

312

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

153, Abay Avenue, office 40; 050009 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.penalreform.org>

Ms. Saule MEKTEPBAYEVA
Director
E-Mail: s_mektepbayeva@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7172-59 25 50

Fax: +7-7172-59 25 40

313

People's Party "Alga!" (DVK)77-a, Dosmukhamedov str.; 050012 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.npdvk.kz>**Mr. Zhanbolat MAMAY**

Member

E-Mail: janbolat_mamay@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7272-23 94 52

314

Pinsk Organisation of Belarusian Social-Democratic Party (Hramada)ul.Zavalnaja 3-46; 225710 Pinsk, Brest oblast; Belarus
Website: <http://www.bsdp.org>**Mr. Siarhei KASTSIUKOVICH**

Chairman

E-Mail: pinsk@onet.eu

Tel: +375-165-35 05 62

315

Polish Academy of SciencesNowy Swiat 72; Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.pan.pl>**Mr. Baktybek KAINAZAROV**

Researcher

E-Mail: baktybek.kainazarov@gmail.com**Ms. Veronika LAPUTSKA**

PhD Candidate; Institute of Philosophy and Sociology

E-Mail: veronika.laputska@gmail.com

Tel: +48-787-98 88 98

Fax: +48-22-853 57 74

316

Polish Forum of Young Diplomats (Forum Młodych Dyplomatów)Oleandrow 6 (2 p.); 00-629 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.diplomacy.pl>**Mrs. Sonia BOCZEK**

President

E-Mail: sboczek@diplomacy.pl**Mr. Tomasz KLOSOWICZ**

Vice President

E-Mail: tklosowicz@diplomacy.pl**Ms. Agnieszka OLESKOW**E-Mail: a.oleskow@hotmail.com**Mr. Slawomir SZYSZKA**

Member

E-Mail: sszyszka@diplomacy.pl

Tel: +48-600-50 00 58

Tel: +48-604-64 04 93

Tel: +48-517-53 51 79

317

Polish Humanist Associationul. Wiejska 9/115; Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.humanizm.free.ngo.pl>**Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK**

President

E-Mail: humanizm@op.pl

Tel: +48-22-663 72 83

318

Polish InstituteVolodarskogo 6; 220030 Minsk; Belarus
Website: <http://www.instpol.by>**Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA**

Researcher

E-Mail: anna.suhodolskaya@gmail.com

Tel: +375-17-200 95 81, 200 63 78

Fax: +375-17-200 48 74

319

Political Capital Policy Research & Consulting InstituteFuto str. 47-53; 1082 Budapest; Hungary
Website: www.politicalcapital.hu**Mr. Peter KREKO**

Research Director

E-Mail: kreko@politicalcapital.hu

Tel: +36-20-771 87 16

320

Promo-LEX AssociationPO Box 89; MD-2012 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.promolex.md>**Mr. Ion MANOLE**

Chairman

E-Mail: info@promolex.md**Mrs. Olesia BOLOCAN**

Projects Coordinator

E-Mail: bolocan.olesia@gmail.com

Tel: +373-6-907 08 00

Tel: +373 69250331

Mrs. Olga MANOLE Tel: +373-6-917 71 01
Projects Co-ordinator
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Mr. Grigorii VOLOVOI Tel: +373-6-912 81 28
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Mr. Svetlana JITARIUC Tel: +373-6-919 44 28
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Ms. Natalia MOZER Tel: +373-6-873 22 12
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Mr. Stepan POPOVSCHI Tel: +373-6-830 93 70
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Mrs. Irina SERGHEEVA Tel: +373-6-825 17 96
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com
Mr. Veaceslav URSU Tel: +373-6-912 64 73
Member
E-Mail: ob.promolex@gmail.com

321

Public Association "Echo"

44 Aitiyeva, of.42; 050026 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Pavel LOBACHEV Tel: +7-777-216 49 19
President
E-Mail: plobachev@mail.ru

322

Public Foundation "Aman-saulyk"

Mametova Str., 76, off.103; 050004 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Bakhtyla TUMENOVA Tel: +7-7272-67 18 82
President Fax: +7-7272-66 99 25
E-Mail: tumenova@bk.ru

323

Public Foundation "Journalists in Troubles"

pr. Abaya, 20/17, office 21; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Sergey UTKIN Tel: +7 777 215 53 29
Lawyer Fax: +7 727 225 39 09
E-Mail: utkin_kz@mail.ru

324

Public Foundation on Religious Issues "Areal"

Luxemburg 1A; Astana; Kazakhstan

Website: <http://www.areal-if.kz>

Mrs. Aiman RUSTEMBEKOVA Tel: +7-7172-59 22 55
President Fax: +7-7172-59 22 55
E-Mail: arust2335@mail.ru

325

Public Fund "Center for analysis of public reforms"

65 Kazybek bi, office 401, 421; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Kanat BERENTAYEV Tel: +48-507-73 90 25
Deputy Director
E-Mail: odfoundation@odfoundation.eu

326

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

30, Navoi str.; 0129 Tashkent; Uzbekistan

Website: <http://www.mmf.uz>

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV Tel: +998-71-244 12 51
Director Fax: +998-71-244 12 51
E-Mail: mmf.uz@mail.ru

327

Public Movement "Multinational Georgia"

82, Javakhishvili str.; Tbilisi; Georgia

Website: <http://www.pmmg.org.ge>

Mr. Agit MIRZOEV Tel: +995-32-91 05 57
Executive Director Fax: +995-32-91 05 57
E-Mail: agit@caucasus.net

328

Public Policy Advocacy Center

Stamboliiski Str. 19; Sofia; Bulgaria

Mr. Rumyan RUSSINOV
Director
E-Mail: rumyan.r@gmail.com

Tel: +359-2-980 90 21

329

Public Verdict Foundation

16/1 Khokhlovsky per.; 109028 Moscow; Russian Federation
Website: <http://www.publicverdict.org>

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA
Director
E-Mail: ntaubina@publicverdict.org

Tel: +7-916-671-9230
Fax: +7-495-916-1199

330

Radio Free Europe

Vinohradka 159a; 100 00 Prague; Czech Republic
Website: <http://www.rferl.org>

Mr. Alexander LUKASHUK
Director, Belarus service
E-Mail: lukashuka@rferl.org

Tel: +420-2-21 12 32 76; mob. +420-602-35 36-78

331

Rechtvaardige Rechtspraak

Dendermondsesteenweg 258; B1 9100 St.Niklaas; Belgium

Mrs. Nerkiz SAHIN
Fonder President
E-Mail: kaderkusu@hotmail.com

Tel: +32-497-80 66 19, +32-484-56 54 46

332

Redeemed Lives

PO Box 451; Ipswich, MA 01938; U.S.A.
Website: <http://www.redeemedlives.org>

Rev. Mario BERGNER
President
E-Mail: mario@redeemedlives.org

Tel: +1-978-356 04 04
Fax: +1-978-356 04 48

333

Religious Information and Advisory Centre "Sana"

41 B.Momyshuly str., apt 110; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan

Ms. Gulnara ORAZBAYEVA
President
E-Mail: kokshe_antisekta@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7162-25 57 16
Fax: +7-7162-25 57 16

334

Republican Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

137, Rudaky Ave, Tojikmatlubot, 5th floor, suite 6; 734003 Dushanbe; Tajikistan
Website: <http://www.humanrts.tj>

Ms. Nargis ZOKIROVA
Director
E-Mail: zokirovan@gmail.com

Tel: +992-918-62 35 01
Fax: +992-372-21 08 28

335

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Vienna; Austria
Website: <http://www.tmrepublican.org>

Mr. Nurmuhamet HANAMOV
Chairman
E-Mail: nhanamov@yahoo.com

Mr. Chary ISHANIYAZOV
Vice Chairman
E-Mail: c.schirly@gmail.com

Tel: +49-1772-38 69 22
Fax: +49-3023-00 31 75

336

Resource Center for the Elderly

Olimpiiskaya str. 93; Balykchi; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.rce.kg>

Ms. Asel IUSUPOVA
Executive Director
E-Mail: aselyarcekg@gmail.com

Tel: +996-312-66 11 96
Fax: +996-312-66 11 96

337

Resource Centre for Moldovan Human Rights NGOs

95 "A" Al. Hajdau str.; MD-2005 Chisinau; Moldova
Website: <http://www.credo.md>

Mr. Serghei OSTAF
Executive Director
E-Mail: ostaf@credo.md

Tel: +373-22-21 28 16
Fax: +373-22-22 28 16

Mr. Evghenii GOLOSCEAPOV
Researcher
E-Mail: e.golosceapov@gmail.com

Tel: +373-78-25 08 60
Fax: +373-22-22 52 57

338

Roma Center "Amare Rromentza"

8 Anghel Saligny, 4 th floor, district 5; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.amarerromentza.org>

Ms. Oana TULAC
Education Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: rromano@amarerromentza.org

Tel: +40-21-312 98 81
Fax: +40-21-312 98 81

339

Roma Civic Alliance from Romania

str. Postelnicului, nr.3, ap.6 sect. 1; Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.acrr.ro>

Mrs. Elena MIHALACHE
Expert on Public Policy and Advocacy
E-Mail: elena.mihalache@acrr.ro

Tel: +40-748-99 85 08
Fax: +40-21-211 14 05

340

Roma Education Fund

Vaci utca 63; Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.romaeducationfund.org>

Mr. Costel BERCUS
Chair of the Board
E-Mail: cbercus@romaeducationfund.org

341

Roma Institute

c/o ROMA Box 121; 93122 Skelleftea; Sweden
Website: <http://www.roma-org.se/index.html>

Mrs. Tuula SCHWARTZ
Chairperson
E-Mail: tuula_sh@hotmail.com

Tel: +46-70-351 04 20

342

Roma National Assembly

Storgatan 1; 280 10 Sosdala; Sweden

Mr. Stefan PALISON
Chairman
E-Mail: palison@romhotmail.com

Tel: +46-707-75 81 71

343

Roma National Center, Moldova

str. Al. Mateevici 109/1, off. 306; Chisinau, MD 2009; Moldova
Website: <http://www.roma.md>

Mr. Nicolae RADITA
Chairman
E-Mail: radita@mtc.md

Tel: +373-22-22 70 99
Fax: +373-22-22 70 99

344

Roma Participation Program - Open Society Institute

Oktober 6 u. 12; Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Zeljko JOVANOVIC
Senior Program Manager
E-Mail: zjovanovic@osi.hu

Tel: +3630 62 66 917
Fax: +361 327 3841

345

Roma Press Center - Roma Sajtokozpont

Jozsef krt. 36; 1084 Budapest; Hungary

Mr. Gabor SARKOZI
Director
E-Mail: romapres@t-online.hu

Tel: +36-1-321 18 10

346

Roma Union of Poland

Plac Wolnosci 12; 78-400 Szczecinek; Poland
Website: <http://www.romowie.com>

Mr. Roman CHOJNACKI
President
E-Mail: zrp.prezes@wp.pl

Tel: +48- 943725098 mob. 602-18 02 26
Fax: +48-94-372 50 96

347

Romani CRISS-Roma Center for Social Intervention and Studies

Str. Buzesti nr. 19, sector 1; 011011 Bucharest; Romania
Website: <http://www.romanicriss.org>

Mr. Marian MANDACHE
Head of the Human Rights Department
E-Mail: marian@romanicriss.org

Tel: +40-21-310 70 70
Fax: +40-31-815 76 23

348

Romedia Foundation

Corvin ter 8; 1011 Budapest; Hungary
 Website: <http://www.romediafoundation.org>

Mr. Csaba FARKAS Tel: +36-30-906 68 67
 Director of photography
 E-Mail: farkas.csaba@gmail.com
Mr. Zsolt KOVSZKI-HORVATH Tel: +36-208-26 02 41
 Video Technician
 E-Mail: zsolt.ikovszki@mailbox.com
Ms. Katalin BARSONY Tel: +36-30-532 84 21
 Project Manager
 E-Mail: katalin.barsony@mundiromani.com

349

Romska Delegationen

Bellmansgatan 15; 11847 Stockholm; Sweden
 Website: <http://www.roma-org.se>

Mr. Allan Antonio SCHWARTZ Tel: +46-703-51 04 20
 Roma President Consultant Fax: +46-910-77 55 52
 E-Mail: allan.schwartz@live.se

350

ROO Talmas

Aiteke bi 12, room 15; Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mr. Ainur KURMANOV Tel: +7-705-116-76-54
 Director Fax: +7-727-293-12-10
 E-Mail: ainur1917@gmail.com

351

Russian Academy of Sciences, The Institute of USA and Canada Studies

Khleby per., 2/3; 123995 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.iskran.ru/>

Dr. Nadezda SHVEDOVA Tel: +7-499-125 03 43
 Head of the Center of Socio-Political Studies Fax: +7-495-609 95 77
 E-Mail: nshvedova@mtu-net.ru

352

Russian Institute of Electoral Law

B. Cherkasskii per., 4-6; 109012 Moscow; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.roiip.ru>

Mr. Igor BORISOV Tel: +7-495-506 38 36
 Chairman of Council Fax: +7-495-624 14 30
 E-Mail: roiip@roiip.ru

353

Russian LGBT Network

Ligovsky pr. 87-406; St.Petersburg; Russian Federation
 Website: <http://www.lgbtnet.ru>

Mr. Igor KOCHETKOV Tel: +7-812-313 93 69
 Chairman Fax: +7-812-313 93 69
 E-Mail: igor@lgbtnet.ru
Mr. Valery SOZAEV Tel: +7-812-313 93 69
 Advocacy Manager Fax: +7-812-313 93 69
 E-Mail: valery.sozaev@gmail.com
Mr. Mikhail BELODEDOV Tel: +7-812-313 93 69
 Financial Manager Fax: +7-812-313 93 69
 E-Mail: mikhail@lgbtnet.ru
Ms. Maria KOZLOVSKAYA Tel: +7-911-941 43 92
 Lawyer
 E-Mail: m_kozlovskaya@mail.ru
Mr. Sergey KOMISSAROV Tel: +7-912-926 61 12
 Volunteer
 E-Mail: zeerbite@gmail.com

354

Russian-Chechen Friendship Society

Bulevardi 2A; 00120 Helsinki; Finland

Ms. Oksana CHELYSHEVA Tel: +358-9-61 50 75 21
 Editor of the Information Agency Fax: +358-9-61 50 74 00
 E-Mail: mirror_wolfe@hotmail.com

355

Samsel Law Office

Opaczewska 13 lok. 8; 02-368 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.samsel.com.pl>

Mrs. Joanna DABROWSKA-SAMSEL Tel: +48-22-823 23 60
 Advocate Fax: +48-22-823 23 61
 E-Mail: joanna@samsel.com.pl

Mr. Ernest SAMSEL
Advocate
E-Mail: ernest@samsel.com.pl

Tel: +48-22-823 23 60
Fax: +48-22-823 23 61

356

Sarajevo Open Center

Tina Ujevica 19/1; 71000 Sarajevo; Bosnia and Herzegovina
Website: <http://www.soc.ba>

Ms. Marinha BARREIRO
Coordinator of Human Rights Programme
E-Mail: marinha@soc.ba

Tel: +387-6-393 70 72

357

Sauygu Public Foundation

office 10, bld 8, Micro District 9; 050036 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Mrs. Ardak ZHANABILOVA
President
E-Mail: ardak_ardak@mail.ru

Tel: +7-7272-39 53 44
Fax: +7-7272-39 53 44

358

Save the Children

Rruga "Komuna e Parisit", Lagjia 8, Pallatet 1 Maji, Vila "Lami", P.O.Box 8185; Tirana; Albania
Website: <http://www.savethechildren.net> ; <http://www.savealbania.org>

Ms. Veslemoy NAERLAND
Country Director
E-Mail: veslemoy.naerland@realbania.org

359

Set My People Free

Nidarosgatan 4 lgh 1037; 16434 Kista; Sweden
Website: <http://freedom2worship.org>

Mr. Fahmi KAMAL
Director
E-Mail: smpftwm.media@gmail.com

Tel: +46-3-709 41 90

360

Seta ry - Finnish Organisation for Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual and Transgender Rights

Mannerheimintie 170 A 4; FI-00300 Helsinki; Finland

Mr. Krister KARTTUNEN
Policy Adviser
E-Mail: krister.karttunen@helsinki.fi

Tel: +358-44-277 64 89
Fax: +358-9-68 12 58 80

361

Simon Wiesenthal Centre

66, rue Laugier; 75017 Paris; France
Website: <http://www.wiesenthal-europe.com>

Dr. Stanley (Shimon) SAMUELS
Director for International Relations
E-Mail: csweurope@gmail.com

Tel: +33-1-47 23 76 37
Fax: +33-1-47 20 84 01

362

Social and Political Council for Human Rights Movement of Turkmenistan "Movement for Democracy and Human Rights"

st. Ovrazhnaya, 5/2; Moscow; Russian Federation

Mr. Anatoly FOMIN
President
E-Mail: apf2003@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-919-724-70-50

363

Social Fund "Prometei"

ul. Gabdullina d.61 kv.88; Kokshetau; Kazakhstan

Mr. Oljas SYZDYKOV
Chairman
E-Mail: prometei2007@mail.ru

Tel: +7-1071-62 25 35 87
Fax: +7-1071-62 25 35 87

364

Socio-Political Movement "WATAN"

Sweden
Website: <http://watan.ru>

Mr. Khudayberdy ORAZOV
Chairman of the Executive Council
E-Mail: orazov@bk.ru

Tel: +46-705-45 95 26

365

Solidarity with Democratic Belarus Information Office

ul. Zlota 61 lok 100; 02-654 Warsaw; Poland

Mrs. Juliya SLUTSKAYA
Director
E-Mail: solidarity.belarus@gmail.com

Tel: +48-797-66 13 35

Ms. Natasha BELIKOVA
Project Co-ordinator
E-Mail: natasha.belikova@gmail.com

Tel: +48-517-31 34 80

Ms. Alexandra LEPESH
Project Coordinator
E-Mail: a.kirby-lepesh@solidarityby.eu

Tel: +48-501-25 20 07

366

Soroptimist International; European Federation

rue de Florissant; 1206 Geneva; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.soroptimisteurope.org>

Dr. Irena COUFALOVA
Representative for OSCE
E-Mail: coufal.z@bhnet.cz

Tel: +420-2-71 75 04 38
Fax: +420-2-71 75 04 38

367

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

111 a Zheltoksan Str., off. 9 ; 050000 Almaty; Kazakhstan
Website: <http://www.soros.kz>

Mr. Adil JALILOV
Board Member
E-Mail: jalilov.adil@gmail.com

Tel: +7-7272-61 66 69, 72 48 29
Fax: +7-7272-72 15 29

368

Soros Foundation - Kyrgyzstan

Logvinenko 55-a str.; 720040 Bishkek; Kyrgyzstan
Website: <http://www.soros.kg>

Mr. Ruslan KHAKIMOV
Law Program Director
E-Mail: ruslan@soros.kg

Tel: +996-312-66 34 75, 66 34 95
Fax: +996-312-66 34 48

369

Spisok Klenskogo

Sopruse Pst. 209-36; 13419 Tallinn; Estonia

Mr. Dimitri KLENSKI
E-Mail: dimitri.klenski@gmail.com

370

Swedish Mission Council

Box 14038; SE - 167 14 Bromma; Sweden
Website: <http://www.missioncouncil.se>

Ms. Katherine CASH
Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: katherine.cash@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 95

Ms. Viktoria ISAKSSON
Communications Officer - Press and Web
E-Mail: viktoriasaksson@missioncouncil.se

Tel: +46-8-453 68 91

371

Tajik National University

Buni Hisorak, building 12; Dushanbe; Tajikistan

Mr. Bakhtovar SAFAROV
Head of the Human Rights and Comparative Jurisprudence Department
E-Mail: bakht-83@mail.ru

Tel: +992-907-48 32 00

372

TERNIKALO 21 - Asociacion de Cultura Gitana Joven

C/Princesa 6, principal; 08003 Barcelona; Spain
Website: <http://romayouth.com/spain-ternikalo-21>

Mr. Vicente RODRIGUEZ
Member
E-Mail: dealfafar@hotmail.com

Tel: +34-69-518 07 47

373

Terre des Hommes

P.O. Box 7426; Tirana; Albania

Mrs. Edlira BASHMILI
Case Manager Specialist
E-Mail: edlira.bashmili@tdhalbania.org

Tel: +355-68-200 54 21
Fax: +355-42-25 82 88; 25 16 79

Ms. Vasilika LACI
Child Protection and Advocacy Officer
E-Mail: vasilika.laci@tdhalbania.org

Tel: +355-68-404 18 69
Fax: +355-42-37 44 45

374

Terre des Hommes - Child Relief

Avenue de Montchoisi 15 ; CH-1006 Lausanne; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.tdh.ch>

Dr. Antonella INVERNIZZI
Consultant
E-Mail: pierre.cazennve@fdh.ch

Mr. Artur MARKU
Country Representative in Kosovo
E-Mail: artur.marku@tdh.ch

Tel: +381-38-24 45 74
Fax: +381-38-24 45 74

375

Terre des Hommes Foundation, Hungary

Bamhaz Korut, 8. 1/5; 1053 Budapest; Hungary
Website: <http://www.tdh.ch>

Ms. Judit ALMASI
Head of the Regional Office for Central and South Eastern Europe
E-Mail: judit.almasi@tdh.ch

Tel: +36-1-266 59 22

Mr. Pierre CAZENAVE
Regional Child Rights Officer
E-Mail: pierre.cazenave@tdh.ch

Tel: +36-1-266 59 22
Fax: +36-1-266 31 67

Mr. Vincent TOURNECUILLERT
Country Representative
E-Mail: vincent.tournecuillert@tdh.ch

Tel: +1-212-655 88 70 87

376

The German Marshall Fund of the United States; Office in Warsaw

Plac Jana Henryka Dabrowskiego 1; 00-057 Warsaw; Poland
Website: <http://www.gmfus.org>

Mr. Andrew MICHTA
Director of Warsaw Office
E-Mail: amichta@gmfus.org

Tel: +48-22-845 63 10
Fax: +48-22-828 21 07

Mr. Michal BARANOWSKI
Senior Programme Officer
E-Mail: mbaranowski@gmfus.org

377

The Right Alliance

Kosmonautov 19-1-62; Lida; Belarus
Website: <http://aljans.org>

Mr. Raman KUDASH
Assistant
E-Mail: romankudosh@gmail.com

Tel: +48-726-47 83 33

378

Turkische Gemeinde in Deutschland (TGD)

Tempelhofer Ufer 21; D-10963 Berlin; Germany
Website: <http://www.tgd.de>

Mrs. Nalan ARKAT
General Secretary
E-Mail: nalan.arkat@tgd.de

Tel: +49-30-23 62 33 28
Fax: +49-30-23 63 55 89

379

Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Sumatra str.25; CH-8006 Zurich; Switzerland
Website: <http://www.itt-tgs.ch>

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU
President
E-Mail: tbuk@gmx.ch

Tel: +41-1-363 85 25

380

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

25, Kniaz Dondukov str, a.2; Varna 9000; Bulgaria

Ms. Tadzhiqul BEGMEDOVA
Chairperson
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-52-62 77 18; 359-888-37 99 87
Fax: +359-52-62 77 18

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV
Member of THF
E-Mail: helsinkitadm@yahoo.com

Tel: +359-52-60 98 54
Fax: +359-52-60 98 54

381

TUT Human Rights Centre

Akadeemia tee 3; Tallinn; Estonia
Website: <http://www.humanrights.ee>

Ms. Marianne MEIORG
Member of the Management Board
E-Mail: marianne.meiorg@humanrights.ee

Tel: +372-58142357

382

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Olegivska str. 36, office 309; 04071 Kyiv; Ukraine

Mr. Volodymyr YAVORSKY
Executive Director
E-Mail: office@helsinki.org.ua

Tel: +380-44-417 41 18
Fax: +380-44-417 41 18

383

UNEFT - Union des Entrepreneurs Franco-Turks

3, rue Lafayette; 67100 Strasbourg 3; France
 Website: <http://www.uneft.com/index.php?lien=AcRe>

Mr. Bilal DINC
 President of UNEFT Lyon
 E-Mail: cojepwesteurope@yahoo.fr

Tel: +33-689-84 52 27
 Fax: +33-388-79 72 72

384

Union for Democracy Support in Belarus

Mladzka 34/1; 04-136 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://wolnabialorus.org>

Mr. Ihar KOKTYSH
 Member of Council
 E-Mail: zdb.europa@gmail.com
Ms. Iryna TYUTYUNNYK
 E-Mail: neoiren@gmail.com

Tel: +48-515-74 81 97

385

Union for Modernization

Kisialova 34-48; 220002 Minsk; Belarus

Mr. Ales MICHALEVIC
 Chairman
 E-Mail: michalevic@gmail.com

Tel: +375-257-53 94 83
 Fax: +375-17-334 06 12

386

Union of Crisis Centers of Kazakhstan

9 Microraiion Koktem "1", office 2; 050040 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Zulfiya BAISAKOVA
 Chairman of the Board
 E-Mail: soyuzkz@rambler.ru

Tel: +7-7273-76 40 37; +7-7772-25 53 26
 Fax: +7-7273-76 40 37

387

Unione degli Atei e degli Agnostici Razionalisti

via Ostiense 89; 00154 Rome; Italy
 Website: <http://www.uaar.it>

Mrs. Vera PEGNA
 EHF Representative for OSCE
 E-Mail: europa@uaar.it

Tel: +39-06-990 55 00; +39-348-303 25 60
 Fax: +39-06-990 55 00

388

United Actions Centre (Center UA)

vul. Kropyvnytskoho, 10, 2nd floor; 01004 Kyiv; Ukraine
 Website: <http://uacentre.org.ua>

Ms. Svitlana ZALISHCHUK
 Chief Executive officer
 E-Mail: svitlana.zalishchuk@gmail.com

Tel: +380-503-85 55 13

389

United Civil Party

V.Horuzhey 22 - 1701; 220123 Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://ucpb.org>

Mr. Anatol LIABEDZKA
 E-Mail: liabedzka.a@gmail.com

390

Universite Paris Est

83-85 avenue du general de Gaulle; 94000 Creteil; France
 Website: <http://www.univ-paris-est.fr/fr/index.html>

Ms. Maren BUNGER
 Student
 E-Mail: maren.bunger@gmail.com

Tel: +33-649-88 93 58

391

University College London

Gower Street; London WC1E 6BT; United Kingdom

Dr. Georgia EFREMOVA
 Researcher
 E-Mail: efremova.georgia@gmail.com

Tel: +36-630-465 09 71

392

Valgevene Uus Tee (New Way for Belarus)

Rotermanni 8; 10111 Tallinn; Estonia
 Website: <http://www.valgevene.ee>

Mr. Pavel MAROZAU
 Executive Director
 E-Mail: pavel.mor@gmail.com

Tel: +372-5-800 91 88

393

Vinnitsya Regional Youth Public Organisation "Nashe Podillya"

Yermaka Ln. 8; 21018 Vinnitsya; Ukraine
 Website: <http://www.monp.vn.ua>

Mr. Yury PADHAISKI
 Programme Manager
 E-Mail: iblutmovd@gmail.com

Tel: +48-790-43 44 21

394

Warsaw University

ul. Krakowskie Przedmiescie 26/28; 00-927 Warsaw; Poland
 Website: <http://www.uw.edu.pl>

Mr. Maciej WAPINSKI
 Student
 E-Mail: maciekwap@gmail.com

Tel: +48-883-11 48 44

Mr. Ihor YUKHANAU
 Student
 E-Mail: yukhan1@gmail.com

Tel: +48-510-16 535

395

Watchtower Bible and Tract Society - Poland

ul. Warszawska 14; 05-830 Nadarzyn; Poland

Mr. Michal HOSZOWSKI
 Public Information Desk Coordinator
 E-Mail: pad@wtbts.org.pl

Tel: +48-608 575 000

Fax: +48-22-739 19 97

396

Web-site Charter97.org

Minsk; Belarus
 Website: <http://www.charter97.org>

Ms. Natallia RADZINA
 Editor-in-Chief
 E-Mail: radinanata@charter97.org

Tel: +370-6-080 11 22

397

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Egnatias 75; 69100 Komotini; Greece
 Website: <http://www.btaytd.org>

Mr. Tzemil KAPZA
 Ex-Chairman-member
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA
 Member
 E-Mail: btaytd@otenet.gr

Tel: +30-253-102 97 05

Fax: +30-253-102 97 05

398

WIAR Wirtschafts- und Arbeitsfoerderungsverein

Meinhardstr. 8; A-6020 Innsbruck; Austria

Mr. Yavuzhan OEZTUERK
 Public Relations and Vice Chairman
 E-Mail: yavuzhan@yoz-consult.at

Tel: +43-676-973 44 45

399

Women Employment Information Centre

Savanoriu pr.1; LT-44255 Kaunas; Lithuania
 Website: <http://www.muic.lt>

Ms. Jurate PUIDIENE
 Director
 E-Mail: jurate@muic.lt

Tel: +370-687-103 80

Fax: +370-37-20 03 92

400

Women without Borders / SAVE

Kirchengasse 43/13; A-1070 Vienna; Austria
 Website: <http://www.women-without-borders.org>

Ms. Elaine HARGROVE
 Programme Director
 E-Mail: office@women-without-borders.org

Tel: +43-1-533 45 51

Fax: +43-1-533 45 52

401

Wuestenstrom e.V.

Hauptstr. 72; 71732 Tamm; Germany
 Website: <http://www.wuestenstrom.de>

Mr. Stefan Andreas SCHMIDT
 Speaker
 E-Mail: sas@wuestenstrom.de

Tel: +49-170-573 93 50

Fax: +49-7141-688 96 74

402

Ximpulse GmbH

Klösterlistutz 16, Postfach 645; CH-3000 Bern 8; Switzerland
 Website: <http://www.ximpulse.ch>

Dr. Nicole TOPPERWIEN

Tel: +41-31-332 95 62

Expert

E-Mail: nt@ximpulse.ch

403

Young Generation Society of Romani

Libertatii 192; Glina Ilfov; Romania

Ms. Norica COSTACHE

Tel: +40-72-606 92 96

Interpreter (English, Romanes)

E-Mail: costache.norica@yahoo.com

404

Youth Centre in Elbasan

L. '5 Maji"; Elbasan; Albania

Ms. Manuela LAKE

Tel: +355-694-81 72 66

Senior Peer Educator

E-Mail: qendrarinoreelbasan@gmail.com

405

Youth Information Centre

Wlodkowica 23 lok. 4; 60-334 Poznan; Poland

Mr. Aliaksandr BARADZINCHYK

Tel: +48-514-59 46 09

Director

E-Mail: alexander.baradzinchyk@gmail.com

406

Youth Information Service of Kazakhstan

Timiryazeva Str. 51, 9; 05000 Almaty; Kazakhstan

Ms. Irina MEDNIKOVA

Tel: +7-701-141 90 04

General Director

E-Mail: irene.mednikova@gmail.com

407

Youth Public Association "Baiterek"

Parimbetova Str. 2, office 20; Kyzylorda; Kazakhstan

Ms. Raushan BAZARBAY

Tel: +7-724-227 11 24

Director

Fax: +7-724-227 11 24

E-Mail: rayshan2003@mail.ru

408

ZŠVULE PRAVA

Stefanikova 21; 150 00 Prague 5; Czech Republic

Website: <http://www.zvuleprava.cz>

Ms. Edita STEJSKALOVA

Tel: +420-774-72 05 02

Director

E-Mail: edita.stejskalova@zvuleprava.cz

409

Zagranica Group

Litewska 11/13 off. 96; 00-589 Warsaw; Poland

Website: <http://www.zagranica.org.pl>

Mr. Jan STRZELECKI

Tel: +48-509-20 27 97

Project Co-ordinator

Fax: +48-22-207 25 60

E-Mail: jan.strzelecki@zagranica.org.pl

410

Zelenograd Baptist Church/All-Russian Evangelical Christian Community

1144, Zelenograd; Moscow; Russian Federation

Website: <http://www.evchurch.ru>

Prof. Pavel KOLESNIKOV

Tel: +7-499-710 95 55

Pastor/President

E-Mail: pastor.pavel@gmail.com

411

Zentralrat Deutscher Sinti und Roma e.V.

Bremeneckgasse 2; 69117 Heidelberg; Germany

Website: <http://www.sintiundroma.de>

Mr. Herbert HEUSS

Tel: +49-6221-98 11 01

Senior Adviser

E-Mail: herbert.heuss@sintiundroma.de

Mr. Kerstin BROERING

Desk Officer

E-Mail: k.broering@zif-berlin.org**OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights**

ul. Miodowa 10; 00-251 Warsaw; Poland

Tel: +48-22-520 06 00

Fax: +48-22-520 06 05

Website: <http://www.osce.org/odihr>**Amb. LENARCIC Janez**

Director

Mr. WAKE Douglas

First Deputy Director

Ms. SORYTE Rosita

Adviser Chairmanship Support

Mr. ESCHENBAECHER Jens-Hagen

Spokesperson/Senior Press and Public Information Officer

Ms. JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN Katarzyna

Project Monitoring/Fundraising Officer

Ms. MANIEVA Saida

Human Dimension Meetings Officer

Dr. MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ Beata

Deputy Head of Election Department

Ms. SCHMIDT Nicola

Senior Election Adviser

Mr. LAPPIN Richard

Election Adviser

Ms. OTIASHVILI Tamara

Election Adviser

Mr. VENNEN Thomas

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. TAGWERKER Nathalie

Deputy Head of Democratization Department

Mr. VASHCHANKA Vasily

Deputy Chief of Rule of Law Unit

Mr. WALECKI Marcin

Chief, Democratic Governance and Participation Unit

Mr. DIAZ-PLAJA Ruben-Erik

Democratic Governance Officer

Ms. VAN HEEL Ajla

Gender Officer

Ms. VAN DER LEEST Kristin Jacoba

Adviser on Gender Issues

Mr. DOKOVIC Zoran

Migration/Freedom of Movement Adviser

Ms. KINDLER Marta

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser

Ms. SCHLENTZ Dace

Migration and Freedom of Movement Adviser

Ms. ACHLER Marta

Chief, Legislative Support Unit

Mr. BECKING Ludvig

Legal Officer

Ms. BOKULIC Snjezana

Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. IVANTCHEVA Assia

Deputy Head of Human Rights Department

Ms. KATZAROVA Mariana

Senior Adviser on Anti-Trafficking Issues

Mr. MOREAU Benjamin

Human Dimension Adviser

Ms. NARVAEZ Marina

Adviser on Anti-Terrorism Issues

Ms. GANTERER Astrid

Anti-Trafficking Expert

Ms. SENGLER Lucile

Human Rights Officer

Ms. HOHENBERG Floriane

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. JUNUZOVIC Azra

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. OLOMOOFE Larry (Julius)

Adviser on Combating Racism and Xenophobia - Training Co-ordinator

Mr. UHL Robert-Jan

Adviser on Freedom of Religion or Belief; Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Mr. JIKELI Gunther

Adviser on Combating and Anti-Semitism

Mr. MIRGA Andrzej

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. KAROLY Mirjam

Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues

Mr. DOGHI Dan

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Ms. DANKA Anita

Officer on Roma and Sinti Issues

Prof. DURHAM, Jr. W. Cole

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: durhamwc@gmail.com

Prof. EVANS Malcolm

Professor of Int'l Law; Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: M.D.Evans@Bris.ac.uk

Prof. ROBBERS Gerhard

Member of the Advisory Panel on Freedom of Religion or Belief

E-Mail: robbers@uni-trier.de

Tel: +1-801-422 68 42

Fax: +1-801-422-0399

Tel: +44-117-954 53 35

Fax: +44-117-925 18 70

Tel: +49-651-537 10

Fax: +49-651-539 70

Keynote speakers, introducers, moderators and rapporteurs

Amb. Janez

LENARCIC

Chair of Opening and Closing Plenary Sessions,
Moderator of WS8 & WS9

Mr. Evaldas

IGNATAVICIUS

Opening Statement

Ms. Grazyna

BERNATOWICZ

Opening Statement

Mr. Lamberto

ZANNIER

Opening Statement

Mr. Knut

VOLLEBAEK

Opening Statement and Introducer at WS12

Ms. Dunja

MIJATOVIC

Opening Statement and Introducer at WS1

Mr. Matteo

MECACCI

Opening Statement

Ms. Khadija

CHERIF

Key-note address at the Opening Plenary Session

Mr. Andrey

RIKHTER

Moderator of WS1

Mr. Hendrik

ROGGEN

Rapporteur of WS1

Prof. Gerhard

ROBBERS

Moderator of WS2

Prof. Renata

UITZ

Introducer at WS2

Ms. Paula

VICENTE

Rapporteur of WS2

Ms. Simona

GRANATA-MENGHINI

Moderator of WS3

Ms. Maria

DAHLE

Introducer at WS3

Mr. Simon

DEIGNAN

Rapporteur of WS3

Mr. Daniyar

KANAFIN

Moderator of WS4

Ms. Pinar

OLCER

Introducer at WS4

Mr. Paul

WELSH

Rapporteur of WS4

Dr. Krassimir

KANEV

Moderator of WS5

Mr. Alex

CONTE

Introducer at WS5

Ms. Sonja

RECCHI

Rapporteur of WS5

Mr. Oleksandr

SUSHKO

Moderator of WS6

Mr. Kestutis

BUCINSKAS

Introducer of WS6

Ms. Odile

ROBERT

Rapporteur of WS6

Dr. Irina

IVAKHNYUK

Moderator of WS7

Dr. Joanna

FOMINA

Introducer at WS7

Ms. Ketevan

GOGOLASHVILI

Rapporteur of WS7

Dr. Beata

MARTIN-ROZUMILOWICZ

Introducer at WS8

Ms. Polly

IOANNOU

Rapporteur of WS8

Ms. Marianne

RIISE

Introducer at WS9

Mr. Uwe

PETRY

Rapporteur of WS9

Mr. Douglas

WAKE

Moderator of WS10

Ms. Zenet

MUJIC

Introducer at WS10

Dr. Peter

KIRCHSCHLAGER

Introducer at WS10

Ms. Ana

PETROVIC

Introducer at WS10

Ms. Karen

POLLAK

Introducer at WS10

Ms. Viktorija

BUDRECKAITE

Rapporteur of WS10

Dr. Alexander

JANDA

Moderator of WS11

Mr. John Abraham

GODSON

Introducer at WS11

Ms. Tania

FALIEROU

Rapporteur of WS11

Mrs. Ilze

BRANDS KEHRIS

Moderator of WS12

Ms. Christina
Ms. Vjollca
Dr. Nathan
Mr. John
Mr. Gergely
Mr. Jeroen
Ms. Anna
Ms. Dolores
Mr. Zaljko
Mr. Patrick
Ms. Wendy
Ms. Sonja
Mrs. Ingibjoerg
Ms. Joy
Dr. Maria Grazia
Mr. Domenik
Mr. Alfonsas

HAYOVYSHYN
MECAJ
HALL
WILLIAMS
DEZIDERIU
SCHOKKENBROEK
ESKO
RUIZ BAUTISTA
JOVANOVIC
CONNELL
PATTEN
LOKAR
DAVIDSDOTTIR
NGOZI EZEILO
GIAMMARINARO
WANGER
EIDINTAS

Rapporteur of WS12
Moderator of WS13
Introducer at WS13
Rapporteur of WS13
Moderator of WS14
Introducer at WS14
Rapporteur of WS14
Moderator of WS15
Introducer of WS15
Rapporteur of WS15
Moderator of WS16
Introducer at WS16
Rapporteur of WS16
Moderator of WS17
Introducer at WS17
Rapporteur of WS17
Closing Speech